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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D).....ovveiririeiereinsis et esssssesssessessssssssssnses | ovvensens 3275,742,848 | ..oovvovervrerrrenrirnnens | v 3,275,742,848 | ..........3,427,314,123
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred StOCKS. ..ottt sssnnns | seeseeneenees 49,530,000 | ..oovererreerrneennieirnneee | e 49,530,000 | ..overerrnens 44,841,400
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS......ceueercerircireessiseeeeisneeess ettt corerneennr- 868,886,142 [ oo 956,437 | .ovovvvrnen. 867,929,705 | ...cvvvnvn. 989,235,035
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIESEIENS.c.oceeece ettt cerernnennren 349,510,837 [ oo | e 349,510,837 | .covvvvnen. 293,616,871
3.2 Other than firSt lIENS..........oiiieeicrercrer e sesesssssessessesses | rerreineeneinsinsienenessssnes | erreesessesssssssessessessessens | seeeeeseseneeenennenens (U
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1  Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......cecveeeeiiseerisetresetseseteesebssse bbbt esss st b st b st s sssessssessnsessnss | retessssesesessesessessssesanses | nebessessssessssessssessnsessesens | eovesessessssessssessnsessnenns (V1 [P 15,418
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......cecvoeeeeieetcseeresetetseteese bt sse bbb s esseb st b st b sssebsesesnsesess | rebesesessssessesessesessesanses | ebessessssessssessssessssessesens | eoesesseessssesnssssnessnees (O S
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $.......... 0 €NCUMDBIANCES)......cvvreeeieeirieeireieineieis | cereieineieisieieesieesseinnes | reeeeseiesseessseessiessssesnas [ ereeessesessesssseesssesnnens (O S
5. Cash ($.....(109,654,559), Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.....82,809,112,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.....29,972,042, Schedule DA)....... | ccooovevene. 3,126,595 | ..ovveeeeeeeeeeeeeee | e 3,126,595 | .............. (39,077,917)
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 PrEMIUM NOLES).......veuverererrrerrernereenerereeenseeseens | coreereesseneeseeseensesssneeneens | cnesnssnsssessssssssssssssssesses | reeessesseseseseeseeenns (O ST
7. Derivatives (SChedule DB).........ccueviurireiiiiericinsienessiesssesesesenesssesesenessessensens | seresenesesines 5,756,845 [ ..o | e, 5,756,845 | ..oovvrirnnee 5,201,276
8.  Other invested assets (Schedule BA)...........cccooiriiricriceicce e rerererenn 307,543,169 | v | e 307,543,169 | ............. 257,851,720
9. ReCeiVables for SECUMES........cvivveeceeie ettt sennaes | oevesesssesneesenas 842,768 | ..ocvcveveveeeeeeeeeeees | v 842,768 | ..oveveveeees 11,414
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccoveerrerenens [ orrnenennennncnnenes [ e [ e (O [T
11.  Aggregate write-ins for iNVested @SSetS.........cocevierireirieiieeeee e | e 498,509 | ..o (U I 498,509 | ... 165,789
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......cocvvvrererereereerenenencnenenens [ e 4,861,437,713 | cooovrvreennes 956,437 | .......... 4,860,481,276 | ..........4,979,175,129
13. Title plants less §......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUrErs ONly)..........ccevevverreeiieireeres [ o [ e | e (O ST
14.  Investment income dug and @CCIUBM............c.ceruruereieereveieececeee e | eveveiirenens 38,150,744 | ..o | e 38,150,744 | ............... 39,346,742
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............ | .cccoveunecee 25,489,505 | .....coce... 7,884,519 | oo 17,604,986 | ............... 16,460,847
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)...........ccceee | corvvrene 1,341,794,692 | ..o | v 1,341,794,692 | ..........1,316,598,266
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0) ettt sssssensses | srnesessessensessssensnsses | e | s (U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reiNSUETS............ccrveeericeerieennirernniecinenennens | v 3,327,767 | v 380,565 | ..covverrnne 2,947,202 | ..covvvirnnne. 3,990,279
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES...........ccceevrveeersrreieies | ceerrirrieeeerennns A8 AT | e | e A8 417 | oo 48,655
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts............vvvveeereeeerieens [ o [ | e, (U
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUTEd PlaNnS...........coveurrrrieeeiriniesenissseeeses [ e | eoeeseninsssesssssssssssnnns | reresesssssessssnssseesnnns (01
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.............ccco. | coevverrinennes 7,693,501 | .ovoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee | e 7,693,501 | .oviiieceeecieee
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL.......v. it coreennennn 102,561,098 | oo 2,052,306 | ..covvnne. 100,508,792 | ..cvevrrnene 94,764,613
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N deposit...........cccceiereereiriesiesie s | e 3,858,732 | oo | e 3,858,732 | v 3,557,882
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare............cccovevenieniesieseeseens | cevereienns 63,751,506 | ............... 63,751,506 | ..ocvoveverererieieee (O P
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... (1) ISR ISR 1,097,415 | oo 1,097,415 | oo (O ST
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........ccovvvees | e [ v [ e (O U
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............c.cocceveevreveeeneeieinnes | e, 30,682,567 | ...ccevererrnnee. 451,937 | oo 30,230,630 | ...cvveeeee. 30,041,830
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amounts receivable.............cocvveririninininnnnns [ [ [ (O ST
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets.............cooevivienicnicnicncnee veeeeern 386,196,810 | ... 18,345,238 | ............. 367,851,572 | ............ 358,402,325
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).......ccuvuumeienimrereneriinersinesesisesssisessssiesssessessessessessnns | onnvneens 6,866,090,467 | ......coc0vuce. 94,919,923 | .......... 6,771,170,544 ......6,842,386,568
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS........... [ coeeeereerereirieinicinienins [ e | e (O S
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 QNG 27).....c0orerevrieririceeeiccineiecinesssinenssisesssesssssessssssessnesssssnsssesen | eonsineees 6,866,090,467 | ............... 94,919,923 | .......... 6,771,170,544 ......6,842,386,568
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Receivables for investments other than SECUMtIES.............cvrerrererncrerinerineeins [ e 498,509 | ..o | e 498,509 | oo 165,789
1102, ettt [ renines et eninnes [ eeeens e | s (U OO
1103, sttt [ ettt entenes [ et | s (U (O OORO
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cccooeveeveveces | coveevieieeeeiees [0 TSR [0 TR (O SRR 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8bOVE)......ccrrvvurnvrencrnienniiniinnns [ s 498,509 | ..o (O [P 498,509 | ..o 165,789
2501. Value of company-owned life INSUraNCe...........cccveveiiveiieieieieeies s iererereeen 33T ATT928 | e | v 337177928 | ............. 329,013,469
2502. Equities and deposits in pools and associations............c.ocverncnenienienieneens [ o 30,673,644 | ..o [ v 30,673,644 | .......c...... 29,388,856
2503, Prepaid XPENSES. .....cuevvvrierrieiriiereseesisssesesesssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesessssns | sessesesssnsnes 17,542,309 | .ovovevenn 17,542,309 | .ooveeeeceerrceees (01
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........cccoeveereereerenens | cevveereereereeneens 802,929 | ...ccovverririnne 802,929 | ... (O P 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @boVe).........ocuerreiienerisiessnesseens corennnnnn:386,196,810 [ .o 18,345,238 | ............. 367,851,572 | .ooovvnneens 358,402,325
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer1t Year Prior2 Year
1. Losses (Part 2A, LiNe 35, COIUMN 8)........ccuiuuririuriieieiieiesi et ssse sttt ss bbbt nsessennas | cbsestssaneen 1,290,722,474 | .............. 1,253,961,972
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Column 6)...........cccovvvvrnimnnivernees | corereereereereineeneenens 24910 | oo 31,916
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Ling 35, COIUMN ).ttt enens | cbenssinsseinsnas 274,980,301 | covvvrirenee 260,955,585
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other Similar Charges...........ccvveeeieeieeienieseee e | eeiveieiieeenennd 67,062,683 | ...cevvveereee 56,958,217
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, iICENSES aNd FEES).......c.uuruiiriiiriiiricir st nntes | sesebsesennssenaees 38,377,441 | oo 38,047,181
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES)........ccvuriiuriiirieirieiieee e sssesesenens | serernesessssenees 20,016,633 | .ccvevevernee 21,136,653
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))......curueeeereereereemereereenereereenes [ correrinrissssnssssssesssssssenns | convennennennnnnns 10,945,536
7.2 Net deferred taX lADIILY..........coveierie sttt esns | entens sttt ntenns | eetene ettt
8. Borrowed money $.....800,000,000 and interest thereon $.....1,129,076..........ccovvumrnirnineinineinsesesesssssssssssessessessssssssssans | soesssessesssnses 801,129,076 | ...ccevvvvnne. 801,506,778
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....19,239,593 and including warranty reserves of $.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including $ 1,803,361,968 1,758,438,220
10, AVANCE PrEMIUML.......oieiieeeieisicecie sttt a st s s e s es et b s s e st b s se st s s s e s et s e s e b ettt s et et sas s snsesesesnnsnns | esesesssssnsesnes 23,518,683 [ oo 25,378,962
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SEOCKNOIARTS. ... bbbttt | tbrenieni s enes 1,090,654 | ...coovvvvriniinnn 1,462,685
1.2 POlICYNOIABTS. ...ttt b bbb s s bbb s bbbttt ssebensebentebns | shebniesntenstessebensebentebentens | cbereiennienieeeens 1,200,000
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS)...........ccccvvevivriiiirieiiiieiiee et ssesesens | evisiesssesesenaas 5,262,390 | .cooverirrne. 6,089,515
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 20)...........ccooeuriiuriiininininieieenienienes | coreeieinseissesisssisssssssens | oetesieinsienss s
14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for acCount 0f OthETS.............cccuiriiiriciicie e sesssensies | eveiessienessnaes 3,696,414 | oo 4,547,404
15.  Remittances and items NOt AlIOCAIEM.............c.cviviiiiiieiieceece ettt eas s s s st st tesesesssnenenss | erereeessneninas 3,359,804 | .oooveviiiie 2,517,776
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $........... 0 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, COlUMN 78)........c.overieirerireereineeneensensenssnnnees [ cveereeneeneeneeneineensessesssssenees | veeneeseeneensensennenns 248,022
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE FALES..........cccviiriiriciricrere e seeesneisnns | cetesieensees et ssebsssens | ebrsietnetee e
18, Drafts OUISTANGING. ... .v.ceieeiieee ettt ettt nnennennennens | ceesinsinstnst st st et et ensentantens | ceeeeeee et sttt nneen
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............ceririr e | st 40,164,895 | ...cvvvvinee 32,192,478
20, DBIIVALVES........eeeeeeeeieeceeecte ettt st et et en st ettt es e st e st essnas s et s s ssa et s esensnsete s s s snsntesassensnsesessananaesasennanaenas | erevereeeesesesesenes 1,070,848 | .oovvreee 196,392
21, PAYADIE fOr SBCUMIES.....cv.euvuiieecieiecieiecie ettt s bbb bbbttt n et nsnbs | sesebsnsessnsenssenstenstenntnnns | otbeissieseeeneenes 4,363,978
22.  Payable for SECUMEIES IBNAING..........c.oiuiiieeiiieicee ettt s st ensetenns | senseienseenneees 225,027,359 | .coovrrernnnn 236,115,521
23.  Liability for amounts held Under UNINSUMEA PIANS..........c.cuiuriiiriiiriciricinie sttt nsens | sesebssssssssessssessstensetesstennes | febnssebnssebneses e bbb saes
24. Capital notes $........... 0 and interest thereon §.......... Dttt Rttt nrs | eessentent sttt entenes | Sreeeient ettt nen
25, Aggregate Write-inS fOr [ADIIIES. ..........cvoverrerrerrrre et ssessensensensessans | eressesssnsessensas 13,185,422 | oo 4,049,857
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LInes 1 through 25)...........cciiiriiriniircreseseeee s | eeerieeeines 4,612,051,955 | .............. 4,520,344,648
27, Protected Cll lIADIIIES. .......c..evueeeeerieiieireire et nsens | trerer e | s
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 28 @MU 27)........ccurrureerriereereeeeseeee e sssese s essss st ..4,612,051,955
29.  Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS fUNDS...........criuiiiieicieicieie ettt ns b s st bnns | sesessssessesensesssae st s nsans 0
30, COMMON CAPILAl SIOCK..........cverieiiieiieie ettt s bbb bbb bbbkttt bbbttt anns | ebebniessniessneeens 3,000,000
31, Preferred Capital STOCK..........cciieieiece ettt sttt nns | eriesenieseneens 315,000,000
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUMPIUS FUNGS...........coiiuriiiniieiiee ettt | cetesseessse sttt nees (O 0
33, SUMPIUS NOLES......eueueereeaeeseeeeeeesees s es et es ettt ettt s s et n et st ant st | ensensessensensensansansansensansanss | nvsessensensansansansensansensennenes
34.  Gross paid in and CONIDULEA SUMPIUS............euiuriiiiiieiciricisietsie ettt bbb bbbttt nns | ansebneenanes 1,101,058,128 | .............. 1,101,058,128
35, UN@sSIGNEd fUNAS (SUMPIUS)........vvveieiriieiiciiieiiie sttt s bbb bbb s s ensessnsesnsanns | sevsessssesinsns 740,060,461 | ......cocvvee 902,983,792
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 ..., 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0) ettt ssensens | cressennens s st st st estessennens | creeeens sttt enneen
36.2 ... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0) ettt es | erniensh ettt snnnrens | senbesnesn et
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LiNE 39).........ccovirieiierieiieeseisiseissessssesssesssesssenes | avseriseennnes 2,159,118,589 | .............. 2,322,041,920
38, TOTAL (Page 2, LN 28, COl. 3).....cvvurvuierieriericierssineniseinessssiess s essse st sssssssssnsssassnsnsanss | sesenessessned 6,771,170,544 | ....c.oeeee. 6,842,386,568
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Cash collateral received 0N QBIMVALIVES...........covierierceriiiiieeee et sssnes | ensessenesnennenns 7,979,578 [ oo 4,041,574
2502. Deferred gain on transfer of BN INVESIMENL. ..ottt ssessesns | sessesssssssnnsnnens 5,193,009 [ ..oovvvrerrrrrrnirieieieins
2503, MISCEIIANEOUS.........ovrvrrrrseeee bbb ens | sessensenenenen s 12,835 [ oo 8,283
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from oVerfloW Page..........ccevcuciciiiicereneeiseiseissiesssssssesessessessessessessens | ersessesessesenenenenenennes 0 [ o 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 @DOVE).......c.uucuuiiiuiieririiirisiierssissss s sensses s enesensssssnssssees | eosssnssesessesenes 13,185,422 [ ..o 4,049,857
29071, bRt | etseni ettt | bt
2002, SRR RS R R f R £ Rt | etieni sttt | Heneb s
2003, SRR E RS R SRSt | etsen ittt | sener et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 29 from OVEMIOW PAGE........ciueiiieiiieicieiceie sttt snsens | sesessesesse s sss et seens (O TR 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 @DOVE)........vrvurerrerreseesseseessessessssnsenssnssnssnssnssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees | sesesssssessessesssssessesesssenes 0 f 0
3201, bRttt | shebient sttt | crbtee et
3202, oSt | shiebieni sttt entens | crbere et
3203, eSS £ £ R RS EEERA£ £ R R R S et tsen et en st en s entns | stsnssenssessenssestenssentanstantnnns | srtnsrentns sttt
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVErfloOwW PAgE.........ceueeruririiecercreseeeeseessesesstnsssesesnessessesssssessessessesses | nevseessesessessesseseseeeseens (O [ 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (LiNE 32 @DOVE).......ovuevrirererierieriessessissessisni s snessssnesnssnssnsenssnsensnensessesssssssenses | sessesssssessessessessesseseensens (O 0




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums earned (Part 1, Line 35, COIUMN 4)........c.couuimmiiniiininiesieissiseiesie st ssss s sssssssssnns | cesnssssssnsssnses 3,752,552,689 |......ccocrvrenee 3,661,332,217
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, Ling 35, COIUMN 7).....c..ovueimiiiiiiieiineieiineeesises st ssessessesins | sesessesssesssens 2,242,948,316 | ...ooceovrreinn 2,121,348,936
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 1).......ccoiriiiiriineiniesisiee et esieseisssessnsens | oeseessesessssseenes 379,305,691 | .ooovieeieirins 332,995,761
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 2)........c.ccviiiiiiriiinienieiseiseessessseseeesseesssessssesssss | esseesieseenens 1,027,063,324 | ..covvvirnnnnn. 983,969,993
5. Aggregate write-ins for Underwriting deAUCHIONS. .........c.cveuriiriiirirere et nens | ferstissseesn e ssse st b e snseeed 0 o 0
6. Total underwriting deductions (LiNeS 2 through 5)..........c.ceiiriiiriciriereniesce et enssenens | sesesssseesssenes 3,649,317,331 | coovivenes 3,438,314,690
7. NetinCcome O ProtECIEA CRIIS........c.iuiiiiiiiriciei ettt s b nnbees | chetstssssttsnssesssnesnsnbensnesnessnses | sbssbessnesssetsneesseessseesnsenssenas
8. Net underwriting gain (l0ss) (Line 1 Minus LiN€ 6 PIUS LINE 7)......c.cveuiiririiriiiricinieeieisieiseie s iseseissssesessssessesessnesenens | seseessssssssssseenes 103,235,358 | ..o 223,017,527
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOmMe, LN 17).......overrrnnnnenereneneensisssssessesenns | eereeeeeeeeneenens 309,949,151 | .o 190,724,703
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....(374,113) (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES)).......everrrrs [eorrrnrensrnrenniranes (6,292,123) | ovoovveeeininenas (8,562,165)
11, Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINES 9+ 10).....cuuiuriieririricieiseississessessesssssseessee e sss s ssssssssssssessessessessessessessessessessesss | sesessessesesesees 303,657,028 | ...coovvvrerrnns 182,162,538
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered $.....590,783
amount charged Off §.....13,394,124). ... sess st ssess s sssssssssssssnes | sessssnssssssnsssnens (12,803,341) [ ..veverrererirrrines (11,066,812)
13.  Finance and service charges not included in PreMIUMS..........cccviiiieieiiicee s sesessnsnss | sessssesesesnssssssesanns 3,055,941 [ oo 3,199,878
14.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEllAaNEOUS INCOME...........ccvuiviieciiiieiiiieiiee et s | ensesessesssanscaenes (24,073,687)] ..ovovierirn (10,097,335)
15, Total other income (LINES 12 throUGh 14)...........covuiuiicieicisieree ettt senaes | ensesessesssassssenes (33,821,087) ] ..o (17,964,269)
16.  Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8+ 11 4 15) ..ottt st en s en b st s | evsesessesissesineas 373,071,299 | v 387,215,796
17, Dividends t0 POIICYNOIAETS........cvveereeiririiccieisisee ettt as et es s st ssssssnsesesnsnnsnnnsnsens | sresssssssresesssssnsees 1,889,799 | .o 718,706
18. Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17)......c.cviuiiiiiieiieiceiceietese sttt ss s sse bbb ssessesenses | sevsessssessssesinsas 371,181,500 | .cvcvevvvvieee 386,497,090
19.  Federal and foreign inCOME taXeS iNCUITEM.............ccovuiurireiiieeiiiieie ettt snns | eesesessessssesseenes 16,995,017 | c.ovovvreeen 45,945,223
20.  Netincome (Line 18 minus LiNg 19) (0 LINE 22).........ccoueurirririieiiieiiee ettt sess s ssessssesnns | coevniesnensseennes 354,186,483 | ....cocvevever. 340,551,867
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21, Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2).........ccconrriremneneeneeneeneeneeneeneens | vvenernennennnns 2,322,041,920 [ ..ooeovvvennne. 2,265,527,251
22, NetinCOmME (FrOM LINE 20).........cuivueurireiriieiieieiieie ettt sttt s s sensesensessnsesnss | sbessssessnssssesnes 354,186,483 | ..ocveverrnee 340,551,867
23.  Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell ACCOUNES...........c.rurreierrieieirrieircecieis ettt ss s eeseesessessessessenss | sesessessessessessesneenessessnssnssees | coneenssnsessnssnsenesnsssssssssssnssees
24.  Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....8,637,978.........cccccoovvrrrrnrinriinnninriinninns | oo (89,483,355) [ ..o (25,761,164)
25.  Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss) (1,120,099) ...226,078
26.  Change in Net deferred INCOME TAX........ccuiuriiuriiiriei ettt nees 16,434,463 (14,774,227)
27.  Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, COlUMN 3).........ccovvurirrerrnrneninneeeneenens | v (2,882,584) | c.ovvvveiciriieinns (1,192,295)
28.  Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus COlUMN 1)........ccvrimrinnnennenneeeeeeeeennes | v 248,022 [ oo, 28,141
29, Change iN SUPIUS MOTES..........ucuueerireeseereeeecieiseiee it se sttt bbb es bbb | aesessessessessensenses s st esens | conebesnsa e bbbt ees
30.  Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Protected CelIS.............cruiiiiiiiriririnennininseseseeseesesieessssessessessessesnees | ceseesessessesesenesen e sesesees | coresissssses e ssesseees
31. Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNING PHINCIPIES.............ovuieiiiiiirieieiee bbb | cesessessess s | corebies et
32. Capital changes:
32,1 PAIA UMttt
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)....
32.3 TranSErred 0 SUPIUS.........cvucvuiriiiii ettt
33.  Surplus adjustments:
3311 PAIA IN.. ettt R bbbk n st enb | ceienb et bbbttt ens | ettt bbb bbb
33.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENG)..........cueuiiriiieirieiisiie ettt enes | sesebessebesssbessebensebessebsssetnebenas | ebetsebnstebsebebseb b s s enses
33.3. Transferred from CAPItAL.............couriiriiriere ettt bbbt ens et ensesentes | Shetntetant ettt ettt enaes | Seebeb et ettt
34.  Net remittances from or (f0) HOME OffICE..........ruriuiuriieiriieiice ettt nas | etstetstesstsssebessebessebessesensens | foebetsetnsseasssebess et esbeb s benanbenaas
35. Dividends to stockholders............c.ccoeuuunee (440,306,261) ...(242,563,731)
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus COIUMN 1)......c.cviiririnirininninneeneeneeneins [ rerneieisinissieisssiseenssesnssees | oetsssinsssssessssessssessesssenaas
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and 10SSES iN SUPIUS.........c.cuiueuiiriiieicieieistieistie sttt ees bbb senses | stssbstsse st eesssss s er s en s snes 0 ] o 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37)..........cccceerirrmnienienieneeneeeeenens [ e (162,923,33D)[ ..o 56,514,669
39.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37)......cccccecvevevennecnn [ covvirviniinnne 2,159,118,589 | ..covvirines 2,322,041,920
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0507, oottt ettt E R bbbkt b st | Heeeb sttt nnns | cebeeb st
0502, ..ottt SRRkttt | Hrenbent ettt enns | ettt s
0503, .ottt RS Rttt | ettt ettt e | crbeeb et
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from oVerflow PAgE..........cccuuiuriiriiinicirreecsesieseie s | ettt (01 RN 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 @DOVE)........ccuieerieeiiieicieicieieieeee ettt eersssasseassenesienenies | aoesesssssssessseessssesessesssseseean (O RN 0
1401. North Carolina Clean MiSK SUDSIAY...........ovurerrerrrrrrnirrirrinirinieisie s sssssssssssnsssssnsessans | sssessessessessessesnens 4,222,334 | oo 5,082,885
1402. Change in value of company-0Wned life INSUMANCE. ..ottt nns | erseinsseisssessesesnssesnesensesennenens | bresessssesnssesnesesees 8,755,553
1403, MISCEIIANEOUS........cocveieieieiecee ittt bbbt a bbbt s bbb s b se b stes st essesassesensesantasans | sensessssesssesssessesessessssesensesns | oebessebessesissesessesanes (154,180)
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from OVEIfIOW PAGE........cvurrririeeieieirerese e sssssssssseses | sessessessssseessees (28,296,021) [ .vevvenvrerrerrerns (23,781,593)
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (LiNe 14 @DOVE)........crruiieriiiiiiiisiisiisniseressenses s senenesenssnsensssessnenes | oseesesesssnseseas (24,073,687)[ ...covvrviririines (10,097,335)
3707, RS
3702. ...
3703, e
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page....
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above).....
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CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEBINSUTANCE..........c.cuciiiiciciccceetcteee ettt bessss s st bessss s sssnsnensnenes | evevereennns 3,722,926,606 | ................ 3,610,381,101
2. NEtiNVESIMENE INCOME. ......cvoviiceceeeeee ettt ettt se s esssa st ssnsssstesassssnsssesessnsnansesssnsnsnannns | stesesssssesesenes 222413273 | o 183,760,601
3. Miscellaneous income (33,821,088)| ... (17,964,269)
4. Total (LINES T HMOUGN 3)....cvuiireriieiicisiiieet ittt st ns st nstns | sebsessesssnsens 3,911,518,791 | oo 3,776,177,433
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS........c.cccuiiiiiiieiiee sttt ensennaes | nebeneeeneees 2,193,748,068 | .....ccocvnee. 2,130,825,470
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES............cuuevuveieeerceninieieieiieiens [ ceeereieeeeeeeeeeees | cereeseessessssessessessesseseseneens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHIONS...........cvvevrvriririreeeeeeeeeseseeseeseeseessessenns | eeeeeeeeeens 1,364,238,432 | ....covevnvee 1,300,596,678
8.  Dividends paid to POIICYNOIAETS...........ciuriieeiiieiiieieis ettt ss sttt s s ssnsenas | bensesessessssessssenns 3,089,799 | oo 218,706
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.....(3,753,504) tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........cocrrvrrrrrrerens | corsrirsriasirirenns 35,259,941 [ .o 42,945,659
10.  Total (LINES 5 throUGN 9).....euveceriereiicieei ittt sttt sttt ensnnnas | neisnsenessenes 3,596,336,240 | ...coevvenne. 3,474,586,513
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MiNUS LINE 10)..........ccceeiiuriiirieiiicice ettt s s s snas | seneesesaesnsenans 315,182,551 | wovevvevercre. 301,590,920
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS...cecerieeereeree ettt s bbb RS R Rttt tentas | eberrenienias 2,171,053,035 | .ovvrrrrnne 1,563,331,386
12020 SHOCKS ...ttt | et 3,218,917 | oo 1,169,783
12.3 MOMGAGE I0ANS.......ceeieiiee ettt bbbt bbbt nse b ns et enbebnte bt | eebesetenntennten 26,545,793 | ..o 866,063
124 REAIESIAE. ..ottt | entne s 819,000 | ..cvevvrrrererras 17,511,110
12.5  Other INVESIEA @SSELS......cvivieiiiiceeccece ettt es ettt et etessas s ssssssstesetetesnsssssnsnsnens | oveessserereennas 27,261,929 | .o 35,119,882
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVeStMENts............ccoererrrrrenenenenenenenes | v 28791 | oo, (21,539)
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7).....c.cviicuricinicsiesie ettt sttt ssnsenas | cvnssessssesnnns 2,228,927,465 | ................ 1,617,988,959
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS...eecerieeereeete ettt s ettt sttt ensnentns | eeerreneenins 1,908,329,139 | .oovovvvrennee 1,826,644,878
13,2 SHOCKS....euvesireiieets ettt | e 3,275,278 | oo 60,049,107
13,3 MOMGAGE I0ANS.......oocvieiiiee ettt bbbt bbbttt st st nns | netesetesntenntes 82,264,264 | ...cocvvvnnee. 253,146,060
134 Real estate
13.5  Other INVESIEA @SSELS.........cucveviieeececeeiee ettt ettt et s et et es st bt s esen et et bas s snassesessnssansans | evesesssetesesisans 65,967,725 | ..ocvcvvee 118,624,349
13.6  MiSCEllaNEOUS APPIICALIONS. .........cuuiviieiriiitieiiei ittt siennenns | bnnsessssensssessienes 6,683,745 [ oo 57,414,135
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).....ccuiueiiiriiieieieiesie ettt ssse s snsens | crsssessssssnnes 2,066,520,384 | ................ 2,315,898,850
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anS and PrEMIUM NOES.........ccuiuriiiriiiriiirieir et bsssenes | sebeesebsssebes b s seben et s b ssetas | eesebssseesssebstse et tenseeenseens
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MiNUS LiNE 14).......ccoooiiriiiriiinierieeeeeeeeee e | vvveiseieieieenns 162,407,081 | ..covvirnes (697,909,891)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUPIUS NOES, CAPIAl NOLES..........cveieeieieeicieict sttt bbbt sse s nsensns | stessstessesesiesesesssssessessssesns | sesessesessesssses st e s et st s naaes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........c.iueiiieicieicieie ettt bessebnes | ctetstes et sttt ensebessesns | crebessetensetest et st et s et eaes
16.3 BOMTOWED fUNGS.......cvvuieirieciiei ettt | resinessestne et enienies | senerseseenseaaes 500,000,000
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilitiES...............cceriririirrirrirrirerercreceies | et essesseies | ettt eaes
16.5  Dividends t0 STOCKNOIIES. .......cc.vuieriiciiiciic bbbt | ceerinesenienans 440,678,292 | ...cvovvrrinene. 241,925,165
16.6 Other cash provided (APPHEA).........civeiiiriiirieieieiee bbb 5,293,172 ....172,529,218
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........ccccoeviverveens [ cviiiiiinnnn (435,385,120) [ ...cvovvrenenes 430,604,053
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17).........cccocvvirneneenennns [ covvenienicnnns 42,204,512 | cooeriine 34,285,082
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEGINNING OF YBAT ...ttt bbbt [ eesenseninniaeees (39,077,917) | ovvrevrerrne (73,362,999)
19.2 End of year (Ling 18 PlUS LN 19.1). ... iuuiruiieiiriiiserisiessnssisenssse st sensnes | sensessesssssansasees 3,126,595 [ .o (39,077,917
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001  Dividend received in the form 0f DONGS............cceieieiiiiieic s sessenniens | oo 98,805,832 | ...
20.0002  SECUIILY BXCHANGES. ......vvvereerecrcersrrarsassessessseesse e s st ssssssssssssssessessesessessnssesnssesss | sessesesesesesns 77,634,802 | ..o 73,629,487
20.0003  MetLife Legal Plans - premium..........ccccovvvvrerninnnns 46,074,407 | ..ooovvvierne 26,664,430
20.0004  MetLife Legal Plans - professional services provided 24,841,908 | ..o 18,095,583
20.0005  MetLife Legal Plans - I0SSES........cccvvrrnrrrrrireininns 15,200,961 ....9,196,628
20.0006  Mortgage loan refinancing..........oceereereereenrenrernennenns A15683 [ v
20.0007  Dividend received in the form of bonds due and accrued... 220,807
20.0008  Capitalized INtEreSt 0N DONAS.........cvuevreireirriririeee sttt ess st et ssessessessessnssnens | sessesseessssnsnenennenes 35,805
20.0009  Other Invested Assets NON Cash CONEFIDULONS. ...t esensens | ebeesensessnssessessenes 19,517
20.0010  Other invested asset sale offset to net iNVESIMENt INCOME..........coceviiiiriiiicse s | s 23573 | e
20.0011  Net change in value of obligations under Structured SEHIEMENLS..........c.veririrrinririrseseecseceeeeeesee s | e ssesssensensens 11,142,463
20.0012  Net change in value of ownership in annuity contracts under structured SEHIEMENtS............c.ccoovevieiiecciiccieeies | e | e 11,142,463
20.0013  Transfer of real estate t0 Other INVESIE @SSELS..........cvvuiiiiciicre st | st ....8,671,252
20.0014  Joint venture distribution paid in the form of comMON STOCKS..........c.iiiiiiiiiiiiceice e | crssiersseesssiesessessesesseseneesenees | eesissesissesissesesensens 17,789
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED
1

UnearnedzPremiums UnearnedSPremiums )
Net December 31 December 31 Premiums
Premiums Prior Year- Current Year- Earned
Written per per Col. 3, per Col. 5, During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Last Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols. 1+2-3)
1. L] OO PU PO UUPPRPRTSUPUPPRI ISTRPRRORRRt 4,602,615 | oo 2,332,144 | oo 2,354,910 | oo 4,579,849
2.
3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PETil.......c.cuirircrrrresee et | cresseeneessieseessesssesesssssnens 0 [ e | s 0 [ oo 0
4. HOmMEOWNErs MUIIPIE PEFL.........couurvverreirrirerirerrieieseriessieesiesesssesesnenens | coeereseeinens 1,087,286,161 | .cooovvvvrerrrnnns 579,516,166 | ......c.coorvveenn. 583,882,094 | ......ccoovennn. 1,082,920,234
5. Commercial MUIIPIE PETil..........covviveierereieiierese e sssssienes | evsessessssssesaenas 30,787,132 | oo 11,170,543 | oo 15,649,525 | ...ovvvvevcrirnns 26,308,150
6. MOMGAGE GUAIANEY......coevririeireieieieie et sesensessens | sressesssssssesessssessesssnsassans 0 [ | s (0 R 0
8. OCEAN MAIMNE......ceoureeiieieeieeiesie ettt sb e ssienns | eebisesteesise st ese b reeees 0 [ e | e L0 0
9. INIANA MAMNE......eoovvvereririer s ssssneneaas | eeessenssesssaeens 29,854,916 | ..cvvoevrrrerinns 15,431,818 | covvvoevverrienns 15,427,749 | oo 29,858,986
10. FINANCIal QUAANTY........coiiieicrecc e nseneis | coesseeee st nee s ensesnnns 0 | e | et 0 | oo 0
1.1 Medical professional liability - OCCUITENCE...........ccevriieriicreieieesieeeeeeenes | ceversreses e 0 [ o | e 0 [ e 0
112 Medical professional liability - claims-made.............cccceverrrrerieririsieieieens | e 0 [ | s 0 | oo 0
12, BARNQUAKE. ...t | ereseeensi s 715271 | o 6,077,790 | covveoererrircinne 6,160,971 | oo 11,632,090
13. Group accident and NEalth.............cceucvirieicisecee s | e 0 [ | s 0 | oo 0
14, Credit accident and health (group and iNdiVIAUAL)............ovuremiererrrnininrrnins | e 0 [ e | s (0 U 0
15, Other accident @nd halth...........c..oceureeerimirncseeseieniin | rveesesensessseens 46,036,540 | ...oocvercrireirierieeriserinens | e A Y IO 43,264,742
16. WOTKErS' COMPENSALION.........vvrireeriiirieieisereieieiseieeeee et esesseeessssssseens | sesessesssssssessesssssssesseesssesse 0 [ e | s 0 [ oo 0
17.1  Other liability - OCCUITENCE..........cveverercireieiesee e
17.2  Other liability - claims-made
17.3  Excess WOrkers' COMPENSALION...........coeuiuireireiriisiieieise et sssiensens | ersessessssesessssssessessessssenses 0 [ | s 0 | oo 0
18.1  Products liability - OCCUITENCE..........cvererrircirerrisiieciseeeeesssisesssssessessstesiseins | rseeesssssssssessssessssssessessnes 0 [ | s (0 RN 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaiMS-MadE..........ccvrireireieirieie i eins | erreeesssies e sessnsenee 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto iability...........cccoeuvrrreunirireerseereeceeseesessees | ceereeneenennns 1,384,489,060 | .....cccvvrenend 624,140,796 | ..o 624,317,076 | .....covvnvve. 1,384,312,780
19.3,19.4 Commercial Quto IabIlity............coevverrrercrerirrrereieriererseersesieenes | ceeseesssesseseeens 62,270,159 | ..o 16,937,139 | oo 31,955,250 | ..oocvvervrririnnne 47,252,048
21. Auto physiCal dAMAGE..........ccririeeiieriee et ssnes | eresessneeenns 1,086,953,065 | ....cocvvvevnnnn 476,817,243 | ..o 493,607,200 | ..coooevrrneee 1,070,163,107
22. AIRCTaft (Al PEIIS)......cvuvviveiicieiice e es e aens | sorebesssssessssesesssesessnebesans 0 [ o | e 0 [ oo 0
23, FIAEIIY. ettt | et L0 OSSO OO (U R 0
24, SUTBLY vttt ettt bs | ebenaebesesr et s ettt snaeaa 0 [ | e 0 [ e 0
26. BUGIAry @nd thefl.........cueiireecc s etessenes | frebsee sttt ees 0 | e | e L0 0
27. Boiler and MACKINEIY..........cevieieiccecce e sssees | saebesstes st es e ene 0 [ oo | e 0 [ e 0
28, GBIttt | erb st 0 [ v | e (U SRR 0
29. INEEINALIONAL......ooveec st eniees | erereres st 0 | e | e (0 RS 0
30. WEITANEY ..ottt sttt bbb snsenas | sbtessebestessesssssssessesssssnsenei 0 [ | s 0 | oo 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed PropertY...........cccceieeireeeriseiieies | coersvesreresisessssssesessssesssens 0 [ o | e 0 [ oo 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............cccocoeeieierisierineins | e {0 TR T4 | e [0 TR 14
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lINES...........coe.everrreinrnnnns | corvreneensinsinesssseiesesennes 0 [ e | e 0 [ oo 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other liNes Of DUSINESS..........coveiiviieieieiisieeiiis | crerierisesesssssessenessseeneas {0 R [0 OO [0 PR 0
35. TOTALS ..ottt sttt snss s anssnasnnnens | seseeessessnsens 3,797,476,443
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
30T, Rttt ante | eeteeetest ettt eni 0 [ e | s (0 R 0
3402, s | st 0 [ oo | e (O R 0
BA03. Rt nes | rnest ettt L0 OO ORSUPIR OT OO (O 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page........ccccceevvee | ceveeviveeviceeeeereeies 0 | s 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 @DOVE).......vvurrrrenriinins | corrermirnrsnsississessnessessnssnenas {0 [0 (01 PR 0
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS
1 2

3 4 5
Reserve for
Amount Unearned Amount Unearned Rate Credits Total Reserve
(Running One Year | (Running More Than and Retrospective for Unearned
or Less from Date One Year from Earned But Adjustments Based Premiums
Line of Business of Policy) (a) Date of Policy) (a) Unbilled Premium on Experience Cols.1+2+3+4
1. B, ettt | e 2,354,910 | ..o | e | s | e 2,354,910
2. ATTIEA TINES....oocveerireceieeeiee it esssensens | eesessssseseseenees 50,714 | oo | oo | e | e, 50,714
3. Farmowners MUIIPIE PEIL.......c.cuiuiiiiiisieiecssse e | sevsssssssesessssessessssssenss | eressssessesssssssesessesssssssess | sesssssssessesssssssesessssessesies | oesessesesssssssessessessssesens | srsessssessesiessssessessesssns 0
4, Homeowners MUItIPIE PEFl.........coveeveiniieesseieecesesessinns | crenreeeennens 583,882,004 | ....coiieieeieeneieinns [ | s | e 583,882,094
5. Commercial MUItiPle PETil.........crvviiereieirieieeseeseieeesesesees | eveenseseennens 15,649,525 | ...oooviieirieieisieiieinies | e ssiniens | et | sresesissensenns 15,649,525
6. MOMGAGE GUAIANEY......cuevrvrieeireieieisietseie et ssssessessesns | sressessssessessessssessessssssesse | sssessssessesessssessessessssassess | sesssssssessessessssessessssessesses | rssessessesssssssessessessssasense | srsessssessesessssessessessesns 0
8. OCEAN MAIMNE.......oouiiiiiriiiiiei et | sobiesbiss st ens | sebsesb s bbb ess | sosnts s bbb enes | shesbses s enss s | shbsbisse bbb s nsees 0
9. INlaNd MANINE.........ovriii e
10. Financial guaranty............ccccocevevviennne
1.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence
112 Medical professional liability - ClAIMS-MAGE...........ccieverereriririeis [ | et sssissseses | ersssessssssssssessssssesseseses | stessesssssessssssssssssessesinss | sesessessesssssesssssesssnenn 0
12, BARNQUAKE......cvoeeceecesiese s sesseninssees | ceessnenienesnnd 8,180,971 | ooeeeeeeerirerierrinecinns | coverieesiesesessssessenenies | creeesseessesssesssesesesessns | e 6,160,971
13. Group acCideNt AN NEAIN............ccveevcveeeeccsctee et | ceveeseerese e sssssssees | seesessssessesisssssessssssesseses | stisssssessesesssssssesssssssessess | sesessessessssssessesssessassessns | seesesssssessesessssessesnsenes 0
14, Credit accident and health (Group and iNAIVIAUAL).............ccveveieies | cevreriereieieeierseeieiisisiies | eeevessssesesiessssesessessesseses | evisssssesssssssssssessssssessess | sesesssssesisssssessesssssssssases | seesessssssssesessssessesssenes 0
15. Other accident and hgalth..............ccocuvevevercveereieeeeeseeeeeiens | ceveeisireieinnas 2771797 | oo | vt ssseses | evssissesssssessssesesssssessnses | sesesissesessnsenns 2,771,797
16. WOTKETS' COMPENSALION. ..o eeissesssssseenes | sereeseessssssesssssssessessssssans | sessesssssssesssensssssessesnssesses | sressssessessessssessesesssssssenss | srsesssssssesessssessessessssessess | sesssssssessessessssssessessesns 0
171 Other liability - OCCUMTENCE.........cvecveeieeieeieescte et eessssieies | eveeseesesnaes 27,142,950 | oo | e | e 41732 | e 27,184,682
17.2  Other liability = CIAIMS-MAGE..........ovurrierirrieierrrieieseieississies | seeresississiessesssssesssssesses | seessessnsssesssssssssssssssessnss | ressessessssssessesssssessessansss | sessessessssssessessasssessessansns | sssesssessessessnssnssessnssens 0
17.3  EXCESS WOTKErS' COMPENSALION. .........evuureirirrireereieeeireirsieeseieens | cererneseeieensseseeneissiesees | seesessssessssssssessessssssseses | oeesssesseeesnssessessssnssesenns | censsnssesesssssssessesssssssessens | sessessssnssesesnsssssesesnsen 0
18.1 Products liability = OCCUITENCE..........eueurireireieirceieireisereeseisseiees | ereeeisessesessesesssseesenssnnss | eeeensssssessssssnssessessssnssens | sessessssssseeessssessessssssseses | resnssessessssssssssessesssssssesne | seseessssssesessssssessessesns 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaimS-Made...........cccvvurirrirircrerirerniiens [ e | et sessessseees | reesesesseesssstesesnsssssesenns | cersteesesesne s netsstesens | seeseiesseseseesssesseseenee 0
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability.............cccovverrireenneesiieesicieins | covereienienns 624,317,076 | ..veeeereieereieesieeiiiens | et sssseseens | crssesssssesssssesssssessssesens | esesessnsenns 624,317,076
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability............cccocevererrereieieieeieesesieeeieies | ceveveieiinas 31,955,250 | .ovuvveveeiirieieieriereieieiies | erereeisiese i | sesesssssiesessssessesessssenns | evesessisiesnns 31,955,250
21. Auto physical damage.........ccuvvriereinierirerneneeseeenessisnees | seeeeennennens 493,607,200 | .ovuvevereirrireereineineeineines | e | et | seeenesesenns 493,607,200
22. AVFCTaE (1 PEIIIS). .. veeverrereeceeieiieeircie ettt esenns | eressesssssssesessssssessssesssnens | seesessassseesessassssssnssassnssnne | sesessesssssessessasssnssessassnnes | sressessasssnssessasssnssnssessansns | sessessessessssssssnssassnnean 0
23. FIARIIEY. ...ttt bsses | cretsenssnesesssenessnsesennstetn | ceseeetessesen st nsea e entens | sebeeeetsensee et ns et tesienes | febnetensenetens s nnnentenne | eereenetent e nst e nneed 0
24. SUIBEY .ottt sttt s bbbt | Sesessenteeeesses b et e st st entnes | frestestetestessas b e ssessentntns | nebsestestesses s st st s s st entns | Shseesenteees st et s s st st nns | Srententiee st st es st eeee 0
26. BUFGIANY AN e ...t | seeseesessssesessessssaeesssestns | cesessessassseesestassssssestessnes | sessestasessesessassnsssessassansns | sessessesssssessessnsssessessansns | sesessssssessesssssessesssssnes 0
27. BOIIEr @Nd MACKINEIY.........couiiiiiieieieicsie ettt eisnas | sesssessssesesssssssesssssssenss | sresissessesssssssessessssssssssess | sevessessessesssssssessessssessesns | sossessessesisssssessesssssssassens | sriessssessesisssssessessssnsns 0
TR O (Yo OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO TSP OO PO OTOT DUOTOOOP PSRRIV IO 0
29. INEEIMATONAL. ..ot nesines | ceteetiese st ssiaes | sresesesssss s sesb st sisens | sebenebseeb et s s s s entienes | fhitsb sttt | bbb 0
30. WEITANEY ..ottt sss st sssstessesaes | svsessessssessesisssssessessssssans | sesessessessessssssssssesssassesses | siesissessessssssessessssssassesss | sressesssssesssssssessessssessesess | sesessessessessssssssssessessnses 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed PrOPEIY............c.curieves | oerrerreieieieissieseieissens | erreiisiessesssssssesesesssssssens | sesesssssessesssssssesessssessesies | osssssessesssssssessesssssssasesss | sroessssessesiessssessessesssns 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed ability...............ccceieiies [ e [ e eisssens | cevessssssesssssssessssssesseses | sessessesesisssssesessessssessens | sriesissessesisssssessesesssns 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed fiNANCIal INES..........ccccc. [ [ e | cevessssesesssssssesessssessesies | ossessesesisssssessesssssssesens | sriessssessesiessssessessessesns 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........ccevieieiieies | coeiieisieieieecsisieaa [0 IR [0 I {0 IR [0 I 0
35, TOTALS....ooiceiereceessessisesi s sessssessssssssesssessenenss|snssssssses 1,803,320,237 | ..o 0 | oo (O 41,732 | v, 1,803,361,969
36. Accrued retrospective premiums DASEA ON EXPEMIENCE. ..........cuuveuiiiiiiieiie ettt ettt et s s bbb st s e b s s st s s b bbb bt s st s bt ensesnns | sbsnsssessessstenses e b st es s seees
37. EQrNEd DUt UNDIEA PIEMIUMS..........cvuiiiiiieiscisie ettt sttt s et s s s s8££ s8Rkt s bbb en s et st nsassennns | ebsessssessessessntensessessnsnd 0
38. Balance (SUM Of LINES 35 thrOUGN 37).........cvcuiiieiiieiiiiiecei ettt sttt s sttt s s n et en e e s st ensassesnsantessessnsensanss | sressesisea 1,803,361,969
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. st | Seebs et eens | stebe ettt | sests sttt | srest sttt | rersinene st 0
3402, st | Seebs R bt enns | srese et ens s | serts sttt | seest ettt | rersseene st 0
BA03. b nnt | etttk | seeseene b ens s | sests sttt | seest sttt | reres et 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page | .....ccooeveveveninieenns [0 [0 {0 R [0 N 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)....... | ccccceevevrincireirerennnas (O PO (O O 0 | o (O o 0
(a) State here basis of computation used in each case: Daily pro rata; pools and associations as submitted




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols.1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)
1. T ettt nens | sreseeeeas 5,329,041 | oo 378,062 | ..ooeoeeeeieeeeeirieis | vereereereineieeeenennnens | reeneens 1,104,488 | ............ 4,602,615
2. ATTIEA INES....ooveeerierieriresi et sestenssees | ceveeenes 12,197,826 | ..coooveverneee 318,150 [ veouvvereierieries [ eevireriennieseieenies | e 12,422,628 | ......cocccennv. 93,348
3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PETl........c.euiriirrerercee s | cereieirsisseeneinsineees | eeesssenssesseessessiesees | eessessssesssseesensseses | sesessessssssssssessssnnsasse | eesessemeenessssessnsnnsnns | ossessessssnssesesnssnns 0
4. Homeowners MUItIPIE PEril.............ruveereerrrineremirineriierrineceisenris | s 678,273,360 | ........ 433,981,209 | ..o | e | e 24,968,408 | ..... 1,087,286,161
5. Commercial Multiple Peril..........covvevverevrereieieeeesie e | eveinns 21,190,257 | ..o 9,862,715 | .oooeveeereieiieieiies | v | cverierinienns 265,840 | .......... 30,787,132
6. MOMGAGE GUAIANTY......cvevrivrieiieieieisire et ssssessesssnnes | ersessssssessesssssstessesss | sessesssssssessesssssnsesiess | sressesssssssessessesssseses | sesessessnssssessesssssnsosse | essessessessssassessessnsens | essessessssesessessnsens 0
8. OCEAN MAIMNE......cvoueerierieeeeeiresieriresi s sestestenes | woressnessnessenssesssensies | stresssessinesiseneseninenins | eebsesssnsssnsssnsssesssenses | sessesssnesnnesnnssnessneses | sessesessssssessnesnesinens | sossssisessseseereesens 0
9. INIAN MAMNE......oooreerrircirrriee s ensees | eereesenas 19,375,126 | .......... 10,873,641 | oo | vrereseseenneesinennen | eeerieseinens 393,851 | ... 29,854,916
10. FINANCIAI GUATANTY........uveriececeeiicieeie e eeessstseessssseseesessessseens | ssestesesessesssssessessanes | sesesssssessessssssssessnns | seessssssssessassssssssassns | sressessssessssesssssnssesss | sesessnssessessesssnssessens | sessssesssssnsssessassnnes 0
1.1 Medical professional liability = OCCUITENCE.............coeviiveiriereieiieiies | vt | evvseresisesesssesssines | eresssissesssesesssssesinns | sesesesssissessssesessssessns | essesessssssessssssessssees | sevessssessssssesssssennn 0
11.2 Medical professional liability - ClAIMS-MAGE...........ccoruerierrirririirriieis [ [ cereiensinsneiesesines | seeseeeseessssesesessssiesans | eoessessseessssesssssessesss | eesessssssssssssassnsssnssens | sessssesssssnsssessnssanes 0
12, EARNQUAKE......cvoceecereeceri s nestnes | reneseeensd 6,065,418 | .......c.... 5,849,266 | ......ooeverrrrieriiinins || ceereeeeinens 199,413 | oooev 11,715,271
13. Group acCident @aNd NEAIN..............cccvcveiieiccseceeee i | et sesisisniesies | eviesissessesesessssssiens | evesissessessssssssssiens | sesessssessesesessniesies | seressesissessesesesessenes | seesesessessesiesssenes 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIUAL)............oeverrrrrirns | e | crersseeenssnsssesnsnnes | eensinssesssssssssssinns | sesessssssessssssssessesses | soessessessessnsssssnssenss | sressessassssssessessnens 0
15. Other accident and health.............cccoveiininincinciceeenienis | ceveenens 46,036,540 | ..o [ e | e | e | e 46,036,540
16. WOTKETS' COMPENSALION. ........veeireeriririieieireieirreeiseieeeiseisersesessessnes | cesseesessssesssssssssesess | sessesssssssesesssssssesses | sesessesssssssessesssssssesse | sessessesssssssessessessssens | sesssessessessssessessessnsns | sessesssssssessesesnnen 0
17.1  Other liability - OCCUITENCE.........cverieerreieiseeie e | seieas 46,731,075 | ............ 6,931,835 | ..o
17.2  Other liability - ClAIMS-MAGE...........ccererrirrierireirireireirsissiereseieesnnes | crsteressssessnsessssessnnes | sessssssessssessssssssnssnns | sesssssssessssessssssessesens
17.3  EXCESS WOTKETS' COMPENSALION........coucveveieeiieiieiiiisieieissiesiesesisiines | cevsssessesesssssssesessnss | seessssessessesssssssesiessns | srsesssssssessesssssssesiesse | sessesssssssesesssssssesiess | sressessessssassessesssseses | sressesssssssessessssanse 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE. ... eiriseieireieisinsines | ceeisinsissseessissieeeens | eeeeeesssesseesssssiesees | eesessssesssseesenssesns | sesesssssssssssssessssnssesse | eesesesesnsssssessesnnsnns | ossessessssnssesesnesnns 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaIMS-MAAE..........ccerireirriiirrieicieeieeessieiens | cerssissesensissenesines | ressssssesesssssssesesnns | eriesssssssessesssssssesiesss | sessesssssssessesssssssesiess | srsssessesssssssessessnsenes | sressesssssssessessssanse 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability...............cooeververeeereeriesieeceeiens | i 378,501,644 | ..... 1,014,881,404 | .......... 14,200,721 | .o | e 23,094,709 | ..... 1,384,489,060
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability...........cccc.vvveererireerirneirnnerreereei | e 33,078,286 | .......... 29,198,853 | ....oovvirrrrirerierrins [ e | s 6,980 | .......... 62,270,159
21, Auto physical damage.........c.occcrrverreerrereeeneeeseesseeeseesesesssseeens | ceveees 327,933,613 | ........ 765,077,890 | ..oovoreerrernne o) I T [ 6,058,699 | ..... 1,086,953,065
22. AINCTaft (Al PETIIS).....vveriirieieieieeeie et ssssensense | essessssessesssssssssasess | sressessssssesessssessases | sssessesssssssessesssssssense | sessessesssssssessessssenens | ssssessesssssssessessnssnes | siessessesssessesesanee 0
TR T OO OO OO OO UPTURN YOPOOOPO ST PPTT OPTUROTOSRTORSSPRTUORN PUTTURTOPPSURPPRPIUIRE PUTSRTOPTOSRRTRRRURTIN PRTSRTIRRPORTRRRSRRTIRN ISP 0
24,
26.
27.
28.
29.
30. WEITANEY ..ottt saes | evsessssssssssssesssssntens | stessesssssssssassessssanses | sevessessessesssssssesesinss | ossessessessesssssnsesiesins | svesissssssssessssssessesas
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property............ccceeevveens [evrerenne. XXX ooievivend] cervrsreseseeiiiesnnies | eressissssssesnisesnns | eoveesssissssssesessssssnns | verseresesissssssssesssiees | seressesesssssesssenenns 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............cc.cccoeoerverees ferrrrirennes XXX etiveees] e sesssiies | eoveseiisissesisissessnnns | essesesissessessssessesens | sessessesisssssesesissenes | siesiessessssesessssneen 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines............c..cce. [sevrevennn. XXX tirviriee] corereireinsnieiisinsnies | vereeeensinsessssinsnnns | rsesseensssssessessssnsnns | enssessesssenssesesnesnsns | sressessesnssesesnesnne 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........ccoevevvieiieieies | cvisiierieisieieinnad [ I {1 P [ I [ ] P [ I 0
35. TOTALS.....oooere e esssssssessssessssssessenssnsnes | seees 1,574,712,187 | ..... 2,277,353,024 | .......... 14,200,982 | ....ooovvvvrrcrnnn 0. 68,789,749 | ..... 3,797,476,443
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. ettt | esseenstestesetastesnenens | sressesnstessesetantessenes | seressesnetantesennntennenne | essessesnntentesennntennens | seessessesnesnntenesnetentes | treseressnssesnesesanee 0
3402, ettt | srteeri sttt nns | sernessi st enes | st nnens | creneseenes s | et | e 0
303, sttt | eeseesstesteseanstessenens | sresseenstensessetastessenes | sesesseenetantesennstennenne | essenseenetentessennntennens | seresesseenetnntenennenenies | treeserinensnenseeeeane 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page..... | .oocoovevevinieinnnnd [0 I (1 [0 I (1] I (O I 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)........c. | crvererrirnincinninninad [ [P 0 | o [ [P [V I [ I 0
(@) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ [No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §.......... 0.




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)

1. 2467170 | oveveeerrrnnneneeen 07,331 | | e 2,974,501 | covvvreieiernnnnn 1,703,084 | o 1,570,874 | oo 3,106,710
2. 4,625,120 | .oovvererrrreieinninesensninnnnnns | crerennninennennnenn, 626,033 | i (913) ] e 132,651 | 116,677 | oo 15,061
3. FarmOWNETS MUIIPIE PEIIL. ...t enaes | seseeseeesssteesessstees e aeesessesseeres | seeetessesseeesesseeseenssesseesetassesaes | £resesseenesnsseeesastessesssesssasseenans | eesetsssessesssessesssenssesssessanse rrrrennrnesnnsnssessnsssssnsneeesaQ [ e | et esees .
4. Homeowners multiple peril ..345,330,524 ..233,425,490 | .. ..576,140,277 ..192,124,556 ..579,505,908
5. Commercial multiple peril.. 10,297,971 2,801,384 | oo 13,099,355 ...11,802,414 24,655,530
6. MOMGAGE GUATANTY.......cvvieiieieiiicieitie ettt nse et sssstesenss | cbesessesesasssesesssesasassetessssesesans | sbessesesssassesessssesesassesesassesesassns | sesesesssssasassesesnsssesasnsesassssesas | sbessesesessssesesassesesssnssesassnsesas
8. OCEAN MAMNE.....eoereeeretreiseese st bse s b s bbbt b b st eti b bsetss | Heeeseetebseeesbeee e bbb ee b et et sessans | Hietsesbaeteesesseesee bt se s s et eebsensens | £rebbeesastebsessesb e bsee st st entees | oebsebsesbas b bs et s bbb
9. Inland marine....
10. FINANCIAI GUATANTY. ...ttt seins | erebessesesssassebesesesessssebessssesesans | sbeesesesssssetesstsesesassesesassesesasses | sesesessssssesassesesnssssesasssesassssess | sbesssesnssssesesensesesssesasansnsesas
141 Medical professional liability - occurrence.
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made..
12. Earthquake.........coovverrerreiviennenns
13. Group accident and health............
14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUAL)............eieririeiiririeerreens [ ereeieesinessseenssseseiees | ceeersieeeessesssessssessssessesssessees | seseesesssenssasseenesassessessssessessssnes | sesesnssesseensssssesessssessessssssens
15. Other accident and health
16. Workers' compensation
171 Other liability - occurrence.
17.2 Other liability - claims-made
17.3 Excess workers' compensation
18.1 Products liability - occurrence...
18.2 Products liability - claims-made
19.1,19.2  Private passenger auto liability.........c.couurriniireeirniniceeseees 255,208,480 702,882,876 | ....coocveriiiirninns 17,807,254 940,284,102 958,970,065 955,783,243 943,470,924
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability. ....13,808,028 9,615,486 |... ....23,423,514 ....32,921,669 ....10,774,131 ....45,571,053
21. Auto physical damage 178,322,001 419,315,175
22. Aircraft (all perils)
23. Fidelity
24.
26.
21. Boiler and machinery.
28. CIBAIL..... et
29. International
30. Warranty.
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed Property..........couerereeninerineesrsnsennes
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............c.coueviinrnenniinins
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of buSINess.............cccrivrnineircreineiieieeinns
35. TOTALS.....cooceereceeteie ettt ssns st st esssessensenssnsns | sessesssssessnssessns 854,716,175 | ....ocevverr.e..1,378,915,031 | oo 27,443,393 | ...................2,206,187,813 | ...................1,290,722,476 | ......ccceu.e.....
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe).......ccovvrrercinaee.
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols.1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses
1. Ittt | Heeriene e 1,367,340 | oo 83,637 | .o | s 1,430,977 | oo 257,213 | oo 14,925 | oo, Kt [ O 1,703,084
2.
3. Farmowners multiple peril.. . . .
4. Homeowners MUItiple Peril.............ooiuiiiiie e 86,044,374 | ....coovvvnn. 61,773,819 146,986,845 | .......ocvveiennen. 28141113 | o000 20,679,826 | 317,598 | .. 195,490,186 | i 41,154,219
5. Commercial MUILIPIE PETil.........c.ovririerrrirriessessssee s 10,675,634 | ...oovevvevierininne 3,055,756 LA3731,390 [ 6,593,411 | o 3,033,787 | e [ e 23,358,588 | oo 3,642,530
6. MOMGAGE GUAMANTY.......cvuieiieiicie et sssensees | sesessessessssessessssstessessssssasses | absesssassessessssessesssessessessnsns L0
8. OCEAN MAMNE. ... ceeereeieeeeese et es sttt ess e ss st e e s estens | £essessessssssesessesssssessessansnes | seseessstssssssessassssssnssessansnnsans
9. Inland marine...... 1,219,210
10.  Financial guaranty......
11.1  Medical professional liability - occurrence
11.2  Medical professional liability - claims-made
12. EArthQUAKE........coevreiciie e
13. Group accident and health..............cccceeveeiiiceicecc e
14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual)..
15.  Other accident and health..
16.  Workers' compensation......
17.1  Other liability - OCCUITENCE. ... v sseessnenenns
17.2  Other liability - claims-made.............cccevevieriireicee s
17.3  Excess workers' compensation..
18.1  Products liability - occurrence.....
18.2  Products liability - claims-made.. we et | e | sensnesessssesessssesesnssensen0. | v s | st naees
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability............ccccoeviieeiieniececee s 245,621,511 | .o 612,051,794 133,903,679
19.3, 19.4 Commercial @uto iability............covuurvuiurririi e 14,763,277 10,628,163 3,452,831
21.  Auto physical damage 119,104,928 ....45,016,505 ..(20,531,203) .(41,401,415) | .... ..(221,983) ] .... 13,734,449
22, Aircraft (all perils)
23.
24,
26.  Burglary and theft...
27.  Boiler and machinery..
28.  Credit
29.  International
30.  Warranty
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property
32.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability...........c.ccooeneurrrininiennee
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.
34.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS..........c.cccevveveiveiericiisiieieiins e |0 | e
35, TOTALS......oovvrrrrserrrnissnsississessnessessssssssnsssssesssnsssssssssssssssnssnssensnnssnss. | nessnnsnnennennnsnd08,371,815 | v 746,506,246 | ..o 67,103,419 ..
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402. .0 .
3403. ... 0.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe)........cccoecvvcerien | evvrsrieissiieriessissieriensnne0 [ vieisisiieiieississisicisisienns [
(a) Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
1T DIMBCE ettt | eees st 20,495,520 | ....cvorureererireeeieeninesiene | creensnesiesss s | seeseeesssesens 20,495,520
1.2 ReINSUrance asSUMEM...........cc.viuiiiiiieiiiiciissessssssssissssssssssnssnss | sesissiesnienees 39,685,198 | ....ouiviiriiiiiininciens [ | 39,685,198
1.3 REINSUrANCE CEUABM.........ccvieiiieeieceeee ettt sesr st | ereeetessseeenenasenes 205,850 | ..o [ et | e 205,650
1.4 Net claim adjustment services (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3) oo | evreeeesseeeeens 59,975,068 | ...cocvvvvrerriririrrririiriininns [0 P [V [ 59,975,068
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, eXcluding CONINGENE........ccivriieireiireeeieeee et tsssssens | seesstessessessssessssesssssssesseens | sessssesseseenes 139,538,157 | .ovvevierireereeeeeiveeeiens | eveeieveninienas 139,538,157
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding CONtINGENT..........oocuiiiiiniiniiereerieiris | e ssnenes | crereeniisennnns 156,412,528 | ..o | e 156,412,528
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONINGENL.........c.viuriirirreineriecereiesinsiees | eereesisssneessensssssessensisnes | sessssesssenssennes 11,997,613 | oo | e 11,997,613
2.4 CONLINGENE = AINECL.......cvivevieiciscieie ettt sntenses | essessssssessessessssansesssssnsenses | sesessesssssssenses 11,439,761 | oo | e 11,439,761
2.5 Contingent - reiNSUraNCe @SSUMEM...........ceuuriiuiiririneieireieeseeeesseeseesissssesesseens | sesessesssssssessessessssesesssssssns | eseensssssesesnees 9,606,531 | .vevvverieirieieeneereeieiens | e 9,606,531
2.6 Contingent - rEINSUMANCE CEABM.........covuirreiriiiieieie et sreiessssessesssssses | etsessssssessessessssessessessssesses | sosesiessssessassesssssssessessssenses | sssessessssessessessnssssassesssssnses | sessessssassessessssessesessnsesns 0
2.7 Policy and Membership fEES.........ciuiirririeieireircee s | sreseessssssesssssssssssnesssssnsens | erosssessssnsessssssssnssssenessssans | eosssessssseessesssssnsessensessnsans | srsesssesssessensssansassessssanees 0
2.8  Net commission and brokerage (2.1+2.2-2.3+24+25-26+2.7).ccccvecveces | cevirererinieiesssseennd {0 T 304,999,364 | ....ccvveiereee [0 304,999,364
3. Allowances t0 MANAGET NG AGENES..........c.rwrerreerierririeieerirrreeeessreeseeseesssssssssesssesssssses | ressessssesseessssssessesssssssesess | resesnssesseesessssessesesnssessens | eressessessssessesessssessesssnssans | sesessssessesessssssessesessns 0
4. AGVEIISING.....ovoveveeeriiciiei sttt nenes | et 1,212,540 | ovoveriens 84,763,075 | ..oevormveerreiecerserieeniens | evvireeesinenienens 85,975,615
5. Boards, bureaus and aSSOCIAtIONS............cceueveueueeeeeeieee e enenenenes | erereieeieeeaenas 1,634,638 | .oveee 11,902,368 | ....ooveeveeeeeeeeeieeee e | e 13,537,006
6. Surveys and UNAEMWIIHING FEPOMS........cvururivrieireieissieiessiss et sssessesessssenses | sessessssessessessssessessessssessenss | ossesessssessenns 27,742,242 | ..o | v 27,742,242
7. AUdit Of @SSUMEAS' FECOTAS.........oueieuiiciiiiii ettt | oebees b s bbb s sas | Sbsni e biesb bbb enbns | ertsesb s s sb st bnias | sossbenssessesb st 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SAlAMES...vvvucerecrireeert ettt | siesri s 157,335,013 | ..o 238,627,529 | ..ovvorerircennn. 2,746,703 | ..oovvvveinne 398,709,245
8.2 PaYIONl tAXES.....oeueverecierieeieri st | eeseens s 10,879,168 | ..ooovvvvrrrernn. 14,714,879 | oo 164,865 | .....ccovverernn 25,758,912
9. Employee relations and WeIfare............cccevieurirnnieineseeenieeseeesseessessssens | coeenesesssssennns 45,638,990 | ...coovevrernns 45,434,341 | oo 294844 | ..o 91,368,175
10, INSURANCE.......oouiiiiiiiiie s | nssnisnss s nees 32,701 | o 258,033 | ..o [ s 290,734
11, DINECIOTS' fEES... ... bbb | £hse bbb bbbttt sbes | Hbsreb ettt sne | esis st ntens | Seneb bbb 0
12 Travel and travel HEMS. ..ot sssessesnna | oerssesiseeisseneees 3,609,263 | ..o 8,546,748 | ....cooovereiis 108,833 | .o 12,264,844
13, ReNtand reNEIEMS........cvorieiriicririeser st sssssenies | eesiensseseinnes 13,451,889 | oo, 33,328,436 | .oovovvvvrrrircrinne. 520,002 | ..covoririrenenne 47,300,327
14, BQUIDMENE.....vvveeeireeereecreeeesecssessssses st ssss st esess st sssssssssssssssssses | onssssssssssnssssnsenns 508,642 | ..o 5,030,737 | oo 87,003 | ..o 5,626,382
15, Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWarE............cccuvereieiresieesissiens | coereeseissienennnnns T49,716 | oo 17,972,045 | oo 220,615 | e 18,942,376
16, Printing @nd StAtONEIY........coveieiirece et | eereeeenneeneeeea 1,209,848 | ..c.covvvevene, 3,815,996 | .oooeeirieeiins 54,873 | oo 5,080,717
17.  Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and eXpress...........cooevieinennineinins | coeeerineisineennes 7591116 | oo 23,988,561 | ...ocvvvvvierinine 142,443 | ..o 31,722,120
18, Legal @nd AUAItING.......c.veeveeieeceieiieiie st | rriseseeni s 3,589,955 | ..o 31,133,597 | v 183,466 | ...ocoovircnines 34,907,018
19, Totals (LINES 310 18)....ccuuurrerrercriierieririsiescses e esss e esestenssesnees | evesneesssecssnns 247 443479 | oo 547,258,587 | ....coovvrircrinnn. 4,523,647 | oo 799,225,713
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
of §....27,129.... ..85,004,737 |. ..85,004,737
20.2 Insurance department licenses and fees.. 5,292,059 5,292,059
20.3 Gross guaranty association asSeSSMENtS.........c..vvverrrerrinnens 4,715,444 4,715,444
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate). 3,356,226 3,356,226
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)...... ..98,368,466 ..98,368,466
21, REaI EStAIE EXPENSES. ......cvviecieiiiiieirice ettt s | setesesseset st s tebes st s s et tans | sesesetatesebansetet e esetanseteses | fetsesebensetessnsesesansebenntesenne | nesetesentesesesetesaesetenantenan 0
L S =Y (=T - (= =TT OO SRR EOUORRRRRRRRRRRR”d | K [ N IO 20,994
23, Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PIANS............coeriiiriricieiiieienieisieie s esssens | setessssesessssssssssesesssssssssnss | sesesessssssssssesessssessssssesessns | ossesessssesessssesessssesessnsesesss | sesesessssesessesessssssesesesesas 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous EXPENSES.........c.vveerirrerreirirsrnreieessessseeeessenns | eersrieessssnennes 71,887,144 | oo 76,436,907 | .oovovrnrrennnnns 5817,379 | oo 154,141,430
25, Total EXPENSES INCUIMEH. ... oouerererernerereeiseresseesseesseesssenessessssessessssessssensenessssnens | oesssessssnnees 379,305,691 |..coovevernnee 1,027,063,324 | ......covvvvenenn 10,362,020 | (a).......... 1,416,731,035
26.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUMTENE Y@M ......c.vurverrrrerrirririeecissssssesseesssssseeseessssssesesssssssans | cosssessessssnnes 274,980,301 | .ocvvvrerrne 125,456,756 | ...vovvrvvreeereireineieinerseiniens | covereensennsenns 400,437,057
27, Add unpaid EXPENSES = PHIOF YEAN......c.cveireririreiriieieiniseieiseseieieeseeeesssessssssesessssessssssesenns | soesessssesenas 260,955,585 | ....coeveuinne 116,142,051 | oo | e 377,097,636
28.  Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUred Plans, PrIOT YEAT............cciuiurririiiirinriiins | creriesinsireesinsieeesissinesies | ceseeeesiesisssessesssssseesinses | chonesestnseessessssesessessnsssenses | sessnssseessessnsenessessnsinens 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMMENT YEAI..........oueviueiieiieiriiiiiiins | rsieiieieisisisissseissssnsnss | aeeseessisssssssesessssessssssesasses | eomsesassssessssssesessssessnsssesenss | sesessssssessssesessssssassssesasas 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29).....ccccournvvnernicinirininnns | covneirneinnes 365,280,975 |...ocoverenee 1,017,748,619 | ..o 10,362,020 |....ccovvrenees 1,393,391,614
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, OULSIAE SEIVICES.......urvvrriircreerieisiseserisess sttt esstennes | enessesssessenes 71,125,875 | oo 90,065,383 | ...uvvrmereerrrireeiienineriens | ceeeerrieneenns 161,191,258
2402. MiSCEIIANEOUS EXPENSES........cvvvererriiriseinisieisestsessesesetsssessssssesessssesssssesessssessssssesessnns | sossesesssessssssesenns 902,106 | .oovevererirnee 7,572,559 | oo 200,387 | o 8,675,052
2403. INCOME fTOM SBIVICES......c.cvevieeeeeeieieisiesssssesesse s esen s s s enenenensssssssesesesesesesessnenens | sverererereeeererens(140,837) | coieiiiiiiiins (23,758,877) | .... (23,899,714)
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page...........cccooveveneieirens | covrerrerveneinieieinnisnienn0 | e 2,557,842 | ... 5,616,992 8,174,834
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 8bOVE)........cccverenerennrnnrieninins | vovveninerseieones 71,887,144 | v 76,436,907 | ..o 5,817,379 | oo 154,141,430
(@) Includes management fees of $.....4,523,647 to affiliates and $.....432,812,218 to non-affiliates.
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EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year
1. U.S. government bonds 4,233,450 | oo 4,054,792
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax.... 68,210,914 | ...oocvreeeeee 64,672,537
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) 76,811,671 | cooeveeeeeeeeeeereeiee 78,744,212
1.3 BONAS OF @fflAIES.....cvurveiecereris sttt ss s s st ensesnstenssssessessnnssnssessensns | (B)essessessssssessessnssssssessassnssessessassnnes | sesessssssessasssnssessassnssessessanssessessassanes
2.1 Preferred stocks (UNAffIlAtEA).............ccceveeveriireieiceceee et ssssssessssnsessesesssnsens | (D)orsesssseesesssseseesesseseenes 2,483,441 | (oo 2,288,544
211 Preferred Stocks 0f @ffiliates...........cocuiueiciiieicece ettt sssse s sessess s ssssnsens | (D)oesessesiesissesse st sssse st st sessents | eevessesaesss sttt es st s bt s b sneans
2.2 Common StOCKS (UNAFFIHALEA)..........ciiveieeiciiieie ettt bbb bbb bbb sanes | saebassesssssesssssssesses s aenes 4,256,004 | ....ooovieeee 4,256,002
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates 150,000,000 | ...oovvverrerreceerernine 150,000,000
3. MOMQAGE I08NS........ceiecveivceie ettt bbbt b sttt saesessensesesssesssssesnns | (C)ererternsissessesssssenans 13,805,877 | woooveeeeeeeeas 14,427,970
4. REAIESIALE......c.ieiieccec ettt sensssessnsesesensesessnsesessnsesensesesessnseses | ()ereseriesesssntetesesesss et sessetessnesesans | essesesiesesesantetesn ettt s st ennnesanas
B CONMTACEIOBNS.........oocvevieicttete ettt s et s e st s e e s e s et et s bbb s b e s s se st stenees | Hietissaseesass st es et st s s s s et s esaessesenas | eebenteseesess s e se ettt e st bt n et tnn
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and ShOrt-term INVESIMENLS...........covwrierrerinrirrrere ettt () S — 2,759,649 | .oovieene 2,910,219
7. DEriVaAtIVE INSITUMENES.........coiceieecccecec ettt ettt ettt e s s s e s e se s e s e e e s sb et e b et et et et et et ebebe bt et sansans 1 U 1,197,529 | oo 1,208,257
8. OMheriNVESIEA @SSEES.......coueiucieiviiie ittt bbbt bbb bbb sttt s bt | ebssesaeseese st n ettt enae 16,511,685 | ..oovveereereeeerees 16,511,685
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income 1,069,833 | ..oovveeceeee 1,069,833
10.  Total gross INVESIMENTINCOME..........c.cviviiiiiiieictitet ettt ettt sttt b st ens s bsetsnssss st snsensessesnsensenssssnsans | sessissesssssssessessssssassns 341,340,053 | ...o.ooovvrereerr 340,144,051
11 INVESIMENE EXPENSES. ... cvurereeereerrereieeeeetseeseeeeeseese st eesesse et see e ss s eee e sees s e e a8 E e e R 88428 e eS8 4S8 428428421 EeE 842 E s8R £ 42 AR e bR E s st (¢) S 10,362,020
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES. .........vurururiiiiriei ettt sttt () ORI
13. Interest expense
14.  Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENE INCOME...........c..cvciiveieicicei ettt bbb bbb bbbt s s s st ss s b s benss | ebtessebsssssssssessss st essessebsntensessssnsand 0
16.  Total dedUCtioNS (LINES 11 thIOUGN 15).......uuiiiiiiiiieiciieteie ettt b s bbb s sttt b s bbb s sttt s st s s bbb s ssenas | ebsntssesscsnssssensessntansenas 30,194,900
17. Net investment incOME (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16)..........cvueiiiireiieieiiisieieie sttt sttt bbb st et b bbbt et bt s s s s nsesns | sesessessssssesses et entensenas 309,949,151
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901. Interest Received - INVOIUNLArY REINSUFANCE. ..........ccccoviveiiiereiiercie ettt sb s s bbb b s b s nnsenas | saesessssesessssessssssesessssesasnaes 756,271 | oo 756,271
0902. Miscellaneous 313,562 | oo 313,562
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)
1501.
1502.
1503.
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 PIUS 1598) (LINE 15 @D0VE). ... reuresurereireieessessseseeseessseseeseesessseesesssnssesssesessssssesesssessessesssesseeseesanssessessasssessessenssnssessensanssssessansss | sesssssessasssnssessanssnssessanssssssssensasssnes 0
(@) Includes $.....6,246,422 accrual of discount less $.....15,529,787 amortization of premium and less $.....5,096,700 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(c) Includes $.....175,494 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes $.....2,380,479 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less $.....35,944 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
() Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less $.....126,555 amortization of premium.
(9) Includes$.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes $.....2,693 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government BONdS...........cvcuevirinrinmnemnesinrienienisesenss | eovesisesissssssssenens 86,749 | ..o | e 86,749 | ..o | e
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. taX........ocoevererecreeereeereeeece s 8,256,359
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........ccceeererererceriereeeice e (4,322,971)
1.3 Bonds Of @ffiliates..........ccveveveresieeses e | ettt
2.1 Preferred stocks (UNaffiliated)..........c..covrrenrrrininrinnininrisrininnes [ cenrneisisesseesesseseees
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (UNAffiliAted)...........rvrrvererrnrerrereirnrirriererssiees | ceereeneensesseseesenens 54125 | oo (468,526) | ..oovvvvrrrerinenn (414,401) | v 2,886,521
Common StOCKS Of AflALES..........ccovveieereicreiee et | e esese s | sesessssesessssessssssssessssssees | cveveesissssessesessssssesensesd | cosvesininnnas (123,911,718)

MOMGagE I08NS.......c.ueereieririreiree e
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................

28,791

)
© oo ~No® o w O
N

Derivative INStrUMENLS.........cccvvcveieriereesce s 431,849 | ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | ceeireeiereeeeenn 431,849 | 465,357 | ..ooovrerrnne (2,290,500)

Other invested @SSEtS............ccvvieereieveieiee e (9,223,552) | ...ovovverererereeierereienens | e (9,223,552) | cvovevverrerinnas 21,102,816 | ooeveeera (890,037)

Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........vvrverrerrrrieneenns [ ) (O] (5,234) | .ooveeieerirninns (5,193,008) | ..voverrerrernreseeseersrianens 0

10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES).........cevuevvrrereeeeeeereeseseseseeseeessssseses | seeesesseesssnsenes (3,907,842) | ...eeveerenne. (2,758,394) | ...vvvvrereen. (6,666,236) | ....oevenceenns (80,845,375 | ...cvererrnes (1,120,099)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0901, MISCEIIANEOUS.........coeeveverireieieieteicieies et sesssenns | svesetesesssesisesesns (5,234)
0902. Deferred Gain on transfer of investment in bonds............cccoevvens | vevieienininenesseeis
0903, oottt ntens | sessente et seens
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page... | ....ccoocovvvereeririerienenad 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........ | cecovvveererccrerinenns (5,234)
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Current Year Prior2 Year Changesin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Cal. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D).ttt sttt bas | sebsbessesebssessebsssnsessesse s s bentessesas | sessbessessesssessessessssassessessssensesesas | ebsesssssssesssssnsessessessssensesassansns 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PIEfErTEA STOCKS. ..ot | eebb bbbt | bbbt | Sbesb et 0
2.2 COMMON SOCKS. .....couvveieierircrecieietete sttt st s bbb saessesnsns | sbessesassssssasssssnsessessesas 956,437 | coveveeeee e 1,034,344 | oo 77,907
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
T T 51 1114 PP OO U OO P TTRT 0
3.2 OtNEr than fIrSEHENS ...t | esbb bbbt | bbbt | Sbaesb s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties 0CCUPIEA DY the COMPANY.........ciuiiiiieiiiiireeisete ettt ssssesses | rstessessesssssssessesssssssessessssassessassess | resessessessessssessessessssessessessssassassess | sesssssssessessssssessessessnsessessessnsen 0
4.2 Properties held for the produCtion Of INCOME. .........c. i eeeissieeees | cerreseeeseesees st essestssesestens | sesessessessssssessessesssessessenssssessessns | sessesssssssssasssssnssessssssssessassnsens 0
4.3 Properties eI fOr SAIB..........cccviiiciiicicieiies ettt sstes | sesbebessesesssiese b e st se s te b s st bssebens | ebesietesesretes s et et s a et e s st sseaebenants | neebebessereseaet et st b st et s st arand 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term INVESIMENtS (SCHEAUIE DA)...........cocveieieieieeeeeseese et sresesssssessess | ctesaesssssssssssessssssessesessessessssssssns | stesssssesssssssessesisssssessessssesssssassesns | ssessistessesssssssssessessssassessesassnes 0
8. COMITACE I0BNS......coceueeeecietieesete ettt £ bbbt s st ee b | Shseeseesaebsee st ee b et senteeb e bsesses b e bsees | Hesetanesessast et estesb e bsessessasbsnssentns | oesbestetsnssessaebses st et n bt eeee 0
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DB)..........ccviucveiiieieiie sttt sttt be e s s sssnaess | 4essebessssesessssetasstesessesessssesebassebess | 1ebessssesessesesssssesassebessssesessnsesessnss | sosesesassesesssessssssesassssessnsessans 0
8. Otherinvested asSets (SCNEAUIE BA).........c.ccuiueieiciiieicieeseee ettt sssssse s bsssessens | stesssssesssssssssses e ssssesse s ssssssessessns | cbsssssesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessesns | sbsesssessessessssssesses st assessesansnes 0
9. RECEIVADIES FOr SECUMIES......cuuveveveincirierisiiiieiseisi et ses st | sesbsess s s s s st s st | eebseresssenss s s nss s enesies | eestsensssesssssens st s ensse 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral @SSEtS (SCREAUIE DL)..........ccvoiveieiiiriieieiiiiieieeieieies | cevresseisssesie st ssse s ssssnes | estessesssssssessessesssssssessessssessessessess | ssessssessessessssessessessessssassessnsansen 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVESIE @SSEES..........ceeiiiveieicieeeee ettt ssesssas | svssssssssssssesssssssessesssnsssessssead 0 | oo 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......cecuiieieieiieeee et esisniens | ovrvessessssssesse s 956,437 | covorereeere s 1,034,344 | o.ooooveeee 77,907
13, Title Plants (FOr TItIe INSUIEIS ONIY).......cvieiiererireiesissieissiesesseesressse st essssssessss s ssssssssssessesssnes | sessessassssssessossssssessessnssessessasssessns | sesssssnssessnssnssessasssnssessanssnssessassas | ssessasssessessasssnssnssessnssnssessnssnss 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NA BCCTUBH.............vuuiueiiiriiiiiriirirri e | sboesbaesbess bbbt essb bbb nnies | eebsesssenssenss e 25,963 | ..o 25,963
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COlleCtion...........cccceveveveies | orvereieriesieresisnens 7,884,519 | oo 6,858,633 | oo (1,025,886)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
AEFEITEA AN NOE YBE AUE........eeceeci ettt stesssnass | seesessesssssessessasssessessanssessessesssnssns | sestesssessessasssssessassssssessssnssnssansns | ssesssssssssmssassssssnssassnssnssassnsnnes 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts Subject to redeterMiNAtION...........cccceieiies [ rrrereiieeisis et | ettt snsessessens | sresssssssessessssessen e snsentesse st 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FBINSUTETS............ccc.viuiiiiiiiiriririireisssississienienes | ceiesiesisess e 380,565 | ...oovveeiii 975,606 | ..ooovveieieneneeis 595,041
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reiNSUrEd COMPANIES...........curuuierrerreerrireineineireieereeneens | cereesesereiseesssesseeessssssessssesssssessees | sesssusessesssssessessessssssessessssssessessans | sessesssssessessssssssassassssssessassnsens 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable UNder reiNSUTANCE CONMTACES.............c.iuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiisieniis | o sssssseies | ceseis bbb ssenies | sebbsssssb bbb 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUFE PIANS...........cc.riieririeineirrieescer et sesesessaeesees | seesessssssesesseseseesessesssessessessasssessas | ssstssessssessasesessessasssessessenssessessassns | ssessessssssessassssssessassnsnsssassssnnes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thBrEON............c.cvieieiiieiies [ e | ctreesss et ses s ssseaes | sbessssssessssebesssseses s e s b s bensnsens 0
18.2 Net deferred tAX @SSEL..........cvivceeeeeeeeee ettt s st esas s e s st st ensanans | oevesaetesessesssensssasaseenas 2,052,300 [ ...ovveeeerceeieeeteier et seseiens | sterereeesesies e (2,052,306)
19, Guaranty funds reCeiVabIE OF ON AEPOSIL............c.evrvierireieiiere ettt s s sseses | evsesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessessnsnes | sestessesssessessssssssssssesssssnsessessessnss | sresssessessesssessesssssnssssassessnsnean 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE............cc.cucveuiviiieierieieiee e | cvevsesesessssessesesenea 63,751,506 | ..ovvverreieeiiee 60,314,016 | .ovoeveeeeceee (3,437,490)
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........cocooeeiceciceieesicceeies | e 1,097,415 | oo 1,402,666 | ...cooveverereeeee 305,251
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign XChaNGe FALES.........c.cviviiiciiiicieieiies [ | st sss s sseses | eoebistesses s st es bbb s s s s bnee 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..........c..ccvvveeererieriesieceseeece s | e 451,937 | oo 646,198 | ..o 194,261
24. Health care and other aMOUNES FECEIVADIE. .............vuuririiririieieeiesi s sienes | crionisnei et sisenes | srsbrsbssbns bbb enssnnes | onisesbesb et 0
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNnVested @SSELS...........cccoviveiiiiviieieeeee e eeesseeresens | ctevessrsissesssesensaneas 18,345,238 | ..o 20,779.913 | oo, 2,434,675
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 thrOUG 25)..........cvurureiieririeiesinsisessssesisssssssessssssesessssssssssssesssssssssessns ....(2,882,584)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........cviveieiieiies [enieieiniisieiesisseiess s | e sssssssesseses | sosessssessessesssssssessesssssssessesssnes 0
28, TOTALS (LINES 26 BNA 27)..eveeeeeereeeereessesscereessssseeseessessesssesssssessessssssssessssssesssessssseeseessos ...(2,882,584)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L O PP PSP PP PR TR 0
1102, eSS neR | eERR Rt | Sereb Rt | st 0
L0 PP PSP OO 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow Page...........ccveueuririeienrinieeneniens | coeireirsnieiesssesesssessesenees O | v 0 | oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LiN€ 11 @D0OVE)......everurerierieireisiesressessisnessssersneens | sersmesssssnssnessesnesssssssssssssssessesad [0 R 0 ] o 0
2501, Prepaidl EXPENSES. .......vuvvereresseresressstessesssseesissessesssesssses s ssss st ssess s sssse st sesssens | eesssnessenssesne s 17,542,309 | oo 14,098,124 | oo (3,444,185)
2502. Remittances and temS NOt AlIOCALEM.............ccovcuevevieiciieee ettt snssens | seevetessssesesessesessssesennens 802,929 | oo 6,681,789 | ..ocveveveeeicereinins 5,878,860
2503, .ot | ek s Rt | bbb
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from overflow Page..........cccveeuviveieicieieiecieisies | e 0 | oo 0

2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)

18,345,238

20,779,913
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company (the “Company” or
“MPC”) have been prepared on the basis of accounting standards prescribed or permitted (“RI SAP”) by the State of
Rhode Island (“RI”’) Department of Business Regulation, Insurance Division (the “Department” or “RIDBR?”).

The Department recognizes only the statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by Rhode Island in determining
and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, in determining its solvency under
the Rhode Island Insurance Law. In 2001, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (“NAIC”) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual (“NAIC SAP”’) was adopted as the basis of RI SAP.

The Department has not adopted any prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. A
reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between RI SAP and NAIC SAP is as follows:

Financial
Financial  Statement
SSAP Statement Line For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended
Number @ Page Number December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Net income, RI SAP $ 354,186,483 $ 340,551,867
State prescribed practices: NONE — —
State permitted practices: NONE — —
Net income, NAIC SAP $ 354,186,483 § 340,551,867
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Statutory capital and surplus, RT SAP $ 2,159,118,589 § 2,322,041,920
State prescribed practices: NONE — —
State permitted practices: NONE — —
Statutory capital and surplus, NAIC SAP $ 2,159,118,589 § 2,322,041,920

() Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (“SSAP™)

The Company’s risk-based capital (“RBC”) would not have triggered a regulatory event without the use of the state
prescribed practices.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements. It also requires disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting periods. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

All references to realized and unrealized net capital gains (losses), including other than temporary impairments (“OTTI)
and impairments, are pre-tax unless otherwise noted.

Accounting Policy

Premiums are generally recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the policy term. The portion of the premiums
written applicable to the unexpired terms of the policies is recorded as unearned premiums.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:
(1) Short-term investments are stated in the same manner as comparable longer-term investments described below.

(2) Bonds not backed by other loans are generally stated at amortized cost unless they have a NAIC rating designation
of 3, 4, 5 or 6, which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Bonds not backed by other loans are
amortized using the scientific method. The Company did not sell and reacquire any Securities Valuation Office
Identified Funds.

(3) Common stocks of nonaffiliates are stated at fair value.

(4) Redeemable preferred stocks are generally stated at cost or amortized cost unless they have a NAIC rating designation
of 3, 4, 5 or 6, in which case such stocks are stated at the lower of cost, amortized cost or fair value. Perpetual
preferred stocks are generally stated at fair value unless they have a NAIC rating designation of 3, 4, 5 or 6, in which
case such stocks are stated at the lower of cost or fair value.

(5) Mortgage loans on real estate are principally stated at amortized cost, net of valuation allowances.

(6) Mortgage-backed bonds, included in bonds, are generally stated at amortized cost using the scientific method unless
they have a NAIC rating designation of 3, 4, 5, or 6, which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.
Amortization of the discount or premium from the purchase of these securities considers the estimated timing and
amount of prepayments of the underlying mortgage loans. Actual prepayment experience is periodically reviewed
and effective yields are recalculated when differences arise between the prepayments originally anticipated and the

14
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actual prepayments received and currently anticipated. For credit-sensitive mortgage-backed and asset-backed bonds
and certain prepayment-sensitive bonds (e.g., interest-only securities), the effective yield is recalculated on a
prospective basis. For all other mortgage-backed and asset-backed bonds, the effective yield is recalculated on a
retrospective basis.

For certain residential mortgage-backed securities (“RMBS”) and commercial mortgage-backed securities
(“CMBS”), both an initial and final NAIC designation is determined on a security-by-security basis based on a range
of values published by the NAIC. The initial designation is used to determine the carrying value of the RMBS or
CMBS. RMBS and CMBS with initial designations of 1 or 2 are stated at amortized cost, while RMBS and CMBS
with initial designations of 3, 4, 5 or 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. The final designation
calculation compares this carrying value with a range of values, resulting in a final NAIC designation reported herein,
which is used for all other accounting and reporting purposes.

The Company accounts for investments in subsidiary, controlled and affiliated (“SCA”’) companies using the statutory
equity of the investee if the entity is an insurance company. All noninsurance entities are valued at the U.S. Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) equity of the investee.

Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies (“LLC”) are carried at the underlying
audited GAAP equity (or audited International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) equity for certain partnership
interests) of the respective entity’s financial statements. Undistributed earnings of these entities are recognized in
unrealized gains and losses. Such investments are nonadmitted if they do not have financial statement audits.

See Note 8 for the derivative accounting policy.
The Company considers anticipated investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation.

The liability for unpaid reported losses is based on a case by case estimate (case reserves) for all lines and coverages
within line of business, except for the non-injury automobile claims. For the non-injury automobile coverages, unpaid
losses are based on average “statistical” reserves. There is an additional overall estimate (supplemental reserves for
several specific coverages within lines of business) based on the Company’s past experience; this is also known as
an additional reserve on known claims. A provision is also made for losses incurred but not reported on the basis of
estimates and past experience modified for current trends and estimates of expenses for investigating and settling
claims, reduced for anticipated salvage and subrogation. The liability for unpaid losses on business assumed is based
in part on reports received from ceding companies.

Management believes that the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is adequate to cover ultimate
unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred. However, such liability is necessarily based on estimates, and
the ultimate liability may vary significantly from such estimates. In accordance with industry practice, the Company
regularly reviews its estimated liability, and any adjustments are reflected in the period in which they become known.
In accordance with guidelines established by the NAIC, the liability for unpaid losses at December 31, 2019 is
reported net of estimated salvage and subrogation recoverable.

The Company did not modify its capitalization policy from the prior period.
The Company does not have pharmaceutical rebate receivables.

Electronic Data Processing (“EDP”’) equipment and operating system software are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation expense is recorded in insurance expenses and taxes (other than federal income and capital
gains taxes). Furniture and fixtures, leasehold improvements and non-operating system computer software are
classified as non-admitted assets. Changes in non-admitted assets are recorded as a charge or credit to surplus.

Depreciation is determined using the straight-line method. EDP equipment and operating system software are
depreciated over the lesser of its useful life or three years. Non-operating system software is depreciated over the
lesser of its useful life or five years. Estimated lives of furniture and fixtures range from five to seven years. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated over the remaining lease term or ten years, whichever is shorter.

The cost basis of EDP equipment and operating system software was $1,640,395 and $1,492,089 at December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively. Accumulated depreciation of EDP equipment and operating system computer software
was $935,464 and $662,297 at December 31,2019 and 2018, respectively. Related depreciation expense was $185,876
and $176,205 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Depreciation expense on furniture and fixtures, leasehold improvements and non-operating system computer software
was $16,827,345 and $17,535,973 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

D. Going Concern

Management does not have any substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Accounting Pronouncements

Changes to statutory accounting are issued by the NAIC in the form of statutory statements of accounting principles (“SSAP”’s).
The Company considers the applicability and impact of all SSAPs. Except as noted below, the SSAPs adopted by the Company
during 2019 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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In April 2019, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 100, Fair Value (“SSAP 100”), as a result of the modification of
disclosure revisions in Accounting Standard Update (“ASU”) 2018-13, Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair
Value Measurement (“ASU 2018-13”), for statutory accounting. Modifications to ASU 2018-13 incorporate revisions to
certain disclosure objectives, eliminates the disclosure of certain transfer and policy information and changes in the calculation
of Net Asset Value (“NAV”). The update also rejects changes to disclosures that were previously by statutory accounting.
The Company has provided all required disclosures.

In April 2019, the NAIC adopted Interpretations of Statutory Accounting Principles (“INT”’) No. 19-02, Single Security
Initiative (“INT19-02”), which provides a limited-scope exception to the exchange and conversion guidance in SSAP No.
26R, Bonds (“SSAP26R”)and SSAPNo. 43R, Loan-backed and Structured Securities (“SSAP 43R”) for instruments converted
in accordance with Freddie Mac Single Initiative. This initiative permits reporting entities to exchange existing 45-day
securities to 55-day securities, without any material change to the securities, including recognizing no gain or loss from this
exchange, or to the loans that back the securities. The Company has complied with the requirements in INT 19-02.

In November 2018, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 86, Derivatives (“SSAP 86”"), which adopts limited provisions
from Accounting Standard Update (“ASU”) 2017-12, Derivatives and Hedging - Target Improvements to Accounting for
Hedge Activities, which pertains to hedge effectiveness documentation requirements. The Company has provided all required
disclosures.

In August 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 1, Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures
(“SSAP 1”) and Appendix A-001, Investments of Reporting Entities, to align the summary investment schedule more closely
to the underlying investment schedules, allowing for cross-checks and less manual allocations. The Company has provided
all required disclosures.

In June 2017, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 69, Statement of Cash Flow (“SSAP 69”), to conform with ASU 2016-18,
Statement of Cash Flow - Restricted Cash. The adoption clarifies that the flow of restricted cash and cash equivalents shall
not be reported as operating, investing or financing activities, but shall be reported with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling beginning and ending amounts on the cash flow statement. The action also incorporated a change to SSAP 1, to
ensure information on restricted cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments is reported in the restricted asset disclosure.
The adoption of these changes did not have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Future Accounting Pronouncements

SSAPs not listed below were assessed and either determined to be not applicable or are not expected to have a material impact
on the Company’s financial statements. SSAPs issued but not yet adopted by the Company as of December 31, 2019 that are
currently being assessed and may or may not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements or disclosures
are summarized below.

In August 2019, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 22R, Leases, and corresponding Issue Paper No. 161, Leases, to
incorporate guidance from ASU 2016-02, Leases, but maintain the operating lease concept. The effective date of this adoption
is January 1, 2020, with early adoption permitted, and the adoption did not have an impact on the Company's financial
statements.

In April 2019, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 16R, Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software, to permit
the capitalization of implementation costs from a cloud hosting service contract as nonoperating software with amortization
not to exceed five years. Additionally, the adoption clarifies the accounting for cloud hosting arrangements that are not service
contracts. The adoption did not have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

A. Statutory Purchase Method

The Company had no transactions that were accounted for as a statutory purchase during 2019 and 2018.
B. Statutory Merger

The Company had no statutory mergers during 2019 and 2018.
C. Impairment Loss

The Company had no recognized impairment losses during 2019 and 2018.

4. Discontinued Operations

The Company had no discontinued operations during 2019 and 2018.
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5. Investments
A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

(1) The maximum and minimum interest rates for new mortgage loans funded or acquired during 2019 were:

Maximum Minimum
Farm loans 5.35% 3.25%
Commercial loans 4.29% 3.44%

(2) Generally, the Company, as the lender, only loans up to 75% of the purchase price of the underlying real estate. From
time to time, the Company may originate loans in excess of 75% of the purchase price of the underlying real estate,
if underwriting risk is sufficiently within Company standards.

The maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of the underlying real estate at the time of the origination and
originated during the period covering the year ended December 31, 2019 was: 65.6%

(3) During 2019 and 2018, all applicable taxes, assessments and advances were included in the mortgage loan total.

(4) The Company’sage analysis of mortgage loans and identification of mortgage loans in which the insurer is a participant
or co-lender in a mortgage loan agreement, aggregated by type, was as follows:

Residential Commercial
All
Farm Insured Other Insured All Other Mezzanine Total
a. December 31,2019
1. Recorded Investments (All)
(a) Current $141254380 $ — § — 8§ —  $207,828,811 $ 427,646  $349,510,837
(b) 30-59 days past due $ - $ - $ — $ — s — 3 — 3 —
(c) 60-89 days past due $ - $ — $ — $ — 3 — $ —  $ —
(d) 90-179 days past due $ - $ - $ — $ — 3 — 3 — 8 —
(e) 180+ days past due $ - $ — & — 5 — 3 — 3 — 3 —
2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Due
(a) Recorded investment $ - $ — $ — $ — 8 — 3 — 3 —
(b) Interest accrued $ - $ — % — $ — 3 — 3 — 5 —
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded investment $ - $ - $ — $ — s — 3 — 3 —
(b) Interest accrued $ - $ — $ — 3 — S — 3 — 3 —
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded investment $ 1,596,295 $ — $ — $ — $ 48,195,290 $ — $ 49,791,585
(b) Number of loans 1 — — — 12 — 13
(c) Percent reduced 2.5% —% —% —% 0.7% —% 0.7%
5. Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded investment $ 89872852 § — $§ — 8§ —  $207,828,811 $ 427,646  $298,129,309
b December 31,2018
' 1. Recorded Investment
(a) Current $ 99455158 § — § — 8§ —  $193,734,523 $ 427,190  $293,616,871
(b) 30-59 days past due $ - $ — $ — $ — 3 — $ —  $ —
(c) 60-89 days past due $ - $ - $ — $ — 3 — 3 — 8 —
(d) 90-179 days past due $ - $ — $ — $ — 8 — 3 — 3 —
(e) 180+ days past due $ - $ — % — $ — 3 — 3 — 5 —
2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Due
(a) Recorded investment $ - $ - $ — $ — 8 — 3 — 3 —
(b) Interest accrued $ - $ — & — 5 — 3 — 3 — 3 —
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded investment $ - $ - & — 5 — 3 — 3 — 3 —
(b) Interest Accrued $ - $ - $ — $ — s — 3 — 3 —
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded investment $ - $ - $ — $ — 3 — 3 — S —
(b) Number of loans — — — — — — —
(c) Percent reduced —% —% —% —% —% —% —%
5. Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded investment $ 65,551,673 $ — 8 — 8 —  $193,734,523 $ 427,190  $259,713,386

(5-7) During 2019 and 2018, the Company had no impaired or nonaccrual mortgage loans and allowance for credit losses.
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The Company had no derecognized mortgage loans as a result of foreclosure for the years ended 2019 and 2018.

The Company accrues interest income on impaired loans to the extent it is deemed collectible and the loan continues
to perform under its original or restructured contractual terms. As part of the reserve process, management assesses
whether loans need to be placed on a non-accrual status at which time the Company recognizes income on the cash
method.

Debt Restructuring

The Company did not have any restructured debt in which the Company was a creditor in 2019 and 2018.

Reverse Mortgages

The Company did not have any reverse mortgages in 2019 and 2018.

Loan-backed Securities

(1
2

3)

“4)

)

(1

Prepayment assumptions were obtained from published broker dealer values and internal estimates.

a. The Company did not recognize any OTTI on the basis of the intent to sell during the year ended December 31,
2019.

b. The Company did not recognize any OTTI on the basis of the inability or lack of intent to retain the investment
in the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis during the year ended December
31, 2019.

As of December 31, 2019, the Company has not recognized any OTTI on its loan-backed securities based on cash
flow analysis.

At December 31, 2019, the estimated fair value and gross unrealized losses for loan-backed securities, aggregated
by length of time the securities have been in a continuous loss position were as follows:

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $ 752,617
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 2,714,614

b. The aggregate related fair value of securities
with unrealized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $ 99,292,467
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 211,693,793

The Company performs a regular evaluation, on a security-by-security basis, of its securities holdings in accordance
with its OTTI policy in order to evaluate whether such investments are other than temporarily impaired. Management
considers a wide range of factors about the security issuer and uses its best judgment in evaluating the cause of the
decline in the estimated fair value of the security and in assessing the prospects for near-term recovery. Factors
considered include fundamentals of the industry and geographic area in which the security issuer operates, as well
as overall macroeconomic conditions. Projected future cash flows are estimated using assumptions derived from
management’s best estimates of likely scenario-based outcomes after giving consideration to a variety of variables
that include, but are not limited to: (i) general payment terms of the security; (ii) the likelihood that the issuer can
service the scheduled interest and principal payments; (iii) the quality and amount of any credit enhancements; (iv)
the security’s position within the capital structure of the issuer; (v) possible corporate restructurings or asset sales
by the issuer; and (vi) changes to the rating of the security or the issuer by rating agencies. Additional considerations
are made when assessing the unique features that apply to certain loan-backed securities including, but are not limited
to: (i) the quality of underlying collateral; (ii) expected prepayment speeds; (iii) current and forecasted loss severity;
(iv) consideration of the payment terms of the underlying assets backing the security; and (v) the payment priority
within the tranche structure of the security. For loan-backed securities in an unrealized loss position as summarized
in the immediately preceding table, the Company does not have the intent to sell the securities, believes it has the
intent and ability to retain the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the carrying value of the security and
based on the cash flow modeling and other considerations as described above, believes these securities are not other
than temporarily impaired.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

The Company enters into securities lending transactions, whereby blocks of securities, which are included in invested
assets, are loaned to third parties, primarily brokerage firms and commercial banks. Securities lending transactions
are treated as financing arrangements and the associated liability is recorded as the amount of the cash received. The
Company obtains collateral at the inception of the loan, usually cash, in an amount generally equal to 102% of the
estimated fair value of the securities loaned, and maintains it at a level greater than or equal to 100% for the duration
of the loan. Securities loaned under such transactions may be sold or re-pledged by the transferee. The Company is
liable to return to the counterparties the cash collateral received. Security collateral on deposit from counterparties
in connection with securities lending transactions may not be sold or re-pledged, unless the counterparty is in default,
and is not reflected in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Surplus.
The Company monitors the ratio of the collateral held to the estimated fair value of the securities loaned on a daily
basis and additional collateral is obtained as necessary throughout the duration of the loan.
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(2) The Company did not have any pledged assets as collateral for securities lending transactions or dollar repurchase
agreements as of December 31, 2019.

(3) Collateral received
The Company participates in a securities lending program as discussed in Note 17.

a. The aggregate amount of collateral received as of December 31, 2019, was as follows:

1. Securities Lending Fair Value
Open'" $ —
30 days or less 76,391,000
31 to 60 days 132,926,850
61 to 90 days 15,300,000
Greater than 90 days —
Sub-Total $ 224,617,850
Securities Received —
Total Collateral Received $ 224,617,850

() The related loaned security could be returned to the Company on the next business day requiring the Company to immediately
return the cash collateral.

2. The Company did not have any cash collateral received from dollar repurchase agreements.
b. Asof December 31, 2019, the Company did not have collateral that was sold or repledged.

¢. Asthe Company did not have collateral that was sold or repledged, as of December 31,2019, there is no associated
information about the sources and uses of that collateral.

(4) As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not have any security lending transactions administered by an affiliate
agent in which “one-line” reporting of the reinvested collateral is used.

(5) Collateral Reinvestment

a. The aggregate amount of cash collateral reinvested as of December 31, 2019, was as follows:

1. Securities Lending Amortized Cost Fair Value
Open $ —  § —
30 days or less 34,859,502 34,863,452
31 to 60 days 17,968,206 17,970,300

61 to 90 days — —
91 to 120 days — _
121 to 180 days — —

181 to 365 days 2,490,327 2,494,238
1 to 2 years 14,000,000 13,988,695
2 to 3 years — —
Greater than 3 years 154,986,759 157,022,539
Sub-Total $ 224,304,794 $ 226,339,224
Securities received — —
Total collateral reinvested* $ 224,304,794 $ 226,339,224

* Additional collateral reinvested

Common Stocks $ — 3 —
Preferred Stocks — —
Mortgage Loans — —

Derivatives — —
Cash (46,679) (46,679)
Payables, receivables and all other, net 444,540 444,540
Total other $ 397,861 $ 397,861
Grand total reinvestment portfolio and security collateral $ 224,702,655 $ 226,737,085

2. The Company did not have any cash collateral reinvested from dollar repurchase agreements.

b. The reinvestment portfolio acquired with cash collateral consisted principally of high quality, liquid, publicly-
traded long term bonds, short term investments, cash equivalents, or held in cash. If the securities on loan or the
reinvestment portfolio become less liquid, the Company has the liquidity resources of most of its general account
available to meet any potential cash demands when securities are returned to the Company.

(6) The Company has not accepted collateral that it is not permitted by contract or custom to sell or repledge.

(7) The Company does not have collateral for securities lending that extends beyond one year from December 31, 2019.
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Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing in 2019 and 2018.
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

The Company did not have any reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing in 2019
and 2018.

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale in 2019 and 2018.
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

The Company did not have any reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale in 2019 and 2018.
Real Estate

(1) For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company did not recognize any impairment losses.

(2) a. The Company had no properties classified as held-for-sale as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

b. The Company had gains of $806,042 on real estate sales for the year ended December 31, 2019. For the year
ended December 31, 2018 the gain/(loss) on real estate sales was ($5,292).

(3) There were no changes during the year in the Company’s plans to sell investment real estate.
(4) The Company does not engage in retail land sales operations.

(5) The Company does not hold any real estate investments with participating mortgage loans.
Investments in Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (“LIHTC”)

The Company did not have investments in LIHTC in 2019 and 2018.
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L. Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Information on the Company’s investment in restricted assets as of December 31, was as follows:

Gross (Admitted and Nonadmitted) Restricted Percentage

2019
()] 2) 3 @ ®) ©6) ) ® © (10) an

Gross
(Admitted
and Non Admitted
G/A Total S/A Assets Total Admitted) Restricted
Total General Supporting Account Supporting Increase/ Total Non Admitted Restricted to Total
Restricted Asset Account Account Restricted G/A Activity 2019 Total (Decrease) Admitted Restricted to Total Admitted
Category (G/A) Activity (a) Assets (b) (1 plus 3) 2018 Total (5 minus 6) Restricted (5 minus 8) Assets Assets

a. Subject to $ — 3 — 3 — 8 — 3 — 8 — 3 — 3 —  $ — 0.00% 0.00%
contractual
obligation
for which
liability is
not shown

b. Collateral 217,432,432 — — — 217,432,432 232,677,974 (15,245,542) — 217,432,432 3.17 321
held under
security
lending
agreements

c. Subject to — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
repurchase
agreements

d. Subject to — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
reverse
repurchase
agreements

e. Subject to — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
dollar
repurchase
agreements

f. Subject to — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
dollar
reverse
repurchase
agreements

g. Placed under — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
option
contracts

h. Letter stock or — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
securities
restricted as
to sale -
excluding
Federal
Home Loan
Bank
(“FHLB”)
capital stock

i. FHLB capital 32,963,900 — — — 32,963,900 33,062,200 (98,300) — 32,963,900 0.48 0.49
stock

j- On deposit 4,757,068 — — — 4,757,068 4,783,875 (26,807) — 4,757,068 0.07 0.07
with states

k. On deposit — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
with other
regulatory
bodies

1. Pledged as 1,017,421,065 — — —  1,017421,065  1,138,700,894 (121,279.829) —  1,017,421,065 14.82 15.03
collateral to
FHLB

(including
assets
backing
funding
agreements)

m. Pledged as 2,133,740 — — — 2,133,740 — 2,133,740 — 2,133,740 0.03 0.03
collateral not
captured in
other
categories

n. Other — — — — — — — — — 0.00 0.00
restricted
assets

o. Total
restricted
assets $1,274,708,205  § — 8 — 3 —  $1,274,708,205  $1,409,224,943  §$ (134,516,738) $ —  $1,274,708,205 18.57% 18.83%

(a) Subset of column 1.

(b) Subset of column 3.

(2) Details on the Company’s assets pledged as collateral, not captured in other categories, as of December 31, were as

follows:
Gross Restricted
2019 Percentage
@ 2) 3) (O] ) (©) (Y] ® () 10)
Total Admitted
G/A Total S/A Assets Current Gross Restricted
Supporting Account Supporting Increase/ Year Restricted to Total
Total G/A Account Restricted G/A 2019 Total (Decrease) Admitted to Total Admitted
Collateral Agreement Activity ® Assets Activity ® (1 plus 3) 2018 Total (5 minus 6) Restricted Assets Assets
Derivative OTC Centrally
Clleared - Securities $2,133,740 $ — 8 — S — 2,133,740  § — $ 2,133,740 $ 2,133,740 0.03% 0.03%
Pledged
Total $2,133,740 $ — 8 — § — $ 2,133,740 $ — $ 2,133,740 $ 2,133,740 0.03% 0.03%

(a) Subset of column 1.

(b) Subset of column 3.

(3) The Company did not have any other restricted assets in 2019 and 2018.
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(4) The Company’s collateral received and reflected as assets at December 31, 2019, were as follows:

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Collateral Assets

% of BACYV to
Total Assets
(Admitted and
Nonadmitted)*

% of BACV to

(“BACV”) Fair Value Assets**

Total Admitted

General Account:

a. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments ~ $

b. Schedule D, Part 1
¢. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1
d. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2

e. Schedule B

f. Schedule A

g. Schedule BA, Part 1
h. Schedule DL, Part 1
i. Other

60,760,608 $
171,477,086

60,766,652 0.9% 0.9
173,505,472 2.5 2.5

444,540

%

444,540 — —

j. Total Collateral Assets $

232,682,234 § 234,716,664 3.4% 3.4

%

Separate Account:

k. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments ~ $
1. Schedule D, Part 1

m.Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1

n. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2

0. Schedule B

p. Schedule A

q. Schedule BA, Part 1

r. Schedule DL, Part 1

s. Other

t. Total Collateral Assets $

—%

* j=Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 1)
t = Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 27 (Column 1)
** j=Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 3)
t = Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 27 (Column 3)

% of Liability to

Amount Total Liabilities*

u. Recognized Obligation to Return Collateral Asset
(General Account) $

v. Recognized Obligation to Return Collateral Asset
(Separate Account)

* u=Column I divided by Liability Page, Line 26 (Column 1)
v = Column 1 divided by Liability Page, Line 27 (Column 1)

Working Capital Finance Investments

232,597,428 5.0%

— —%

The Company had no working capital finance investments in 2019 and 2018.

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

The Company had no assets and liabilities which are offset and reported net in accordance with a valid right to offset.

5GI Securities

The Company’s 5GI Securities, as of December 31, were as follows:

Number of 5GI Securities Aggregate BACV Aggregate Fair Value

Investment 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Bonds - AC — — $ — 3 — — S —
Bonds - FV @ — 1 — 5,290,182 — 5,290,182
LB&SS -AC — — — — — —
LB&SS - FV — — — — — —
Preferred Stock - AC — — — — — —
Preferred Stock - FV — — — — — —
Total — 1 $ — $ 5290,182 $ — § 5,290,182

(1) - AC - Amortized Cost
(2) - FV - Fair Value
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P.

Short Sales

(1) The Company did not have any unsettled short sale transactions outstanding as of December 31, 2019.

(2) The Company did not have any settled short sale transactions during the year ended December 31, 2019.
Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company had securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of as a

result of a callable feature. The number of securities sold, disposed or otherwise redeemed and the aggregate amount of
investment income generated as a result of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fees were as follows:

General Account Separate Account

Number of CUSIPs 11 —
Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ 319,570 $ —

6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A.

The Company had no investments in any joint venture, partnership or LLC that exceeds 10% of the admitted assets of
the insurer.

The Company did not recognize any inpairment write-downs on any of its investments in joint ventures, partnerships and
LLCs for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

7.  Investment Income

A.

Due and accrued income is excluded from surplus on the following bases:

All investment income due and accrued with amounts over 90 days past due are nonadmitted with the exception of
mortgage loan investment income which is nonadmitted after 180 days, or if the underlying loan is in the process of
foreclosure.

There was no amount excluded as of December 31, 2019. The total amount excluded was $25,963 as of December 31,
2018.

8. Derivative Instruments

A.

Derivative under SSAP No. 86, Derivatives

The Company may be exposed to various risks relating to its ongoing business operations, including interest rate risk,
foreign currency exchange rate risk, credit risk and equity market risk. The Company uses a variety of strategies to manage
these risks, including the use of derivatives.

Derivatives are financial instruments whose values are derived from interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, credit
spreads or other financial indices. Derivatives may be exchange-traded or contracted in the OTC market. All of the
Company’s OTC derivatives are bilateral contracts between two counterparties. The Company uses a variety of derivatives,
including swaps, forwards and options, to manage risks that may include interest rate risk, foreign currency exchange
rate risk, credit risk and equity market risk. Derivative hedges are designed to reduce risk on an economic basis while
considering their impact on accounting results and statutory capital. To a lesser extent, the Company uses credit derivatives
in replication synthetic asset transactions ("RSATs") to synthetically replicate investment risks and returns which are not
readily available in the cash market.

Insurance statutes restrict the Company’s use of derivatives to: (i) hedging activities intended to offset changes in the
estimated fair value of assets held, obligations and anticipated transactions; (ii) income generation transactions to generate
additional income or return on covering assets; and (iii) RSATs to reproduce the investment characteristics of otherwise
permissible investments. The Company is prohibited from using derivatives for speculation. OTC derivatives are carried
on the Company’s Statutory Statements of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds either as derivative assets or
derivative liabilities.

The Company does not offset the values recognized for derivatives executed with the same counterparty under the same
master netting agreement. This policy applies to the recognition of derivative assets and derivative liabilities in the
Statutory Statements of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds.

To qualify for hedge accounting under SSAP 86, at the inception of the hedging relationship, the Company formally
documents its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedging transaction, as well as its designation
of the hedge as either: (i) a hedge of the estimated fair value of a recognized asset or liability (“fair value hedge”); or (ii)
a hedge of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a forecasted transaction or a recognized asset or
liability (“cash flow hedge”). In its hedge documentation, the Company sets forth how the hedging instrument is expected
to hedge the designated risks related to the hedged item and sets forth the method that will be used to retrospectively and
prospectively assess the hedging instrument’s effectiveness. A derivative designated as a hedging instrument must be
assessed as being highly effective in offsetting the designated risk of the hedged item. Hedge effectiveness is formally
assessed at inception and at least quarterly throughout the life of the designated hedging relationship.
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The Company may hold cash flow and fair value derivatives that hedge various assets and liabilities including bonds and
liability portfolios; the derivatives that hedge those assets and liabilities are valued in a manner consistent with the
underlying hedged item, if the derivatives meet the criteria for highly effective hedges. Bonds that have an NAIC
designation of 1 or 2 are carried at amortized cost; therefore, the derivatives hedging such bonds are also carried at
amortized cost. Bonds that have an NAIC designation of 3 through 6 are carried at the lower of amortized cost or estimated
fair value; therefore, the derivatives hedging such bonds are also carried at the lower of amortized cost or estimated fair
value. Any hedged liabilities of the Company are carried at amortized cost; therefore, the derivatives hedging liabilities
are also carried at amortized cost. Effective foreign currency swaps have a foreign currency adjustment reported in change
in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss) pursuant to SSAP 86 by using the same procedures as used to
translate the hedged item.

The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when: (i) it is determined that the derivative is no longer
highly effective in offsetting changes in the estimated fair value or cash flows of a hedged item; (ii) the derivative expires
or is sold, terminated or exercised; (iii) it is no longer probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will occur; or (iv)
the Company removes the designation of the hedge.

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative is not highly effective in offsetting
changes in the estimated fair value or cash flows of a hedged item, the derivative is carried at its estimated fair value with
changes in estimated fair value, excluding changes in foreign exchange rates, reported in change in net unrealized capital
gains (losses) and estimated fair value changes attributable to changes in foreign exchange rates are reported in change
in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss).

Upon termination of a derivative that qualified for hedge accounting, the gain or loss is reflected as an adjustment to the
basis of the hedged item and is recognized in income consistent with the hedged item. Ifthe hedged item is sold, the gain
or loss on the derivative is realized.

To the extent the Company does not designate a derivative for hedge accounting, the derivative is carried at estimated
fair value with changes in estimated fair value, excluding changes in foreign exchange rates, reported in change in net
unrealized capital gains (losses) and any changes in estimated fair value attributable to changes in foreign exchange rates
are reported in change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss).

The Company carries RSATs at amortized cost. Upon termination of an RSAT, the gain or loss on the derivative is realized.
Types of Derivatives
Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Derivatives

The Company uses foreign currency exchange rate derivatives, including foreign currency swaps and forwards to reduce
the risk from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates associated with its assets denominated in foreign currencies.

In a foreign currency swap transaction, the Company agrees with another party to exchange, at specified intervals, the
difference between one currency and another at a fixed exchange rate, generally set at inception, calculated by reference
to an agreed upon notional amount. The notional amount of each currency is exchanged at the inception and termination
of the currency swap by each party. See Schedule DB, Part A.

In a foreign currency forward transaction, the Company agrees with another party to deliver a specified amount of an
identified currency at a specified future date. The price is agreed upon at the time of the contract and payment for such
a contract is made in a specified currency at the specified future date. In certain instances the Company may lock in the
economic impact of existing forwards by entering into offsetting positions. See Schedule DB, Part A.

Credit Derivatives

Credit default swaps are used in RSATSs to synthetically create investments that are either more expensive to acquire or
otherwise unavailable in the cash markets. These transactions are a combination of a derivative and one or more cash
instruments such as U.S. Treasury securities, agency securities or other bonds. These credit default swaps are not designated
as hedging instruments. In a credit default swap transaction, the Company agrees with another party to pay, at specified
intervals, a premium to hedge credit risk. If a credit event as defined by the contract occurs, the contract may be cash
settled or it may be settled gross by the delivery of par quantities of the referenced investment equal to the specified swap
notional in exchange for the payment of cash amounts by the counterparty equal to the par value of the investment
surrendered. Credit events vary by type of issuer but typically include bankruptcy, failure to pay debt obligations,
repudiation, moratorium, involuntary restructuring or governmental intervention. In each case, payout on a credit default
swap is triggered only after the Credit Derivatives Determinations Committee of the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc. (“ISDA”) deems that a credit event has occurred.

In certain instances, the Company may lock in the economic impact of existing credit default swaps used in RSATs by
entering into offsetting positions. See Schedule DB, Part A.

Equity Market Derivatives

Equity index options are used by the Company to hedge certain invested assets against adverse changes in equity indices.
In an equity index option transaction, the Company enters into contracts to sell the equity index within a limited time at
a contracted price. The contracts will be net settled in cash, based on differentials in the indices at the time of exercise
and the strike price. In certain instances, the Company may enter into a combination of transactions to hedge adverse
changes in equity indices within a pre-determined range through the purchase and sale of options. See Schedule DB,
Part A.
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Fair Value Hedges

The Company held no fair value hedges during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company designates and accounts for foreign currency swaps to hedge the foreign currency cash flow exposure of
foreign currency denominated assets as cash flow hedges, when they have met the effectiveness requirements of SSAP
86.

All components of each derivative’s gain or loss were included in the assessment of hedge effectiveness.

For the year ended December 31, 2019, there were net gains of $341,215 reported in change in net unrealized capital
gains (losses) related to cash flow derivatives that no longer qualify for hedge accounting or for which the Company
removed the hedge designation. For the year ended December 31, 2018, there were no gains (losses) related to cash flow
derivatives that no longer qualify for hedge accounting or for which the Company removed the hedge designation.

In certain instances, the Company may discontinue cash flow hedge accounting because it is no longer probable that the
forecasted transaction will occur by the end of the originally specified time period or within two months of the anticipated
date. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, there were no gains (losses) related to such discontinued cash
flow hedges.

There were no hedged forecasted transactions for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Non-qualifying Derivatives

The Company enters into the following derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting under SSAP 86: (i) foreign
currency swaps and forwards to economically hedge its exposure to adverse movements in exchange rates; and (ii) equity
index options to hedge certain invested assets against adverse changes in equity indices.

Derivatives for Other than Hedging Purposes

The Company enters into credit default swaps used in RSATSs for other than hedging purposes under SSAP 86.

Credit Risk

The Company enters into various collateral arrangements, which may require both the pledging and accepting of collateral
in connection with its derivatives.

The table below summarizes the collateral pledged by the Company in connection with its OTC derivatives as of December
31:

Securities
2019 2018

Variation Margin:
OTC-cleared $ 2,133,740 $ —

W Securities pledged as collateral are reported in Bonds. Subject to certain constraints, the counterparties are permitted by contract to sell or
repledge this collateral.

The table below summarizes the collateral received by the Company in connection with its OTC derivatives as of December
31:

Cash @ Securities @ Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Variation Margin:
OTC-bilateral $ 5,868,574 $ 4,041,574  $ — 8 214,698  $ 5,868,574 $ 4,256,272
OTC-cleared 2,111,004 — — — 2,111,004 —
Total OTC $ 7,979,578 $ 4,041,574  $ — 3 214,698 $ 7,979,578 $ 4,256,272

(I)Cash collateral received is reported in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments and the obligation to return the collateral is reported in

aggregate write-ins for liabilities as cash collateral received on derivatives.

@ Securities collateral received is held in separate custodial accounts and is not reflected in the financial statements. These amounts are also reported
in Note 16 because the securities are held off-balance sheet.

The Company’s collateral arrangements for its OTC derivatives generally require the counterparty in a net liability position,
after considering the effect of netting agreements, to pledge collateral when the amount owed by that party reaches a
minimum transfer amount. In addition, the Company’s netting agreements for derivatives contain provisions that require
both the Company and the counterparty to maintain a specific investment grade credit rating from each of Moody’s
Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s Ratings Service. If a party’s credit ratings were to fall below that specific
investment grade credit rating, that party would be in violation of these provisions, and the other party to the derivatives
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could terminate the transactions and demand immediate settlement and payment based on such party’s reasonable valuation

of the derivatives.

B. Derivatives under SSAP No. 108, Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees

The Company did not utilize derivatives hedging variable annuity guarantees in 2019.

9. Income Taxes

A. The components of net deferred tax assets (“DTA”) and deferred tax liabilities (“DTL”) consisted of the following:

December 31, 2019
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTA $ 112,615,297 $ 2,052,306 114,667,603
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments — — —
Adjusted gross DTA 112,615,297 2,052,306 114,667,603
DTA nonadmitted — (2,052,306) (2,052,306)
Subtotal net admitted DTA 112,615,297 — 112,615,297
DTL (12,106,505) — (12,106,505)
Net admitted DTA/(Net DTL) $ 100,508,792 $ — 100,508,792
December 31, 2018
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTA $ 122,147,828 $ — 122,147,828
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments — — —
Adjusted gross DTA 122,147,828 — 122,147,828
DTA nonadmitted — — —
Subtotal net admitted DTA 122,147,828 — 122,147,828
DTL (27,252,468) (130,747) (27,383,215)
Net admitted DTA/(Net DTL) $ 94,895,360 $ (130,747) 94,764,613
Change
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTA $ (9,532,531) $ 2,052,306 (7,480,225)
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments — — —
Adjusted gross DTA (9,532,531) 2,052,306 (7,480,225)
DTA nonadmitted — (2,052,306) (2,052,306)
Subtotal net admitted DTA (9,532,531) — (9,532,531)
DTL 15,145,963 130,747 15,276,710
Net admitted DTA/(Net DTL) $ 5,613,432 $ 130,747 5,744,179
Admission calculation components - SSAP No. 101 /ncome Taxes, (“SSAP 101”):
December 31, 2019
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks $ — 3 — —
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding the
amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) 109,301,569 — 109,301,569
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized following
the balance sheet date 109,301,569 — 109,301,569
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation threshold XXX XXX 309,358,092
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA from
above) offset by gross DTL 3,313,728 — 3,313,728
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101
total $ 112,615,297 $ — 112,615,297
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December 31, 2018
Ordinary Capital Total

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable

through loss carrybacks $ 849,000 — 849,000
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding the

amount of DTA from above) after application of the

threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) 118,850,088 — 118,850,088
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized following

the balance sheet date 118,850,088 — 118,850,088
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation threshold XXX XXX 335,059,853
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA from

above) offset by gross DTL 2,448,740 — 2,448,740
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101

total 122,147,828 — 122,147,828

Change
Ordinary Capital Total

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable

through loss carrybacks $ (849,000) — (849,000)
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding the

amount of DTA from above) after application of the

threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) (9,548,519) — (9,548,519)
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized following

the balance sheet date (9,548,519) — (9,548,519)
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation threshold XXX XXX (25,701,761)
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA from

above) offset by gross DTL 864,988 — 864,988
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101

total (9,532,531) — (9,532,531)

2019 2018

RBC percentage used to determine recovery period and

threshold limitation amount 798% 910%
Amount of total adjusted capital used to determine

recovery period and threshold limitation $ 2,058,609,797 2,227,277,307

Management believes the Company will be able to utilize the DTA in the future without any tax planning strategies.

Do the Company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? No

B. All DTL were recognized as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

C. Current income taxes incurred consisted of the following major components:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018 Change

Current Income Tax:
Federal $ 16,995,017 § 45945223 $ (28,950,206)
Foreign — — —

Subtotal 16,995,017 45,945,223 (28,950,206)
Federal income tax on net capital gains (losses) (374,113) (2,128,253) 1,754,140
Utilization of capital loss carryforwards — — —
Other — — —
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 16,620,904 $ 43,816,970 $ (27,196,066)

14.13



ne ) 0 1 ANCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The changes in the main components of deferred income tax amounts were as follows:

DTA:
Ordinary:

Discounting of unpaid losses
Unearned premium reserve
Policyholder reserves
Investments

Deferred acquisition costs
Policyholder dividends accrual
Fixed assets

Compensation and benefits accrual
Pension accrual

Receivables - nonadmitted

Net operating loss carryforward
Tax credit carryforwards

Other (including items <5% of total
ordinary tax assets)

Nonadmitted assets
Subtotal

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
Nonadmitted
Admitted ordinary DTA

Capital:

Investments
Net capital loss carryforward
Real estate

Other (including items <5% of total
capital tax assets)

Subtotal

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
Nonadmitted

Admitted capital DTA

Admitted DTA

DTL :
Ordinary:

Capital:

Investments

Fixed assets

Deferred and uncollected premiums
Policyholder reserves

Other (including items <5% of total
ordinary tax liabilities)

Subtotal

Investments
Real estate

Other (including items <5% of total
capital tax liabilities)

Subtotal
DTL

Net DTA/(DTL)

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018 Change
$ — 8 — —
87,148,244 84,074,161 3,074,083
— 1,305,076 (1,305,076)
512,378 14,780,687 (14,268,309)
5,653,329 2,877,276 2,776,053
19,301,346 19,110,628 190,718
112,615,297 122,147,828 (9,532,531)
112,615,297 122,147,828 (9,532,531)
2,052,306 — 2,052,306
2,052,306 — 2,052,306
(2,052,306) — (2,052,306)
$ 112,615297 $ 122,147,828 § (9,532,531)
$ (9,773,302) $ — 8 (9,773,302)
(2,333,203) (7,922,711) 5,589,508
— (19,329,757) 19,329,757
(12,106,505) (27,252,468) 15,145,963
— (130,747) 130,747
— (130,747) 130,747
$ (12,106,505) $ (27,383,215) $ 15,276,710
$ 100,508,792 $ 94,764,613 $ 5,744,179
Change in nonadmitted DTA 2,052,306
Tax effect of unrealized gains (losses) 8,637,978
Change in net DTA  $ 16,434,463
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D. The provision for Federal and foreign income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying
the statutory Federal income tax rate to net gain (loss) from operations after dividends to policyholders and before Federal
income tax. The significant items causing the difference were as follows:

December 31, 2019
Net income, before net realized capital gains (losses), after dividends to
policyholders and before all other Federal and foreign income taxes @ 21% $ 79,269,460
Net realized capital gains (losses) @ 21% (1,399,910)
Tax effect of:
Meals and entertainment $ 180,366
Nondeductible expenses 99,451
Penalties 2,539
Tax credits (57,326)
Change in nonadmitted assets (190,718)
Tax exempt income (12,161,060)
Dividend received deduction (32,015,383)
Prior years adjustments and accruals (33,540,978)
Total statutory income taxes (benefit) $ 186,441
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred including tax on realized capital gains $ 16,620,904
Change in net DTA (16,434,463)
Total statutory income taxes (benefit) $ 186,441

E. (1) Asof December 31, 2019, the Company had no net operating loss or net capital loss carryforwards.

The Company had tax credit carryforwards which will expire as follows:

Tax credit
Year of expiration carryforwards
2021 $ 508,303
2035 - 2037 4,077
$ 512,380

(2) The Company had no Federal income taxes available at December 31, 2019 for recoupment in the event of future
net losses.

(3) The Company had no deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) during 2019.

F. (1) The Company joins with MetLife, Inc. (“MetLife”), its parent, and MetLife’s includable affiliates in filing a

consolidated Federal life/nonlife tax return.
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The Company’s Federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

23rd Street Investments, Inc.

American Life Insurance Company

Bequest, Inc.

Borderland Investments, Ltd.

Cova Life Management Company

Delaware American Life Insurance Company
Economy Fire & Casualty Company (“EFAC”)

Economy Preferred Insurance Company (“EPIC”)

Economy Premier Assurance Company (“EPAC”)

Hyatt Legal Plans of Florida, Inc.

International Technical and Advisory Services, Ltd.

MetLife Assignment Company, Inc.
MetLife Auto & Home Insurance Agency, Inc.
MetLife Consumer Services, Inc.
MetLife Credit Corp.

MetLife Digital Ventures, Inc.
MetLife Credit Corp. (“MLCC”)
MetLife Global Benefits, Ltd.
MetLife Global, Inc.

MetLife Group, Inc. (“MLG”)
MetLife Health Plans, Inc.

MetLife Holdings, Inc.

MetLife Home Loans, LLC

MetLife Insurance Brokerage, Inc.

MetLife Legal Plans, Inc.

MetLife Reinsurance Company of Charleston

MetLife Reinsurance Company of Vermont

MetLife Services and Solutions, LLC (“MSS”)

MetLife Tower Resources Group, Inc.

MetLife

Metropolitan Casualty Insurance Company (“MCAS”)
Metropolitan Direct Property and Casualty Insurance Company (“MDIR”)
Metropolitan General Insurance Company (“MGEN”)
Metropolitan Group Property and Casualty Insurance Company (“MGPC”)
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (“MLIC”)
Metropolitan Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas (“MLICT”)
Metropolitan Lloyds, Inc.

Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company

Metropolitan Tower Realty Company, Inc.

Missouri Reinsurance, Inc.

Newbury Insurance Company Limited

Park Tower REIT, Inc.

SafeGuard Health Enterprises, Inc.

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (CA)

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (FL)

SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc. (TX)

SafeHealth Life Insurance Company

The Inheritance Company

MetLife Investment Management Holdings, LLC Transmountain Land & Livestock Company

MetLife Investors Distribution Company White Oak Royalty Company

(2) The consolidating companies join with MetLife and its includable subsidiaries in filing a consolidated U.S. life and
non-life Federal income tax return in accordance with the provisions of the IRC. Current taxes (and the benefits of
tax attributes such as losses) are allocated to MetLife and its subsidiaries under the consolidated tax return regulations
and a tax sharing agreement. Under the consolidated tax return regulations, MetLife has elected the “percentage
method” (and 100% under such method) of reimbursing companies for tax attributes, e.g., net operating losses. As
aresult, 100% of tax attributes are reimbursed by MetLife to the extent that consolidated Federal income tax of the
consolidated Federal tax return group is reduced in a year by tax attributes. On an annual basis, each of the profitable
subsidiaries pays to MetLife the Federal income tax which it would have paid based upon that year’s taxable income.
If MetLife or the subsidiary has current or prior deductions and credits (including but not limited to losses) which
reduce the consolidated tax liability of the consolidated Federal tax return group, the deductions and credits are
characterized as realized (or realizable) by MetLife and its subsidiaries when those tax attributes are realized (or
realizable) by the consolidated Federal tax return group, even if MetLife or the subsidiary would not have realized
the attributes on a stand-alone basis under a “wait and see” method.

G. As of December 31, 2019, the Company had no liability for unrecognized tax benefits.
H. Repatriation Transition Tax

As of December 31, 2019, the Company had no liability for Repatriation Transition Tax.
I.  Alternative Minimum Tax Credit

The Company’s recognized amount of Alternative Minimum Tax (“AMT”) Credit was as follows:

December 31, 2019
(1) Gross AMT Credit Recognized as:
a. Current year recoverable 3,005,772
b. DTA 512,378
(2) Beginning Balance of AMT
Credit Carryforward $ 14,780,687
(3) Amounts Recovered 14,097,835
(4) Adjustments 174,549
(5) Ending Balance of AMT
Credit Carryforward (5=2-3-4) 508,303
(6) Reduction for Sequestration —
(7) Nonadmitted by Reporting Entity —
(8) Reporting Entity Ending Balance (8=5-6-7) $ 508,303
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10. Information Concerning Parents, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A-C. The Company paid extraordinary dividends to MetLife of $230,000,000, $200,000,000, and $233,000,000 in the form

of cash on November 22, 2019, December 13, 2019, and November 15, 2018, respectively.

The Company paid extraordinary preferred stock dividends to MLCC of $10,678,292 and $8,925,165 in the form of cash
during 2019 and 2018, respectively.

On November 18, 2019, the Company received extraordinary cash dividends from MGPC and EFAC of $34,630,481 and
$16,563,687, respectively, as well as extraordinary dividends in the form of bonds from MGPC and EFAC of $65,369,519
and $33,436,313, respectively. The bonds received from MGPC and EFAC had an estimated fair value of $98,805,832,
including accrued interest of $1,220,808.

On November 1, 2018, the Company received an ordinary cash dividend from MGPC and an extraordinary cash dividend
from EFAC of $3,000,000 and $35,000,000, respectively.

The Company contributed capital of $2,000,000 to its subsidiary, MDIR, in the form of cash on June 28, 2018.

The Company purchases unaffiliated mortgage loans under a master participation agreement, from an affiliate,
simultaneously with the affiliate’s origination or acquisition of mortgage loans. The aggregate amount of unaffiliated
mortgage loan participation interests purchased by the Company from an affiliate during the years ended 2019 and 2018
were $56,431,825 and $222,476,750, respectively. In connection with the mortgage loan participations, the affiliate
collected mortgage loan principal and interest payments on the Company’s behalf and the affiliate remitted such payments
to the Company in the amount of $28,975,187 and $4,981,787 during the years ended 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The Company has receivables and payables with affiliates for services necessary to conduct its business. Receivables
expected to be settled within 90 days are admitted. Receivables from affiliates totaled $30,682,567 and $30,688,028 at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, of which $451,937 and $646,198 were nonadmitted. Payables to affiliates
totaled $40,164,895 and $32,192,478 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Except as disclosed in Note 14, the Company did not have guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate that
would result in a material contingent exposure of the Company’s or any affiliate’s assets or liabilities.

In 2018, the Company and the overall MetLife enterprise created a simpler shared facilities and services structure, to
more efficiently share enterprise assets and services and manage related expense allocations. To implement this new
structure, effective as of April 1, 2018, the Company entered into a new Investment Management Agreement with its
affiliate, MetLife Investment Advisers, LLC (subsequently renamed MetLife Investment Management, LLC (“MIM”)),
under which MIM provides investment management services on a market-based fee basis. Further, effective as of October
1,2018, the Company entered into a new service agreement with its affiliate, MSS, which provides for personnel, facilities
and equipment to be made available and for a broad range of services to be rendered. This agreement, like existing service
agreements with the Company’s affiliates, MLIC and MLG, provides for a cost allocation arrangement, under which the
Company pays for all expenses, direct and indirect, reasonably and equitably determined to be attributable to the services
provided. In addition, the Company has other services agreements with MSS and its affiliate, MetLife International
Holdings, LLC, (“MIHL”) under which these entities on-provide certain services performed by non-U.S. affiliates. Under
these agreements, in addition to a cost allocation, the Company may be charged a transfer pricing mark-up. Under all of
these agreements, personnel, facilities, equipment and services are requested by the Company as deemed necessary for
its business operations. The new MSS and MIM agreements described above substantially replaced existing service
agreements with MLG, MLIC and MIHL.

The Company is also a party to various other service agreements with affiliates.
All outstanding shares of common stock of the Company are owned by MetLife. All outstanding shares of preferred
stock of the Company are owned by MLCC. Allocated operating expenses are not necessarily indicative of the total cost

that would be incurred if the Company operated on a stand-alone basis.

The Company did not own shares of another upstream or intermediate parent, either directly or indirectly, via a downstream
SCA company.

The Company had no investment in any applicable SCA company that exceeds 10% of the Company’s admitted assets.
The Company did not recognize impairment write-downs on any investments in SCA companies.
The Company did not have investments in a foreign insurance subsidiary.

The Company utilizes the look-through approach in valuing its investments in the following downstream non-insurance
companies. At December 31, 2019, the carrying value is as shown below:

Name Statement Value
MetLife 1201 TAB Member, LLC $ 4,387,256
MMP Owners, LLC $ 2,754,459

The Company does not obtain GAAP audited financial statements for the companies listed above and has limited the
admitted value of its investment in them to the value contained in the downstream GAAP audited financial statements,
including adjustments required by SSAP 97, of SCA entities and/or non-SCA entities under SSAP 48, that are owned by
the downstream non-insurance company and valued in accordance with paragraphs 17 through 20 of SSAP 97. All
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liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations of downstream non-insurance companies, which are
required to be recorded as liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations under applicable accounting
guidance, are reflected in the Company’s determination of the carrying value of the investment in these companies, if not
already recorded in the financial statements of the Company.

M. The Company’s SCA investments, as of December 31, 2019, were as follows:

NAIC
Disallowed
Entities
NAIC Valuation
Percentage Type of Date of NAIC Response Method
of SCA Gross Admitted Nonadmitted NAIC Filing to Valuation Received Resubmission
SCA Entities Ownership Amount Amount Amount Filing the NAIC Amount Y/N Y/N Code®

a. SSAP 97 8a Entities

None
Total SSAP 97 8a Entities XXX 8 — 3 — 3 — XXX XXX 8 — XXX XXX XXX
b. SSAP 97 8b(ii) Entities

None
Total SSAP 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX 8 — 8 — 3 — XXX XXX 8 — XXX XXX XXX
c. SSAP 97 8b(iii) Entities

Metropolitan Lloyds Inc 100.00 N 1,000 $ — 3 1,000 S1 10/19/2016 No Value Y N 1

Metlife Auto & Home Ins Agency Inc 100.00 1,033,344 — 1,033,344 S1 10/19/2016 No Value Y N I
Total SSAP 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX $1,034344 § — $ 1,034344 XXX XXX 8 — XXX XXX XXX
d. SSAP 97 8b(iv) Entities

None
Total SSAP 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX 8 — 8 — 3 — XXX XXX 8 — XXX XXX XXX
e. Total SSAP 97 8b Entities (except 8bi)
(btctd) XXX $1,034344 § — $ 1,034344 XXX XXX 8 — XXX XXX XXX

f. Aggregate Total (at+e) XXX $1,034344  § — $ 1,034,344 XXX XXX $ — XXX XXX XXX

' S1-Sub 1, S2 - Sub 2 or RDF - Resubmission of Disallowed Filing
@ 1. Immaterial or M - Material

N. The Company did not report any investments in an insurance SCA for which the statutory capital and surplus reflects a
departure from the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures during the year ended December 31, 2019.

0. The Company has no SCA or SSAP 48 entities whose share of losses exceeds the investment in an SCA.

11. Debt
A. Debt
(1-6) During 2018 and 2019, the Company issued short-term advances associated with FHLB of Boston agreements with
stated maturity dates in 2019 and 2020. At December 31, 2019, the Company had $800,000,000 of short-term debt
outstanding, plus accrued interest of $1,129,076, with issue dates in 2019 and stated maturity dates in 2020. Interest
was paid monthly between 1.79% and 2.78% per annum. The debt is required to be collateralized by assets in the
general account of the Company with a fair value at least equal to the outstanding principal.
(7) AtDecember 31,2019, securities with a carrying value of $1,017,421,065 and a fair value of $1,082,707,845 served
as collateral for this borrowing.
(8) Interest paid during 2019 on short-term advances was $20,207,889.
(9) The Company had no significant debt terms, covenants or any violations of the above debt.
(10) The Company had no sinking fund requirements for each of the 5 years subsequent to December 31, 2019.
(11) None of the debt was considered to be extinguished by in-substance defeasance prior to the effective date of this
statement.
(12) The Company had no reverse repurchase agreements.

B. FHLB Agreements

(1)

The Company became a member of the FHLB of Boston on March 1, 2017. Through its membership, the Company
has conducted business activity (borrowings) with the FHLB. It is part of the Company's strategy to utilize these
funds and this membership for spread margin business and as a source of contingent liquidity, respectively. The
Company has determined the actual or estimated maximum borrowing capacity as $3,385,585,272. The Company
calculated this amount in accordance with RI regulatory and or FHLB specific borrowing limits.
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(2) FHLB Capital Stock

a.

The Company’s aggregate total for FHLB capital stock was as follows at:

Membership stock - Class A
Membership stock - Class B
Activity stock

Excess stock

Aggregate total

Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer

Membership stock - Class A
Membership stock - Class B
Activity stock

Excess stock

Aggregate total

Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer

December 31, 2019
General Separate
Total Account Account
$ — S — S —
963,900 963,900 —
32,000,000 32,000,000 —
$ 32,963,900 $ 32,963,900 $ —
$ 3,385,585,272  $ 3,385,585,272 —
December 31, 2018
General Separate
Total Account Account
$ — S — S —
1,062,200 1,062,200 —
32,000,000 32,000,000 —
$ 33,062,200 $ 33,062,200 $ —
$ 3,421,193,284 §$ 3,421,193,284 —

b. The Company’s membership stock (Class A and B) eligible for redemption at December 31,2019 was as follows:

Not Eligible 6 Months to 1 to Less
for Less Than 6  Less Than 1 Than 3 3to5S
Total Redemption Months Year Years Years
Membership stock
Class A $ — $ — — 8 — — —
Class B § 963,000 § 963,900 $ — 8§ — 3 — —
(3) The Company’s collateral pledged to FHLB was as follows:
a.  Amount pledged as of:
December 31, 2019
Aggregate Total
Fair Value Carrying Value Borrowing
1. Total collateral pledged - Total General and
Separate Accounts $ 1,082,707,845 $ 1,017,421,065 $ 800,000,000
2. Total collateral pledged - General Account $ 1,082,707,845 $ 1,017,421,065 $ 800,000,000
3. Total collateral pledged - Separate Account — 3 — 3 —
December 31, 2018
4. Total collateral pledged - Total General and
Separate Accounts $ 1,188,185,814 $ 1,138,700,894 $ 800,000,000
b. Maximum amount pledged during the reporting period ended:
December 31, 2019
Amount Borrowed
at Time of
Maximum
Fair Value Carrying Value Collateral
1. Maximum collateral pledged - Total General and
Separate Accounts $ 1,192,373,445 $ 1,121,711,359 § 800,000,000
2. Maximum collateral pledged - General Account $ 1,192,373,445 § 1,121,711,359 $ 800,000,000
3. Maximum collateral pledged - Separate Account $ — 3 — 3 —
December 31, 2018
4. Maximum collateral pledged - Total General and
Separate Accounts $ 1,253,364,665 $§ 1,201,165212 $ 800,000,000
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(4) The Company’s borrowing from FHLB was as follows:

a. Amount borrowed as of:

December 31, 2019
Funding
Agreements
General Separate Reserves
Total Account Account Established
Debt $ 800,000,000 $ 800,000,000 — —
Funding agreements — — — —
Other — — — —
Aggregate total $ 800,000,000 $ 800,000,000 $ — 3 —
December 31, 2018
Funding
Agreements
General Separate Reserves
Total Account Account Established
Debt $ 800,000,000 $ 800,000,000 — —
Funding agreements — — — —
Other — — — —
Aggregate total $ 800,000,000 $ 800,000,000 $ — 3 —
b. Maximum amount borrowed during the reporting period ended:
December 31, 2019
Total General Account Separate Account
Debt $ 800,000,000 $ 800,000,000 $ —
Funding agreements — — —
Other — — —
Aggregate total $ 800,000,000 $ 800,000,000 $ —

c. FHLB - Prepayment Obligations:
Does the company have prepayment obligations under the
following arrangements (yes/no)?
Debt No
Funding agreements —
Other —

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement
Benefit Plans

A.

B-D.

G-H.

Defined Benefit Plan

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not sponsor a defined benefit plan.

The Company does not hold any plan assets.

Defined Contribution Plans

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not sponsor a defined contribution plan.

Multiemployer Plans

As of December 31, 2019, the Company has made no contributions to any multiemployer plans.

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences

The stock-based compensation expense recognized by the Company is related to awards under incentive plans of MetLife
for which the Company has no legal obligation. The expense related to stock-based compensation is included in expenses
allocated by MLG. MLG allocated $7,029,499 and $4,510,701 of stock-based compensation to the Company for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

401K Plans formally known as the Savings and Investment Plans - Through September 30, 2018, MLIC sponsored and
administered qualified and non-qualified defined contribution savings and investment plans in which substantially all
employees of the Company participate. As of October 1, 2018, the plans’ sponsor was moved from MLIC to MLG. A
portion of employee contributions are matched in accordance with the terms of the respective plans. Under agreement

between the Company and MLIC through September 30, 2018 and MLG as of October 1,2018, the Company is responsible
to reimburse MLIC and MLG for any such matching contributions made on behalf of the employees of the Company.
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The Company made contributions and recognized a corresponding expense of $7,883,695 and $7,180,511, respectively,
related to these plans for the years ending December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Pension Plans - Through September 30, 2018, MLIC sponsored and administered a qualified defined benefit pension
plan in which all eligible (as defined in the plan) employees of the Company participate. As of October 1, 2018, the Plan
sponsor for the U.S. qualified pension plan was changed from MLIC to MLG. The benefits are determined using a
traditional formula or cash balances formula. Under the traditional formula, benefits are calculated using years of credited
service and either final average or career average earnings. The cash balance formula utilizes hypothetical or notional
accounts to which participants are credited with benefits equal to a percentage of eligible pay as well as interest credits.

Under agreement with MLIC through September 30, 2018 and MLG as of October 1, 2018, the Company is allocated
expenses equal to a proportionate share of the net periodic benefit cost attributable to active employees. The Company’s
allocated expense with respect to the qualified defined benefit pension plan was $22,198,173 and $14,850,160 for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

MLIC also sponsors and administers a non-qualified defined benefit pension plan that provides benefits, in excess of
amounts permitted by government agencies, to certain executive level employees of the Company on substantially the
same terms as those of the qualified plan. The Company’s allocated expense, equal to a proportionate share of the net
periodic benefit cost attributable to active employees, for the non-qualified defined benefit pension plan was $1,120,978
and $939,611 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Postemployment and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans - Through September 30, 2018, MLIC sponsored and
administered postemployment and other postretirement benefit plans. As of October 1, 2018, the Plan sponsor for the
other postretirement and postemployment plans were changed from MLIC to MLG. Employees and retirees who meet
age and service criteria while working for the Company may become eligible for postemployment and other postretirement
medical and life benefits, at various levels, in accordance with the applicable plans. The Company’s allocated expense,
equal to a proportionate share of the net periodic benefit cost attributable to active employees, for the postemployment
and other postretirement plans was $1,835,784 and $111,060 for the years ended December 31,2019 and 2018, respectively.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits

As of December 31, 2019, the Company had not been impacted by the Medicare Modernization Act.

13. Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi Reorganizations

(1

2

3)

“4)

)

(6)
(M
®)
)

The Company’s capital is comprised of both common and preferred stock. The Company has 1,000 shares of common
stock authorized, of which 1,000 shares are issued and outstanding, with a $3,000 per share par value. The Company has
315,000 shares authorized of preferred stock, of which 315,000 shares are issued and outstanding, with a $1,000 per share
par value.

The Company's issued and outstanding preferred stock is all Series C Adjustable Rate Preferred Stock that shall be
redeemed on or before the December 8, 2036. Preferred dividends are payable quarterly in arrears beginning February
15 at the Applicable Rate which will be recalculated on the first business day after each quarterly dividend payment date
based on the product of (1 - the highest federal income tax rate for corporations applicable during such dividend period)
times (the AA Composite Commercial Paper (Financial) Rate + 180 basis points).

Under Rhode Island State Insurance Law, the Company is permitted, without prior insurance regulatory clearance, to pay
a stockholder dividend to its stockholders as long as the aggregate amount of all such dividends in any twelve-month
period does not exceed the lesser of (i) 10% of its surplus to policyholders as of the immediately preceding calendar year;
or (ii) the next preceding two calendar years net income reduced by capital gains and dividends paid to shareholders. The
Company will be permitted to pay a stockholder dividend to its stockholders in excess of the lesser of such two amounts
only if it files notice of its intention to declare such a dividend and the amount thereof with the Rhode Island Superintendent
of Insurance ("Superintendent") and the Superintendent does not disapprove the distribution within 30 days of its filing.
Under Rhode Island State Insurance Law, the Superintendent has broad discretion in determining whether the financial
condition of a stock property and casualty insurance company would support the payment of such dividends to its
shareholders. The maximum amount of the dividend which the Company may pay to its stockholders in 2020 without
prior regulatory approval is $114,421,087 for dividends with a scheduled date of payment subsequent to December 13,
2020. Any common or preferred stock dividend payment prior to December 13,2020 will require prior regulatory clearance.

The Company paid extraordinary dividends to MetLife of $230,000,000, $200,000,000, and $233,000,000 in the form
of cash on November 22, 2019, December 13, 2019, and November 15, 2018, respectively.

The Company paid extraordinary preferred stock dividends to MLCC of $10,678,292 and $8,925,165 during 2019 and
2018, respectively.

Within the limitation of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company profits that may be paid
as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There were no restrictions on unassigned funds (surplus).
There were no advances on surplus.
The Company did not hold any of its own stock or SCA companies for special purposes.

There were no changes in the balance of special surplus funds from the prior year.
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(10) The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented by cumulative unrealized gains (losses) was $87,189,792 at
December 31, 2019.

(11) The Company did not issue any surplus debentures or similar obligations.
(12) There were no restatements due to prior quasi reorganizations.
(13) There have been no quasi reorganizations in the prior 10 years.
14. Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments
A. Contingent Commitments

(1) The Company makes commitments to fund partnership investments in the normal course of business. The amount
of these unfunded commitments is $217,758,347 at December 31, 2019.

(2) At December 31, 2019, the Company was obligor under the following guarantees, indemnities and support

obligations:
a @ [€)] “ (6]
Maximum potential
amount of future payments
Liability recognition of (undiscounted) the
guarantee. (Include guarantor could be
amount recognized at Ultimate financial | required to make under the Current status of
Nature and circumstances inception. If no initial statement impact guarantee. If unable to | payment or performance
of guarantee and key recognition, document | if action under the | develop an estimate, this risk of guarantee. Also
attributes, including date | exception allowed under guarantee is should be specifically provide additional
and duration of agreement SSAP 5R.)(1) required. noted. discussion as warranted.
The Company has provided
certain indemnities to
affiliates and third parties in
btl}lls?il?égsmigltflgucrgitgiztg £ No liability has been Since this obligation is not
acquisitions dispositions, |- established as the subject to limitations, the
distribution asreements. indemnification is for future Company does not believe The Company has made
g , events for which neither a that it is possible to pany
vendor agreements and other bability of Expense determine th : no payments on the
transactions, the Company probabiity o occurrence cermine the maximum indemnities.
has provi ded indemnities nor a reasonable estimate potential amount that could
that are triggered by, among can be established at this become due under these
- ¢ time. indemnities in the future.
other things, breaches of
representations, warranties
or covenants provided by the
Company.
No liability has been Since this obligation is not
established as the subject to limitations, the
The Company is obligated to | indemnification is for future Company does not believe The Company has made
indemnify non-employee events for which neither a E that it is possible to
directors and officers as robability of occurrence Xpense determine the maximum no payments on the
. P p Y : p indemnity.
provided in its by-laws. nor a reasonable estimate potential amount that could ’
can be established at this become due under these
time. indemnities in the future.
No liability has been Since this obligation is not
established as the subject to limitations, the
The Company has provided |indemnification is for future Company does not believe The C h d
certain indemnities to events for which neither a E that it is possible to N ompan}tf as tmha ¢
affiliates in the ordinary probability of occurrence xpense determine the maximum no payments on the
: . . indemnity.
course of business. nor a reasonable estimate potential amount that could
can be established at this become due under these
time. indemnities in the future.
Total $ — $ —

" SSAP No. 5R, Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Assets (“SSAP 5R™)
(3) At December 31, 2019, the Company’s aggregate compilation of guarantee obligations was $0.
B. Assessments

(1) OnOctober 3,2001, the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania issued an order placing Reliance Insurance Company
(“Reliance”) in liquidation. The order was issued after the Pennsylvania Department of Insurance recommended
liquidation of the company, which had been in rehabilitation by the Pennsylvania insurance commissioner since May
29, 2001. Reliance provided property and casualty insurance in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico,
the U.S. Virgin Islands, American Samoa and Guam. As of October 3, 2001, the property and casualty insurance
guaranty associations in the states where Reliance was licensed to do business have assumed responsibility for their
policies.

As of December 31, 2019, the Company had a $1,478,943 liability for retrospective premium-based guaranty fund
assessments and a $3,858,732 asset for the related premium tax offset. As of December 31,2018, the Company had
a $1,478,943 liability for retrospective premium-based guaranty fund assessments and a $3,557,882 asset for the
related premium tax offset. The periods over which the guaranty fund assessments are expected to be paid and the
related premium tax offsets are expected to be realized are unknown at this time.

The change in the guaranty asset balance summarized below reflects estimated 2019 premium tax offsets used and
revised estimated premium tax offsets for accrued liabilities.
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Assets Recognized from Paid and
Accrued Premium Tax Offsets

(2) a. Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 3,557,882

b. Decreases current year: —

c. Increases current year:
Est. premium tax offset - Other 300,850

Est. premium tax offset - Reliance —

d. Balance as of December 31, 2019 $ 3,858,732

(3) The Company did not have any guaranty fund liabilities and assets related to assessments from insolvencies of entities
that wrote long-term care contracts during 2019.

Gain Contingencies
The Company did not recognize any gain contingencies during 2019 and 2018.
Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations (“ECO”) and Bad Faith Losses Stemming From Lawsuits

The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related ECO or bad faith claims stemming
from lawsuits:

Direct
Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid during the reporting period $ 1,420,705

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related ECO or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits
during the reporting period:

(d) e
(a) (b) (©) 101-500 More than 500
0-25 Claims | 26-50 Claims |51-100 Claims Claims Claims
X

Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant.

(f)Per Claim [ X ] (g) Per Claimant [ ]

Product Warranties

The Company did not issue any product warranties.

Joint and Several Liability Arrangements

The Company did not have any joint and several liability arrangements accounted for under SSAP 5R.
All Other Contingencies

In Jackson v Boucher, MPC anticipates a NV bad faith suit from its alleged failure to disclose settlement opportunities
to its insured. MPC will vigorously defend the underlying claim against its insured and any subsequent bad faith suit.

In Martin v Miner, Metropolitan Group Property and Casualty Company (“MGPC”) anticipates a bad faith claim arising
from MGPC’s alleged failure to timely offer the policy limits to the plaintiff in order to settle his claim against MGPC’s
insured. MGPC will vigorously defend the underlying claim against its insured and any subsequent bad faith claim.

In Montez v Perez, MPC anticipates a CA bad faith suit from its alleged failure to promptly respond to a claimants'
settlement demand. MPC will vigorously defend the underlying claim against its insured and any subsequent bad faith
suit.

Various litigation, claims and assessments against the Company, in addition to those discussed above and those otherwise
provided for in the Company’s financial statements, have arisen in the course of the Company’s business, including, but
not limited to, in connection with its activities as an insurer, employer, investor or taxpayer. Further, state insurance
regulatory and other federal and state authorities regularly make inquiries and conduct investigations concerning the
Company’s compliance with applicable insurance and other laws and regulations.

On a quarterly and annual basis, management reviews relevant information with respect to liabilities for litigation,
regulatory investigations and litigation-related contingencies to be reflected in the Company’s financial statements.
Liabilities are established when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated.

It is not possible to predict the ultimate outcome of all pending investigations and legal proceedings. In some of the
matters, large and/or indeterminate amounts, including punitive and treble damages, may be sought. Although, in light
of these considerations, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases could have a material effect upon the
Company’s financial position, based on information currently known by the Company’s management, in its opinion, the
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outcomes of pending investigations and legal proceedings are not likely to have such an effect. However, given the large
and/or indeterminate amounts that may be sought in certain of these matters and the inherent unpredictability of litigation,
it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain matters could, from time to time, have a material effect on the Company’s
net income or cash flows in any particular period.

15. Leases

A. Lessee Operating Leases

(1) Lessee leasing arrangements

The Company has entered into various lease agreements for fleet vehicles and office space. The Company leases
fleet vehicles under various noncancelable operating lease agreements that expire through January 2023. The
Company’s total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $13,344,470 and $13,223,046,
respectively.

(2) Leases having initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year

Future minimum gross rental payments having initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year
at December 31, 2019 were as follows:

Year Ending Future Operating

December 31, Lease Payments
2020 $ 2,596,411
2021 1,968,756
2022 1,330,021
2023 343,211
2024 578
Total $ 6,238,977

(3) Sale-leaseback transactions

The Company did not participate in any sale-leaseback transactions during 2019 and 2018.

B. Lessor Leases

(1) Operating leases

The Company did not participate in lessor activities that represented a significant part of business activities in 2019
and 2018.

(2) Leveraged leases

The Company did not participate in leveraged leases during 2019 and 2018.

16. Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of

Credit Risk

(1) The table below summarizes the notional amount of the Company’s financial instruments (derivatives that are designated

as effective hedging instruments) with off-balance sheet credit risk at December 31:

Assets Liabilities
2019 2018 2019 2018
Swaps $ 90,550,100 $ 14,956,590 § 25,205,271  § 1,381,682
Futures — — — —
Options — —
Total $ 90,550,100 $ 14,956,590 $ 25,205,271 $ 1,381,682

(2) SeeNote 8 for adescription of the nature and terms of the Company's derivatives, including market risks, cash requirements

and related accounting policy.

(3) The Company may be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to derivatives.

Generally, the current credit exposure of the Company’s derivatives is limited to the net positive estimated fair value of
derivatives at the reporting date after taking into consideration the existence of master netting or similar agreements and
any collateral received pursuant to such agreements.

The Company manages its credit risk related to derivatives by entering into transactions with creditworthy counterparties
and establishing and monitoring exposure limits. The Company’s OTC derivative transactions are governed by
International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. (“ISDA”) Master Agreements which provide for legally enforceable
set-off and close-out netting of exposures to specific counterparties in the event of early termination of a transaction,
which includes, but is not limited to, events of default and bankruptcy. In the event of an early termination, the Company
is permitted to set-off receivables from the counterparty against payables to the same counterparty arising out of all
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“4)

included transactions. Substantially all of the Company’s ISDA Master Agreements also include Credit Support Annex
provisions which may require both the pledging and accepting of collateral in connection with its OTC derivatives.

Off-balance sheet credit exposure is the excess of positive estimated fair value over positive book/adjusted carrying value
for the Company’s highly effective hedges at the reporting date. All collateral received from counterparties to mitigate
credit-related losses is deemed worthless for the purpose of calculating the Company’s off-balance sheet credit exposure.
The off-balance sheet credit exposure of the Company's swaps was $851,557 and $369,757 at December 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively.

At December 31, 2019, the Company held no off-balance sheet collateral on its OTC-bilateral derivatives. At December
31, 2018, the estimated fair value of collateral consisting of various securities received by the Company on its OTC-
bilateral derivatives was $214,698, which was held in separate custodial accounts and is not reflected in the financial
statements.

17. Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A.

B.

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
The Company did not have any transfer of receivables reported as sales during 2019 and 2018.
Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets

(1) The Company enters into securities lending transactions, whereby blocks of securities, which are included in invested
assets, are loaned to third parties, primarily brokerage firms and commercial banks. Securities lending transactions
are treated as financing arrangements and the associated liability is recorded as the amount of the cash received. The
Company obtains collateral at the inception of the loan, usually cash, in an amount generally equal to 102% of the
estimated fair value of the securities loaned, and maintains it at a level greater than or equal to 100% for the duration
of the loan. Securities loaned under such transactions may be sold or re-pledged by the transferee. The Company is
liable to return to the counterparties the cash collateral received. Security collateral on deposit from counterparties
in connection with securities lending transactions may not be sold or re-pledged, unless the counterparty is in default,
and is not reflected in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Surplus.
The Company monitors the ratio of the collateral held to the estimated fair value of the securities loaned on a daily
basis and additional collateral is obtained as necessary throughout the duration of the loan.

Securities with a cost or amortized cost of $217,432,432 and an estimated fair value of $219,609,035 were on loan
under the program at December 31,2019. The Company was liable for cash collateral under its control 0f$224,617,850
at December 31, 2019.

The Company does not hold any security collateral over which it does not have exclusive control at December 31,
2019.

The Company does not have collateral for securities lending that extends beyond one year from December 31, 2019.

(2-3) The Company did not have any servicing assets or servicing liabilities during the year ended December 31, 2019.

C.

(4) The Company did not have securitizations asset-backed financing arrangements, and similar transfers accounted for
as sales where the Company has continued involvement with the transferred financial assets.

(5) The Company did not have transfers of financial assets accounted for as secured borrowing at December 31, 2019.
(6) The Company did not have any transfers of receivables with recourse during the year ended December 31, 2019.

(7) The Company did not have securities underlying dollar repurchase and dollar reverse repurchase agreements at
December 31, 2019.

Wash Sales
(1) In the course of the Company’s asset management, securities are not sold and reacquired within 30 days of the sale
date to enhance the Company’s yield on its investment portfolio. There may be occasional isolated incidents where

wash sales occur.

(2) The Company had no wash sales with an NAIC designation 3 or below or unrated securities during the year ended
December 31, 2019.

18. Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

The Company does not serve as an Administrative Services Only or Administrative Services Contract administrator for any
uninsured accident and health plan or uninsured portions of a partially insured plan.

19. Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Direct premiums written/produced by managing general agents or third party administrators for the year ended December 31,
2019 were $51,470,132.
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20. Fair Value Measurement

A. (1) Assets and Liabilities Measured and Reported at Estimated Fair Value or NAV at Reporting Date

2

Hierarchy Table

The following table provides information about financial assets and liabilities measured and reported at estimated
fair value or NAV at:

December 31, 2019

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV Total
Assets
Bonds
All Other Governments $ — 3 478377 $ — 3 — 3 478,377
Industrial & Miscellaneous — 16,409,606 15,799,062 — 32,208,668
Unaffiliated Bank Loans — 21,890,743 6,391,988 — 28,282,731
Total bonds — 38,778,726 22,191,050 — 60,969,776
Perpetual preferred stocks
Industrial & Miscellaneous — — 43,630,000 — 43,630,000
Common stocks
Industrial & Miscellaneous 35,508,191 32,963,900 — — 68,472,091
Derivative assets
Foreign currency exchange rate — 149,188 — — 149,188
Total assets $ 35,508,191  § 71,891,814 § 65,821,050 $ — $ 173,221,055
Liabilities
Derivative liabilities
Foreign currency exchange rate $ — 3 149,311 $ — 3 — 3 149,311
Total liabilities $ — 3 149,311  § — 3 — 3 149,311

M Common stocks as presented in the table above may differ from the amounts presented in the Statutory Statements of Assets, Liabilities,

Surplus and Other Funds because certain of these investments are not measured at estimated fair value (e.g., affiliated common stocks carried
at underlying equity, etc.).

@ Derivative assets and derivative liabilities presented in the table above represent only those derivatives that are carried at estimated fair

value. Accordingly, the amounts above exclude derivatives carried at amortized cost, which include highly effective derivatives and RSATs.
Assets and Liabilities Measured and Reported at Estimated Fair Value at Reporting Date
Rollforward Table — Level 3 Assets and Liabilities

Arollforward of the estimated fair value measurements for all assets and liabilities measured and reported at estimated
fair value using significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs for their respective time periods is as follows:

Estimated Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy

Total

Gains and
Total Gains Losses
N and Losses Jincluded
Balance, Transfer Transfer included in in Capital Balance,
January 1 into out of and December
2019 Level3® Level3 ~ Netlgrome o s Furehases Sales®  Issuapees  Settlgpents T
Assets
Bonds - Industrial &
Miscellaneous $ 4994370 $ 8,750,307 $ — $ (271,157) $(1,557,858) $4,432,500 § (549,100) $ — S —  $15,799,062
Bonds - Unaffiliated Bank
Loans — 5,356,241 — (190,491) (967,015) 2,621,073 (427,820) — — 6,391,988
Perpetual preferred stocks -
Industrial & Miscellaneous 38,941,400 — — — 4,688,600 — — — — 43,630,000
Total $43,935,770  $14,106,548 $ — $  (461,648) $2,163,727 §$ 7,053,573 $§ (976,920) $ — 8 —  $65,821,050

M Bonds that were measured at amortized cost at the beginning of the period, but were measured at estimated fair value at the end of the period,

as estimated fair value was less than amortized cost at the end of the period - are reported within transfer into Level 3 column in the amount
of $6,138,307.

@ Interest and dividend accruals, as well as cash interest coupons and dividends received, are excluded from the rollforward.

®  The amount reported within purchases, sales, issuances and settlements is the purchase/issuance price (for purchases and issuances) and the

sales/settlement proceeds (for sales and settlements) based upon the actual date purchased/issued or sold/settled.
Transfers between Levels
Overall, transfers between levels occur when there are changes in the observability of inputs and market activity.
Transfers into or out of Level 3

Transfers into or out of Level 3 are presented in the table above. Assets and liabilities are transferred into Level 3
when a significant input cannot be corroborated with market observable data. This occurs when market activity
decreases significantly and underlying inputs cannot be observed, current prices are not available and/or when there
are significant variances in quoted prices, thereby affecting transparency. Assets and liabilities are transferred out
of Level 3 when circumstances change such that a significant input can be corroborated with market observable data.
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3)

This may be due to a significant increase in market activity, a specific event, or one or more significant input(s)
becoming observable.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, transfers into Level 3, for bonds of $7,968,241 resulted primarily from
current market conditions characterized by a lack of trading activity and decreased liquidity. These current market
conditions have resulted in decreased transparency of valuations and an increased use of broker quotations and
unobservable inputs to determine estimated fair value.

Assets and Liabilities Measured and Reported at Estimated Fair Value at Reporting Date

Valuation Techniques and Inputs for Level 2 and Level 3 Assets and Liabilities by Major Classes of Assets and

Liabilities:

When developing estimated fair values, the Company considers two broad valuation techniques: (i) the market
approach and (ii) the income approach. The Company determines the most appropriate valuation technique to use,
given what is being measured and the availability of sufficient inputs, giving priority to observable inputs.

The Company categorizes its financial assets and liabilities into a three-level hierarchy, based on the significant input
with the lowest level in their valuation. The input levels are as follows. Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities. The Company defines active markets based on average trading volume for
common stock. The size of the bid/ask spread is used as an indicator of market activity for bonds. Level 2 - Quoted
prices in markets that are not active or inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly. These inputs can include
quoted prices for similar but not identical assets or liabilities other than quoted prices in Level 1, quoted prices in
markets that are not active, or other significant inputs that are observable or can be derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term ofthe assets or liabilities. Level 3 - Unobservable
inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the determination of estimated fair value
ofthe assets and liabilities. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions
that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.

The valuation of most instruments listed below are determined using independent pricing sources, matrix pricing,
discounted cash flow methodologies or other similar techniques that use either observable market inputs or
unobservable inputs.

Instrument Level 2 Observable Inputs Level 3 Unobservable Inputs

Bonds

U.S. corporate and Foreign corporate securities - included within Industrial & Miscellaneous and Unaffiliated Bank Loans

Valuation Techniques: Principally the market and income
approaches. Valuation Techniques: Principally the market approach.

Key Inputs: Key Inputs:

quoted prices in markets that are not active illiquidity premium

delta spread adjustments to reflect specific credit-related
issues

e benchmark yields; spreads off benchmark yields; new
issuances; issuer rating

trades of identical or comparable securities; duration credit spreads

e privately-placed securities are valued using the additional e quoted prices in markets that are not active for identical or
key inputs: similar securities that are less liquid and based on lower levels
of trading activity than securities classified in Level 2

market yield curve; call provisions independent non-binding broker quotations

e observable prices and spreads for similar public or
private securities that incorporate the credit quality and
industry sector of the issuer

e delta spread adjustments to reflect specific credit-
related issues

Loan-backed securities - included within Industrial & Miscellaneous

Valuation Techniques: Principally the market and income
approaches.

Key Inputs:

not applicable credit spreads

e quoted prices in markets that are not active for identical or
similar securities that are less liquid and based on lower levels
of trading activity than securities classified in Level 2

independent non-binding broker quotations

Foreign governments - included within All Other Governments

Valuation Techniques: Principally the market approach
Key Inputs:

® quoted prices in markets that are not active

not applicable
benchmark U.S. Treasury yield or other yields

the spread off the U.S. Treasury yield curve for the identical
security

issuer ratings and issuer spreads; broker-dealer quotes

comparable securities that are actively traded
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Instrument | Level 2 Observable Inputs | Level 3 Unobservable Inputs

Common and preferred stocks

Valuation Techniques: Principally the market and income

Valuation Techniques: Principally the market approach approaches.
Key Inputs:
e quoted prices in markets that are not active e credit ratings; issuance structures

e quoted prices in markets that are not active for identical or
similar securities that are less liquid and based on lower levels
of trading activity than securities classified in Level 2

independent non-binding broker quotations

Derivatives

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate

Valuation Techniques: Principally the income approach

Key Inputs:

swap yield curves not applicable

® basis curves

® currency spot rates

cross currency basis curves

M Valuations of non-option-based derivatives utilize present value techniques, whereas valuations of option-based derivatives utilize option

pricing models.
B. The Company provides additional fair value information in Notes 5, 11, 17, and 21.
C. Estimated Fair Value of All Financial Instruments

Information related to the aggregate fair value of financial instruments is shown below at:

December 31, 2019
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Fair Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV Value)

Assets
Bonds $3,482,143,474  $3,275,742,848  $141,234,893  $3,228,711,440 $112,197,141 $ — 3 —
Preferred stocks 49,530,008 49,530,000 — 5,900,000 43,630,008 — —
Common stocks - unaffiliated 68,472,092 68,472,092 35,508,192 32,963,900 — — —
Mortgage loans 359,903,995 349,510,837 — — 359,903,995 — —
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term 3.152.775 3.126.595 3.152.775
investments [ e U — — — —
Derivative assets " 6,208,354 5,756,845 — 6,208,354 — — —
Investment income due and accrued 38,150,744 38,150,744 — 38,150,744 — — —
Receivables for investments other than
securities 498,509 498,509 — 498,509 — — —

Total assets $4,008,059,951  $3,790,788,470  $179,895,860  $3,312,432,947  $515,731,144 $ — 3 —
Liabilities
Derivative liabilities $ 159,383 $ 1,070,848 $ — 3 159,383 § — 8 — 8 —
Borrowed money (including interest
thereon) 801,129,076 801,129,076 — 801,129,076 — — —
Cash collateral received on derivatives 7,979,578 7,979,578 — 7,979,578 — — —

Total liabilities $ 809,268,037 $ 810,179,502 $ — $ 809,268,037 $ — 3 — S —
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December 31, 2018
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Fair Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV Value)

Assets
Bonds $3,498,974,487  $3,427,314,123  $166,828,409  $3,248,057,619 $ 84,088,459 $ — 3 —
Preferred stocks 44,841,408 44,841,400 — 5,900,000 38,941,408 — —
Common stocks - unaffiliated 65,943,608 65,943,608 32,881,408 33,062,200 — — —
Mortgage loans 293,517,694 293,616,871 — — 293,517,694 — —
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments (39,077,917) (39,077,917) (53,866,066) 14,788,149 — — —
Derivative assets ) 4,689,736 5,201,276 — 4,689,736 — — —
Investment income due and accrued 39,346,742 39,346,742 — 39,346,742 — — —
Receivables for investments other than
securities 165,789 165,789 — 165,789 — — —

Total assets $3,908,401,547  $3,837,351,892  $145,843,751  $3,346,010,235 $416,547,561 $ — 3 —
Liabilities
Derivative liabilities $ 242,111 8 196,392 $ — 8 242,111 $ — 8 — s —
Borrowed money (including interest
thereon) 801,506,778 801,506,778 — 801,506,778 — — —
Cash collateral received on derivatives 4,041,574 4,041,574 — 4,041,574 — — —

Total liabilities $ 805,790,463 $ 805,744,744 $ — § 805,790,463 § — 8 — 3 —

" Classification of derivatives is based on each derivative’s positive (asset) or negative (liability) book/adjusted carrying value, which equals the

net admitted assets and liabilities.

Assets and Liabilities
The methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of all financial instruments are presented below.

The Company defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit
price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. In most cases, the exit price and the transaction (or entry) price will be the same
at initial recognition.

Excluded from the disclosure are general account investments accounted for under the equity method.
Bonds, Stocks, Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

When available, the estimated fair value for bonds, including loan-backed securities, preferred stocks, unaffiliated common
stocks, cash equivalents and short-term investments are based on quoted prices in active markets that are readily and
regularly obtainable. Generally, these investments are classified in Level 1, are the most liquid of the Company’s securities
holdings and valuation of these securities does not involve management’s judgment.

When quoted prices in active markets are not available, the determination of estimated fair value is based on market
standard valuation methodologies, giving priority to observable inputs. The significant inputs to the market standard
valuation methodologies for certain types of securities with reasonable levels of price transparency are inputs that are
observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data. Generally, these
investments are classified in Level 2.

When observable inputs are not available, the market standard valuation methodologies rely on inputs that are significant
to the estimated fair value that are not observable in the market or cannot be derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data. These unobservable inputs can be based in large part on management’s judgment or estimation,
and cannot be supported by reference to market activity. Even though these inputs are unobservable, management believes
they are consistent with what other market participants would use when pricing such securities and are considered
appropriate given the circumstances. Generally, these investments are classified in Level 3.

The use of different methodologies, assumptions and inputs may have a material effect on the estimated fair values of
the Company’s securities holdings.

The estimated fair value for cash approximates carrying value and is classified as Level 1 given the nature of cash.
Mortgage Loans

For mortgage loans, estimated fair value is primarily determined by estimating expected future cash flows and discounting
them using current interest rates for similar mortgage loans with similar credit risk, or is determined from pricing for
similar mortgage loans. The estimated fair values for impaired mortgage loans are principally obtained by estimating
the fair value of the underlying collateral using market standard appraisal and valuation methods. Mortgage loans valued
using significant unobservable inputs are classified in Level 3.

Derivatives

The estimated fair value of OTC derivatives is determined through the use of pricing models. The determination of

estimated fair value, when quoted market values are not available, is based on market standard valuation methodologies
and inputs that management believes are consistent with what other market participants would use when pricing such
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instruments. The significant inputs to the pricing models for most OTC derivatives are inputs that are observable in the
market or can be derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data. Significant inputs that are observable
generally include interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, interest rate curves, credit curves and volatility. Derivative
valuations can be affected by changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, financial indices, credit spreads,
default risk, nonperformance risk, volatility, liquidity and changes in estimates and assumptions used in pricing models.
Generally, these derivatives are classified in Level 2.

Most inputs for OTC derivatives are mid-market inputs but, in certain cases, liquidity adjustments are used when they
are deemed more representative of exit value. Market liquidity, as well as the use of different methodologies, assumptions
and inputs may have a material effect on the estimated fair values of the Company’s derivatives and could materially
affect the net change in capital and surplus.

Investment Income Due and Accrued

Due to the short-term nature of investment income due and accrued, the Company believes there is minimal risk of material
changes in interest rates or the credit of the issuer such that estimated fair value approximates carrying value. These
amounts are generally classified as Level 2.

Receivables for Investments Other than Securities

The estimated fair value of receivables for investments other than securities approximates carrying value. The receivable
account, classified within Level 2, essentially represents the equivalent of demand receivable balances and is generally
received over ashort period. Excluded from the disclosure are those assets that are not considered to be financial instruments
subject to this disclosure.

Borrowed Money (Including Interest Thereon)

The estimated fair value for borrowed money (including interest thereon) approximates carrying value due to the short-
term maturities of these instruments. These amounts are generally classified in Level 2.

Cash Collateral Received on Derivatives

The estimated fair value of cash collateral received on derivatives approximates carrying value as these obligations are
short-term in nature. These amounts are generally classified in Level 2.

At December 31, 2019, the Company had no investments where it was not practicable to estimate fair value.

The Company did not have any investments that were measured using NAV as a practical expedient as of December 31,
2019.

21. Other Items

A.

Unusual or Infrequent Items

The Company did not have any unusual or infrequent items during 2019 and 2018.
Troubled Debt Restructuring

The Company did not have troubled debt restructuring during 2019 and 2018.
Other Disclosures

(1) Rounding and Truncating - Truncating has generally been used in the investment schedules and rounding (including
forced rounding to add to relevant totals) has been used elsewhere in this statement.

The amounts in this statement pertain to the entire Company’s business.

(2) The Company contributed $5,000 to the political action committee MetLife Political Participation Fund B as of
December 31, 2019.

(3) Supplement to Interrogatory No. 18: As part of a MetLife enterprise-wide Code of Conduct Certification, the Chief
Compliance Officer is designated with the responsibility to oversee such disclosures. Following that review, a
summary report is sent to the Chairman of the Board of Directors of MetLife.

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

The Company did not have any business interruption insurance recoveries during 2019 and 2018.

State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits

The Company did not have any state transferable and non-transferable tax credits during 2019 and 2018.
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F.  Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

(1) While there is no market standard definition, the Company defines subprime mortgage lending as the origination of
residential mortgage loans to borrowers with weak credit profiles. The Company's exposure to subprime mortgage
loans exists through investments in subprime RMBS. The subprime RMBS portfolio is performing within
expectations and is in an unrealized gain position. The Company continues to closely monitor the performance of
the subprime RMBS portfolio and the credit quality of the underlying assets.

(2) The Company had no direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans during 2019 and 2018.

(3) At December 31, 2019, the Company had direct exposure to subprime mortgage risk through other investments as

follows:
BACV

(excluding OTTI Losses

Actual Cost interest) Fair Value Recognized
RMBS $ 20,254,934 3 20,225,140 $ 20,462,092 3 —
CMBS — — — _
Collateralized debt obligations — — — _
Structured securities — — — —
Equity investment in SCAs — — — _
Other assets — — — —
Total $ 20,254,934 3 20,225,140 $ 20,462,092 3 —

(4) The Company had no underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage risk through mortgage guaranty or financial
guaranty insurance coverage during 2019 and 2018.

G. Insurance-Linked Securities Contracts
The Company did not engage in any transactions involving insurance-linked securities during 2019 and 2018.

H. The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or Has
Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control the Policy

(1) Amount of admitted balance that could be realized from an investment vehicle $ 331,365,602

(2) Percentage Bonds 73%

(3) Percentage Stocks —%
g

(4) Percentage Mortgage Loans 27%

(5) Percentage Real Estate —%
g

(6) Percentage Cash and Short-Term Investments —%

(7) Percentage Derivatives —%
g

(8) Percentage Other Invested Assets —%

22. Events Subsequent

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2019 through February 14, 2020, which is the date these
financial statements were available to be issued, and has determined there are no material subsequent events requiring
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

The Company is not subject to the annual fee imposed under Section 9010 of the Affordable Care Act (“ACA”).
23. Reinsurance
A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

The Company does not have unsecured aggregate recoverable losses, paid and unpaid including IBNR, loss adjustment
expenses and unearned premiums with any individual reinsurers, authorized or unauthorized, that exceeds 3% of the
Company’s policyholder surplus.

The Company has significant unsecured aggregate recoverables with the federal government and mandatory state pools
and associations in the amount of $57,028,554, $12,119,816, and $7,468,656 with Michigan Catastrophic Claims
Association (“MCCA”, Federal ID AA-9991159), National Flood Insurance Program (“NFIP”, Federal ID AA-9992201),
and North Carolina Reinsurance Facility (“NCRF”, Federal ID AA-9991139), respectively.

The MCCA, a private non-profit unincorporated association, was created by the state Legislature in 1978. Michigan's
unique auto insurance no-fault law provides unlimited lifetime coverage for medical expenses which result from auto
accidents. The MCCA reimburses auto no-fault insurance companies for each Personal Injury Protection medical claim
paid in excess of a set amount. Currently that amount is $545,000. This means that the insurance company pays the entire
claim, but is reimbursed by the MCCA for medical costs over $545,000. All auto insurance companies operating in
Michigan are required to participate and are assessed to cover the catastrophic medical claims occurring in Michigan.
Those assessments are generally passed on to auto insurance policyholders.
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The unsecured aggregate recoverable for the NFIP is part of the Write Your Own (“WYO”) Program which began in 1983
and is a cooperative undertaking of the insurance industry and FEMA. The WYO Program allows participating property
and casualty insurance companies to write and service the Standard Flood Insurance Policy in their own names. The
companies receive an expense allowance for policies written and claims processed while the Federal Government retains
responsibility for underwriting losses. The WYO Program operates as part of the NFIP, and is subject to its rules and
regulations.

NCRF is a mandatory risk pool in which all direct writers of automobile coverage in the state require participation. The
underlying security of this pool is backed by every insurance company, which writes automobile insurance. In the worst
case scenario, ifa company that participates becomes insolvent, that company’s share of the pool losses would be distributed
on a pro rata basis to the remaining writers in the state. The Company has participated in mandatory reinsurance facilities
over a substantial number of years and has never experienced a reinsurance write-off.

Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

The Company has no reinsurance recoverable in dispute during 2019 and 2018.

Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

(@8] Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance Net
Premium Commission Premium Commission Premium Commission
Reserve Equity Reserve Equity Reserve Equity
() (2) 3) “) ) (6)

a. Affiliates $1,047,117,454  $ — 8 — $ —  $1,047,117,454  $ —
b. All Other 4,173,752 1,011,655 19,239,593 4,099,164 (15,065,841) (3,087,509)
c. Total $1,051,291,206 $ 1,011,655 $ 19,239,593 $ 4,099,164 $1,032,051,613 $ (3,087,509)
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserves: $ 771,310,355

(2)  The additional or return commission, predicted on loss experience or on any other form of profit sharing arrangements in this
annual statement as a result of existing contractual arrangements are accrued as follows:

Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commission $ 9,204,617 $ 7115419 § — $ 16,320,036
b. Sliding Scale Adjustments — — — —
c. Other Profit Commission Arrangements — — — —
d. Total $ 9204617 § 7115419 § — § 16,320,036

Uncollectible Reinsurance

The Company did not write off any uncollectible reinsurance during 2019 and 2018.

Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

The Company did not commute any ceded reinsurance during 2019 and 2018.

Retroactive Reinsurance

The Company did not have any retroactive reinsurance during 2019 and 2018.

Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit

The Company did not have any reinsurance accounted for as a deposit during 2019 and 2018.
Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements

The Company did not transfer any property and casualty run-off agreements during 2019 and 2018.
Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

The Company did not have any certified reinsurer’s rating downgraded or status subject to revocation during 2019.
Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation

The Company did not have any reinsurance agreements qualifying for reinsurer aggregation during 2019.
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24. Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

The Company had no retrospectively rated contracts nor contracts subject to redetermination as of December 31, 2019. In
addition, the Company has no paid or payable medical loss ratio rebates and is not subject to the risk sharing provision of the
ACA.

25. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. Reserves as of December 31, 2018 were $1,514,916,900. In calendar year 2019, $842,061,238 was paid for incurred
losses and loss adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years. Reserves remaining for prior years
decreased by $822,065,844 and are now $692,851,056 as a result of re-estimation of unpaid claims and claims adjustment
expenses, principally for the auto liability line of insurance. Therefore, there has been $19,995,394 of unfavorable prior
year development since December 31, 2018. The private passenger auto liability line of insurance experienced adverse
development in 2018 due to increases in the estimates of severity for the bodily injury and uninsured motorists bodily
injury coverages. The small commercial auto and business owners policy lines also had adverse prior year development.
This adverse development was offset by favorable prior year development for homeowners, auto physical damage, and
umbrella lines of business. The Company has no retrospectively rated policies.

B. 1In 2019, for the auto casualty coverages (bodily injury, uninsured motorists bodily injury and no fault), the Company
changed its assumption from a reliance on a five year average for the development factors to a weighted three year average.
For the other coverages, there were no significant change in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the
liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses during 2019.

26. Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

The Company did not participate in any intercompany pooling arrangements during 2019 and 2018.
Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Treaty

Effective January 1,2001, the Company entered into a 100% Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement with its subsidiary
companies, MCCAS, NAIC #40169, MGEN, NAIC #39950, MDIR, NAIC #25321, MGPC, NAIC #34339, MLICT, NAIC
#13938, and EFAC, NAIC #22926.

The Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Treaty provides that the subsidiary companies obligate themselves to cede, and the
Company obligates itself to accept, a 100% interest in each of the subsidiaries’ gross net liabilities and its premiums, losses,
expenses, payment fees, dividends and direct agents balance.

In addition, the Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement provides that EFAC's subsidiary companies, EPIC, NAIC
#38067 and EPAC, NAIC #40649 are obligated to cede, and EFAC obligates itself to accept, a 100% interest in each of the
subsidiaries’ gross net liabilities and its premiums, losses, expenses, payment fees, dividends and direct agents balance.

All lines of business are subject to the reinsurance, except for the run-off of a book of reinsurance business transacted through
the arrangement between TIG Insurance Company (“TIG”), successor by merger to Clearwater Insurance Company, formerly
known as Odyssey Reinsurance Corporation and Skandia America Reinsurance Corporation) and MGPC.

The Company is the lead company, and it makes cessions to non-affiliated reinsurers subsequent to the cession of business
from the affiliated members to the lead company, except for business transacted through the arrangement between TIG and
MGPC.

Cessions to non-affiliated reinsurers of business subject to the reinsurance agreement are as follows:

Property Catastrophe Excess of Loss All Property Business including but not limited to Homeowners, Dwelling Fire,
Inland Marine, Small Commercial Property, and Personal and Small Commercial
Automobile Physical Damage

Casualty Excess of Loss Personal Liability including Automobile, Homeowners and Personal Umbrella
Liability; Small Commercial Liability including Automobile and Business Owners
Liability

Property Per Risk Business classified by the Company as Personal Property and Small Commercial
Property

Mandatory Pools Business transacted through Massachusetts, New Hampshire, North Carolina and

South Carolina Automobile Facilities, various Mine Subsidence programs,
Michigan Catastrophic Claims Association and Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund

All members are party to reinsurance agreements with non-affiliated reinsurers covering business subject to the restated quota
share reinsurance agreement. All members have a contractual right of direct recovery from the non-affiliated reinsurers.

There are no discrepancies between entries regarding reinsurance business on the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules
of the lead company and corresponding entries on the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of other quota share

participants.

The Company, as the lead company, discloses all reinsurance related to non-affiliated companies of reinsurance business and
therefore, discloses the entire provision for reinsurance on Schedule F Part 3.
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27. Structured Settlements

A. The Company has purchased annuities with the claimant as payee for which the Company has a contingent liability. The
Company eliminated its loss reserves for these claims at the time the annuities were purchased. A contingent liability
exists to the extent that the issuers of the annuity contracts become unable to fulfill their contractual obligations. The
present value of all annuity contracts still in force at December 31, 2019 was $558,760,942.

Loss Reserves

Eliminated by Unrecorded Loss
Annuities Contingencies
$ 558,760,942 $ 404,429,586

B. The aggregate value of annuities due from any life insurer for which the Company has not obtained a release of liability

from the claimant as a result of the purchase of an annuity in excess of 1% of policyholders’ surplus as of December 31,
2019 is as follows:

Statement Value (i.e.

Licensed in Company's Present Value) of
Life Insurance Company and Location State of Domicile Annuities
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company
200 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10166-0188 Yes $ 398,296,799

28. Health Care Receivables

The Company had no health care receivables during the years 2019, 2018 and 2017.
29. Participating Policies

The Company had no participating policies as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

30. Premium Deficiency Reserves

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not have any property/casualty contracts that would require premium deficiency
reserves.

31. High Deductibles

The Company has recorded no reserve credit for high deductibles on unpaid claims, and has no amounts that have been billed
and are recoverable.

32. Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company does not discount liabilities for unpaid losses or unpaid loss adjustment expenses.

33. Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

The Company is not exposed to asbestos and/or environmental claims.

34. Subscriber Savings Accounts
The Company is not a reciprocal insurance company.

35. Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not have any multiple peril crop contracts.

36. Financial Guaranty Insurance

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not have any financial guaranty contracts.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?

State regulating?  Rhode Island

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group?

If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?

Rhode Island Insurance Division / Department of Business Regulation

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411
412

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.21

4.22
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.

sales of new business?

renewals?

sales of new business?

renewals?

Yes[X]

Yes [X

No[ ]

Yes[X]

1 No[]

NAT |

No[ ]

1099219

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

12/31/2016

12/31/2016

01/11/2018

Yes| ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

No[X]
No[X]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

Name of Entity

2
NAIC
Company
Code

3

State of
Domicile

Not Applicable

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Not Applicable

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,

7.21 State the percentage of foreign control

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

%

7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or

attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes|[ ]

Yes [X]

No[X]

Nof[ ]

1 2 3
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB

OCC | FDIC

SEC

MetLife Investment Management, LLC Whippany, NJ

YES

MetLife Investors Distribution Company New York, NY

YES

MetLife Investment Securities, LLC Whippany, NJ

YES

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Deloitte & Touche, LLP 185 Asyum Avenue, 33rd Floor, Hartford, CT 06103

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

15

Yes|[ ]

No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed

for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NAJ]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
Not Applicable
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Lise Hasegawa, Vice President, 700 Quaker Lane, Warwick, RI 02886
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company See Explanation in 12.2
12.12  Number of parcels involved 5
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value 63,451,048
If yes, provide explanation
The company owns 2 securities of miscellaneous REIT investments that can be found on the Schedule D-Part 1 and 2 of the General Account. The company
has 3 partnership interests in entities which own real estate directly or owns units and share in real estate companies. See General Account Schedule BA
Part 1 Real Estate and Tax Credits for listing of investments and total book value.
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[] NA[]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] NoJ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[ ] No[X]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2011 To directors or other officers $ 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemnal only) 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2021 To directors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Rented from others $ 0
2122 Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
2124  Other $ 0
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

If answer is yes:

22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment 0
22.22  Amount paid as expenses 0
22.23  Other amounts paid 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0
INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
See Note 5L
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
See Note 17
Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 224,617,850
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[X] No[ ] NAT]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[X] No[ ] NAJ[]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[X] No[ ] NAJ[]
For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 226,292,545
24102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 224,258,115
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 225,027,359
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2521 Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 32,963,900
25.28  On deposit with states $ 4,757,068
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 2,133,740
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 1,017,421,065
2532 Other $ 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Lines 26.3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:
26.41  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
26.42  Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] No[ ]
26.43  Other accounting guidance Yes[ ] Nof ]
By responding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following: Yes[ ] Nof[ ]
e The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
e Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its
actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4 New York Plaza - 12th Floor, New York, NY, 10004

28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04 I yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", "... handle securities"].

1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
MetLife Investment Management, LLC A
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]

28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity dentifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
142463 MetLife Investment Management, LLC EAUO72Q8FCR1S0XGYJ2 SEC DS
1
29.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
29.2  Ifyes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value

29.2999 TOTAL

29.3 For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying

Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
30. Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3

Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds $ 3,388,524,002 |$ 3,594,950,809 | $ 206,426,807
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 49,530,000 |$ 49,530,008 |$ 8
30.3 Totals $ 3,438,054,002 |$ 3,644,480,817 |$ 206,426,815

30.4  Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Per Part 5 Sect|on 1 of the SVO Purgoses and Procedures Manual Insurance comgames can elect to not use anes Qrowded by the NAIC They can select

not use market prices obtained from the NAIC. First an external quoted price is sought. In cases where an external quoted price is not available, the fair

value is internally _estimated using present value or valuation techniques. Factors considered in estimating fair value include: coupon rate, maturity, estimated
duration, call provisions, sinking fund requirements, credit rating, industry sector of the issuer and quoted market prices of comparable securities.

31.1 Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[ ] No[X]
31.2 If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[ ]

31.3 If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:

321 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
322 If no, list exceptions:

33. By self-designating 5GlI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5G| security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security
is not available.
. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
C. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
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34.

35.

36.1
36.2

371
37.2

38.1
38.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GlI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
C. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? Yes[ ] No[X]
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? 13,519,409
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
AIPSO 4,290,130
Insurance Services Office Inc. 8,558,136
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 10,629
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Seyfarth Shaw Attorneys 10,629
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? 1,226,318
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
American Property Casualty Insurance Association 492,442
National Insurance Crime Bureau 656,036
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1.1
12
1.3

1.4
1.5
1.6

3.1
3.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. 0
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? 0
1.31 Reason for excluding:
Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above. 0
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. 0
Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned $ 0
1.62 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.63 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned 0
1.65 Total incurred claims 0
1.66 Number of covered lives
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims 0
1.73 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims 0
1.76 Number of covered lives 0
Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator $ 46,036,540 $ 26,627,967
2.2 Premium Denominator $ 3,752,552,689 $ 3,661,332,217
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 1.2% 0.7%
24 Reserve Numerator $ 8,360,064 $ 3,358,694
25 Reserve Denominator $ 3,369,047,922 $ 3,273,345,960
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.2% 0.1%
Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:
3.21  Participating policies $
3.22  Non-participating policies $ 0
FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
4.1 Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies? Yes[ ] No[ ]
4.2 Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies? Yes[ ] No[ ]
43 If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders? %
4.4 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums. $ 0
FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
51 Does the exchange appoint local agents? Yes[ ] No[ ]
52 If yes, is the commission paid:

5.21 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation Yes[ ] No[ ] NAJ[]

522  Asadirect expense of the exchange Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
53 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?
54 Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred? Yes[ ] No[ ]
5.5 If yes, give full information:
What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation
contract issued without limit of loss?
Not Applicable
Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising
that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer
software models), if any, used in the estimation process:
The Company's evaluation of the hurricane peril (property business only) is based on EQECAT and Risk Management Solutions (RMS) computer
models. The Company's evaluation of the earthquake peril (property business only) is based on the EQECAT and RMS computer models. The
Company's largest Probable Maximum Loss would result from a hurricane in the Northeast region of the United States.
What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types
and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?
The Company is protected from this loss through the purchase of the Property Catastrophe Excess of Loss reinsurance treaties.
Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence? Yes[X] No[ ]

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its
exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss:
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7.1

7.2
73
8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

94

9.5

9.6

1.1
1.2

12.1

12.2
12.3

124

12.5

12.6

13.1
13.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[X] Nol ]
If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. 1
If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:
(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;
(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of

the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;
(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such

provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;
(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity

during the period); or
0] Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement

to the ceding entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is a member where:
(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire

direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or

its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract. Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
(c) A brief discussion of management'’s principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.
Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 37 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:
(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a

deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or
(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.
The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or, Yes[ ] No[X]
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation

supplement; or Yes[ ] No[X]
(c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an

attestation supplement. Yes[ ] No[X]
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
12.11  Unpaid losses 0
1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) 0
Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds? 0
If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1241 From %
1242 To %
Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:
12.61 Letters of Credit $ 0
12.62 Collateral and other funds $ 0
Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): $ 13,000,000
Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
reinstatement provision? Yes[ ] No[X]
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17.1

18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4

19.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic
facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount.

2

Is the reporting entity a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract?
If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts?
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements?
If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts?
If yes, give full information

Does the reporting entity write any warranty business?
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:

1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned Earned
16.11  Home $ 0 $ 03 0 $ 0§ 0
16.12  Products $ 0 S 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
16.13  Automobile $ 0 $ 0 $ 09 0§ 0
16.14 Other* $ 0 $§ 0§ 09 0 $ 0

* Disclose type of coverage:

Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 that is exempt from the statutory provision
for unauthorized reinsurance?

Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from the statutory
provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the following information for this exemption:

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ]
Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 exempt from the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance $ 0
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1714 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1717 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible, or writing business in at least 2 states? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[ ]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)
1. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1,18.2, 19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)... | ...1,523,523,818 | ...1,513,482,762 | ...1,461,151,499 | ...1,398,960,531 | ...1,389,319,851
2. Property lines (LiNeS 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26).......ccvvvvrerereeieiereseseeseesee e ...1,153,398,294 | ...1,131,253,941 | ...1,083,132,443 | ...1,067,815,485 | ...1,032,806,538
3. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27) ...1,143,307,541 | ...1,124,551,045 | ...1,120,229,460 | ...1,144,050,674 | ...1,161,350,473
4. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)......coervvrerrerrereererererenens [ s 46,036,540 | ........ 26,627,967 | ........ 23,884,859 | ........ 20,014,866 | ........ 17,236,867
5. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LiNes 31, 32 & 33)........cvuureerernerneneninrnmeeenieerienens [ erersenssnssssssenesssnss | ernsessessessssessssssssees | seesssssssnssnssssenssnsans | corsmsensensensansensonses | oenesssssssssssssssens
B, TOtAl (LINE 35)...vuceueereeeeeeeieieierseseeieesees sttt ...3,866,266,193 | ...3,795,915,716 | ...3,688,398,262 | ...3,630,841,556 | ...3,600,713,729
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)
7. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)... | ...1,500,147,395 | ...1,488,528,158 | ...1,437,262,766 | ...1,374,033,242 | ...1,360,061,845
8. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26).......cccvvvrverereieieeeeeieseeeeee e ..1,133,219,215 | ...1,111,019,166 | ...1,062,494,166 | ...1,047,542,373 | ...1,012,726,105
9. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)... v | 1,118,073,294 | ...1,097,104,455 | ...1,093,995,967 | ...1,116,693,485 | ...1,134,225,297
10. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)......ccvvvnrrrnrncenereinernines | e 46,036,540 | ........ 26,627,967 | ........ 23,884,859 | ........ 20,014,866 | ........ 17,236,867
11. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINES 31, 32 & 33)........couureureureerieneenieniinirninnererenenns [esesnensmensenssnenss | ernensessensensensenssnsees | sesssssssssssssssssssssenns | oonsensensensessensansenses | oessesessesssssssssseens
12, TOtAl (LINE 35)...e. ittt ..3,797,476,443 | ...3,723,279,746 | ...3,617,637,758 | ...3,558,283,966 | ...3,524,250,114
Statement of Income (Page 4)
13.  Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8).......vuevmrereuneiiniiiineieeine it ......103,235,358 | ......223,017,527 | ........ 83,016,883 | ......... (7,355,987)| ........ 92,502,770
14. Net investment gain (I0SS) (LINE 11).....cuuiurieiericineierineicireiseee e esssiseees ......303,657,028 | ......182,162,538 | ......229,862,667 | ...... 154,139,875 | ......159,336,499
15, Total other iNCOME (LINE 15)........cuururieriicirniieiineieeise sttt weenr(33,821,087) | ......(17,964,269) | .......(20,011,553) | ....... (14,510,470) (7,768,347)
16. Dividends to policyholders (Line 17).... B [ 1,889,799 718,706 | .. BBT,063 | oo [ e 380,159
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LIN€ 19)........ccvienienieineinicieieeceseessienees | v 16,995,017 | ........ 45945223 | ........ 46,200,044 | .......... 1,011,785 52,045,042
18, NetinCome (LINE 20)......ccuvuueurieeiiiieeieieeiieeie et .....354,186,483 | ......340,551,867 | ......246,200,890 | ...... 131,261,633 | ......191,645,721
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)
19. Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Cal. 3).............. ...6,771,170,544 | ...6,842,386,568 | ...6,107,429,670 | ...5,630,703,169 | ...5,599,133,504
20. Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):
20.1 In course Of COlleCtion (LINE 15.1)......ccreuiiereriinereirerneierieissiseesssiesssesesssesessnens [ reeens 17,604,986 | ........ 16,460,847 | ........ 14,888,116 | ........ 13,738,722 | ........ 16,257,357
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (LiNE 15.2)......c.cccueureurimeinrieiniieinsieesnesesssesesssesenie ...1,341,794,692 | ...1,316,598,266 | ...1,230,529,629 | ...1,153,431,193 | ...1,079,226,143
20.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 15.3)..... .
21. Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)............ccoeeevevrervcinrieees ...4,612,051,955 | ...4,520,344,648 | ...3,841,902,413 | ...3,359,613,893 | ...3,263,662,290
22, L0SSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1)..euveuieriierriineicieiseiesi sttt ..1,290,722,474 | ...1,253,961,972 | ...1,284,505,068 | ...1,260,657,677 | ...1,206,683,442
23. Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LN 3)........cc.ocuivrniiiinerneineesenesiesssesieiens .....274,980,301 | ......260,955,585 | ......280,922,016 | ...... 288,020,600 | ......281,199,174
24. Unearned premiums (Page 3, LiNe 9).......covvueviiiiniiiinesiinseeseescesiesesesseieees ...1,803,361,968 | ...1,758,438,220 | ...1,696,490,690 | ...1,662,121,497 | ...1,631,548,304
25. Capital paid up (Page 3, LineS 30 & 31).....cvrurmrinimririrriereiereiees et ......318,000,000 | ......318,000,000 | ......318,000,000 | ...... 318,000,000 | ......318,000,000
26. Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiNe 37).......ccovuueemrmeenimerinimcinerssenenseeneniees ...2,159,118,589 | ...2,322,041,920 | ...2,265,527,259 | ...2,271,089,276 | ...2,335,471,214
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27.  Net cash from 0perations (LINE 11)........ceuiereriincrieresieeseieeiseseceses e ......315,182,551 | ......301,590,920 | ......224,983,506 | ...... 151,828,691 | ......161,422,761
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28. Total adjusted CaPItal...........oerrrereririerie e ...2,159,118,589 | ...2,322,041,920 | ...2,265,527,259 | ...2,271,089,276 | ...2,335,471,214
29. Authorized control level risk-based Capital.............ccvvieririnrinnneeens .....257,980,008 | ......244,637,972 | ......228,750,357 | ...... 200,025,211 | ......203,085,642
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0
30, BONAS (LINE 1)...vouierriiircireiecineienieisie ittt ensensseninees | eessenisessnenens 674 [ 68.8 [ ..o 737 [, 73.6 [ s 73.8
31, StOCKS (LINES 2.1 & 2.2)...cocoeeeeieireeireerete et ssssssssssssessessessessessesnees | coneeneensenseneens 189 | 208 [ 227 [ 2% A 24.4
32. Mortgage loans on real estate (LiNES 3.1 & 3.2)....c.cvvrririereirirereireereeneineeneneenseseeseisssnsenes | ceeeeseeneeneenens T2 | 5.9 | 0.9 | | e,
33. Real estate (LINES 4.1, 4.2 & 4.3).....cooirccreseneseeneensissessrssssensssessssssssessessessans | neesesseseeessessesesnes | reeseesesssessensesennenns | oeeeseeeneenenns 0.2 | 0.2 | oo 0.2
34. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LiNe 5)..........ccoereurereerenenenenennneens | e 0.1 ] s [(0:)]) [— (4] - (K35 [ (2.3)
35, Contract 108NS (LINE B)......c.ueureereereereeeeeireieeneineineeseesesssssssssssssssssssassessessessesssssessessessessessens | neeseessesessessessseseees | eneeseenesssenssnsesesnnens | eonesessessesnssessessenss | sereeessessessessensessens | neeseeseesseneensenseneens
36.  DENVALIVES (LINE 7)...vueereercerreeesieinesnenesseeseessesessessessessessessessessssesessssssssssssssssssnssssssssnes | sesessessesesenens 0.1 | s 0.1 | s (01 I [ (172 I 0.1
37. Other invested asSets (LINE 8).......ovuirrirerieireireireireiseisseseesesssssssssnsssesseseseesssssssssssssssssss | seessesensennenens 6.3 | s 5.2 | 7/ N R VX I 3.8
38 Receivables for SeCUrities (LINE 9).......cvevrvevercerieniinririnieieie e seeeeseesessessens | cesesseeeeeeneenens (VRO [T ISR (VR0 [ (U0 1 0.0
39. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LiNE 10)........ccvvrrrrrrrerirrnneneerenenns | eerrereieeneeseeeeeenees | reereeneeneenenenenenes [ o [ e | e
40. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11)......ccovvrrreeierereseeeseseseeseeneens | eseenenseseeens 0.0 [ oo, 0.0 [ oo, 0.0 | oo [,
41. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LiNE 12)..........coovevrnnnrnnennneneneenees | cevveereereineens 100.0 | oovereinne 100.0 [ .oovveinnne 100.0 | oovvereennne 100.0 | oovereirnne 100.0
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
42. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, LIne 12, COl. 1).....coiiirieiieiieieieeiesieisiennsennees | cerreieniseneesesnnes [ renneissennsessnens | coeeenesesssssessses [ reesesssessessssees | srensssesissesesssesnnnes
43. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)......ccvevirinierenininrnininins v | e | v [ e | e
44. Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......cccoereurerenenincirencreniines ......500,414,051 | ......924,325,774 | ......927,836,374 | ...... 924,376,898 | ......878,850,268
45.  Affiliated short-term investments
(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, LiNg 10).........cccocovrieirrnreniens [ eorerieinienieinies | e [ e | e [ e
46. Affiliated mortgage 10ans 0N real €SIALE..........ccocueuiriiriireircreicesisisnissinninns [ e | e | s [ e | e
47, All other affiliated. ........oveeerieeieicee ettt ssneens | srirenes 81,711,469 | ....... 77572313 | ...l 22,962,337 | ........ 23,343,172 | ........ 22,205,247
48.  Total of ab0VE INES 4210 47 ..ottt ......882,125,520 | ...1,001,898,087 | ......950,798,711 | ...... 947,720,070 | ......901,055,515
49. Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 10 47 @DOVE............ccoiuriruririnienienieniins | esieeissenissssenees [ e | e [ oo | cerisienissssissesaneas
50. Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 x 100.0).....ccc. | covvviriiininnnnn 40.9 | 431 | 42.0 | oo 417 s 38.3
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Net unrealized capital gains (I0SS€S) (LINE 24)........ccovrrrrrmrrrrrririeeeeeeee s oern(89,483,355) | .......(25,761,164) | ......... (3,632,810) ........ 44,827,810 | .......... 3,000,851
52. Dividends to Stockholders (LINE 35)........c..cuiuienimiineininisineissieeiecesesesisesesssesssisennns | e (440,306,261)| .....(242,563,731)| .....(190,899,985) | .....(232,939,139) | .....(239,105,977)
53.  Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Line 38)..........ccccovveeerervrvrenns | veene (162,923,331) | ........ 56,514,669 | ......... (5,562,025)| ....... (64,381,938)] .......(52,484,373)

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)... | ...1,012,588,800 | ......949,741,954 | .....916,364,753 | ...... 928,358,536 | ......904,818,486
55. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......cccouuvererinmrniinirniieeseesiseesisesesiessseieeens ......613,732,841 | ......597,950,115 | ......601,331,054 | ...... 592,335,042 | ......538,795,017
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)........ovonvrrnrernerneerneireineinees ......591,855,369 | ......645,762,774 | ......708,883,818 | ...... 699,130,977 | ......686,779,196
57. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)........ccovrerernrerernerrernernnns [ e 15,197,441 | .......... 9,192,668 | .......... 7,532,777 | ... 6,892,724 | .......... 6,251,049
58.  Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......ccourririnernirninieeneeieeieieies | ersreinneas 256,755 | ............. 139,328 | ............. 270,785 | ............. 138,087 | ............. 575,373
59. Total (Line 35) ...2,233,631,206 | ...2,202,786,839 | ...2,234,383,187 | ...2,226,855,367 | ...2,137,219,122

Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)... | ......994,781,546 | ......924,319,852 | ......891,929,147 | ...... 906,773,655 | ......883,416,821
61. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......cccvvurinerrienerniineineeeineiseesse e eeesesseseeeens ......606,712,439 | ......585,374,440 | ......584,352,855 | ...... 581,376,800 | ......533,381,680
62. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27).......covcomrnrernerneerneireineinees ......589,239,632 | ......632,865,739 | ......705,464,154 | ...... 694,259,592 | ......682,675,878
63. Allother lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34).......cevvrererrnrrreenerrnencinnnns [ reeee 15,197,441 | .......... 9,192,668 | .......... 7,532,777 | .......... 6,892,724 | .......... 6,251,049
64. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33).... N R 256,755 | ............. 139,328 270,785 138,087 575,373
B85, TOAl (LINE 35)...uureeerieeicieiseeie ittt ...2,206,187,813 | ...2,151,892,027 | ...2,189,549,717 | ...2,189,440,858 | ...2,106,300,800

Operating Percentages (Page 4)

(Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0
66. Premiums earned (Line 1)...
67. LOSSES INCUITEA (LINE 2)....eucvueeeeeereieieiseiseieessssssssssessessessessesese e ssessessassessessessens
68. Loss expenses inCUEd (LINE 3)........oviuiuieeireireieieieiseseisee ettt ssessenne
69. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Line 4)
70.  Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8)........cvueeeierirnirnirninireeeeeee e

Other Percentages
71.  Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 +5 - 15

divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Ling 35 X 100.0)..........currvrermmreeerneereeenerseenereenennnenes | vereeieeseeieens 279 [, 26.9 [ 26.5 [ 264 [ .o 26.9
72. Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned

(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0)........cccouvrveemmmmeenemmeenemninernsineennes [ coevseienineinns 69.9 [ .o [TV [ 715 [, T40 [, 70.2
73.  Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,

Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0)........coevrurrevenermrenemerinemerinnen [ cerrevineireienns 175.9 [ v 160.3 [ v 159.7 [ o LA 150.9

One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
74. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior

to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11).......cccovninninnennenneines | e 39,129 | .o (7,022) ] oo (14,538) ..o 8111 [ (70,995)
75.  Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus

of prior year-end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100)........ccccevevvecns | corrrerrieiniennns 1T | [(0<) ) I (06 ] [P 0.3 ] v (3.0)

Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
76. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the

current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12)......cccccrveveree | covvrvvrnnnnee 11,069 |.covvvene (28,290) | .vvvvvrverenen [CHOX[<) ] — (R0 I—— (149,573)
77. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to

reported policyholders' surplus of second prior-year end

(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0)....ccviieirsieininieierseesnisersniienss | sersseseeessensseaas 05 i, (1.2)] o, (051 I [ 251 I (6.7)
If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ ] No[ ]

If no, please explain:
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SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

($000 Omitted)
Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 1 Number
Premiums Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments of
Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Salvage Total Claims
Earned and Direct Direct Direct Direct and Net Paid Reported-
Losses Were and Net and and and Subrogation | (Cols.4-5+ | Directand
Incurred Assumed (Cols.1-2) | Assumed Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received Assumed
1. Prior..... | e, XXX eovvv | e e XX [ s XXX eovvoe | 3,618 | e 1410 | 284 | (D) | i 239 e 237 | corernnn2,731 | XXX.......
2. 2010 | e 3,005,873 |.........69,388 | ...... 2,936,486 | ...1,766,853 | .......24,366 | .......42,804 | .........B77 | ... 266,821 | ..oooeeen 84 | 162,634 | ......2,051,371 | ...... XXX.......
30 20| e 3,081,861 | .........70,417 | ...... 3,011,444 | ..2,073,245 | ........ 35,866 | ......46,341 | ......... 1,738 | ...... 292,561 | ..ccceee. 247 | . 178,221 | ...... 2,374,296 | ...... XXX.......
4, 3,157,181 | ... 77,384 | ... 3,079,796 | ...2,016,167 91,693 | ......44,684 | .........3,755 | ...... 288,548 | ..........927 | ... 184,838 | ...... 2,253,023 | ...... XXX...
5. 2013 | e 3,329,967 | ..........78,552 | ...... 3,251,415 | .A914,777 | ........ 25674 | ....44721 | .......432 | ... 287,883 | ..ccoeee. 40 | 190,675 | ...... 2,221,236 | ...... XXX.......
6. 2014........| coouee 3,478,313 | ........ 78,874 | ... 3,399,439 | ...2,050,336 | ........ 35,330 | ......49,755 | ...........478 | ..... 296,600 | .....c........ 18 | ... 197,286 | ...... 2,360,865 | ...... XXX.....
7. 2015 | e 3,540,630 | ..........75482 | ..... 3,465,147 | ..2,169,627 | ........ 30,987 | .......45407 | ........519 | ..... 303,633 | oo 46 | ... 211,602 | ...... 2,487,116 | ...... XXX.......
8. 2016....c.c..| cuunee 3,601,533 | .........73,822 | ...... 3,527,711 | ..2,193,334 | ........ 35,292 | .......40,657 | ...........738 | ...... 304,077 | oo 175 | ... 223,340 | ...... 2,501,861 | ...... XXX....
9. 2017 | e 3,653,540 | .........70,272 | ...... 3,583,269 | ..2,149,133 | ....... 37,085 | ......28,228 | ...........974 | ...... 298,472 | ..o 327 | ... 223,449 | ...... 2,437,447 | ...... XXX.......
10. 2018....ccce. | covnee 3,733,826 | .........72,494 | ..... 3,661,332 | ...1,902,561 | ........ 21,951 | .......16,236 | ............245 | ..... 271,391 | oo 409 | ...... 230,007 | ...... 2,167,584 | ...... XXX......
11. 2019, o 3,822,392 | ..........69,839 | ...... 3,752,553 | ..1,491,714 | ... 14,058 074 | 115 ] 246,141 | i 350 | ...... 151,637 | ...... 1,729,407 | ...... XXX.......
12. Totals....... | ccoceneee )., SR IO 0,9, TN XXX.oes 19,731,364 | ...... 353,712 | ...... 365,190 | .......... 9,670 | ...2,856,365 | .......... 2,602 | ..1,953,925 | ....22,586,935 | ...... XXX
Adjusting and Other 23 24 25
Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Unpaid Total
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR 21 22 Net Number of
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Salvage Losses Claims
Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct and and Outstanding-
and and and and and Subrogation | Expenses | Directand
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Anticipated Unpaid Assumed
1. Prior..... |.......37,526 |.....35177 | ... 14,628 | ..o |l 1136 |0 [ 13,038 |0 |0 5,827 |0 i | e 32,975 | ... XXX.......
2. 2010 | e 1,729 [ 1101 | BT | [ 28T [ | e 104 [ [ 286 | s e | s 1,835 |...... XXX.......
30 201 | 3,382 [ 84 983 | 2T [ 385 | | T | 828 | 22 | 4,460 | ... XXX.......
4, 2012.0] 03,576 | 1,244 | 12 |0 896 | e (B) [ 158 | |00 D22 [ 9T | 4424 | ... XXX.......
5. 2013 | e 7,837 [ 720 | 1,866 |2 [ 1197 [ | 194 | [l 0T i Lol 172 | 7,383 | ... XXX.......
6. 2014.....1......10,009 | ..cocc. . LATT | 3547 |34 1,038 | | 838 [ | e 1468 | e D42 | 14,988 | ...... XXX.......
7. 2015, ) 022,237 | 2,238 | 8,550 |30 [ 12,386 | e [ 710 [ [ 02,825 | [ 1,301 | 32,439 | ...... XXX.......
8. 2016.....[......59,413 | .........6,616 | ... 14,161 | oo 1T 5,819 | | e 1,512 [ | 8,976 [ | 103,075 | 81,253 | ...... XXX.......
9. 2017.....[.... 115,032 |.........2,519 | ......37,091 | ..o 154 [0 10,835 | o | e 3461 [ [ 14700 | i | 06,385 | i 178,446 | ...... XXX.......
10. 2018.....|......205,679 |........ 4,194 | ... 79147 |99 | 18,223 | | e 1,799 [ | 000000 28,493 [ | 014,138 | 334,648 | ...... XXX.......
11. 2019.....].....527,708 |.........5,587 |.....204,868 |.........1,297 |.......31,547 | oo [ 00022941 | [0 92,673 | [0 93,471 | L 872,852 | ...... XXX
12. ..1,565,703 | ...... XXX.......

34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter-Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior.. | ....... XXX oo | v XXX oeves | e XXX e e XK s | e e XXX | e XX K e e | cveee e XXX s | e 16,974 | ............ 16,001
2. 2010. | ....... 2,079,415 | ........... 26,209 | ....... 2,053,206 | ..ccovveereeen89.2 | 378 | 899 [ [ | e | e 1,239 | oo 596
3. 2011, | .. 2417470 | o 38,714 | ... 2,378,756 | covoererreeenn 784 | 55,0 [ e 790 [ | e | e | cevesieninns 3,502 | oo 958
4. 2012 | ... 2,355,062 | ............ 97,615 | ....... 2,257,446 | cooooveeece i TAB | 12681 | e 733 [ [t | e | e 3243 | . 1,181
5. 2013, ...... 2,259,487 | ............ 30,868 | ...... 2,228,619 | covereereeennB87.9 | 393 [ iiieiB8.5 [ | s | e | e 4,981 | oo 2,403
6. 2014. | ....... 2,413,190 | ............ 37,337 | ... 2,375,853 | coooviieeen89.4 | o b BT3 | 89.9 | L | e | e 12,044 | .............. 2,944
7. 2015, | ... 2,553,374 | ............ 33,819 | ... 2,519,554 | oooiveiceen T2 | e8| et T2T | | e | crvessiesissiesenis | oeviesienns 26,518 | oo 5,920
8. 2016. | ....... 2,625,947 | ............ 42,833 | ... 2,583,114 | oo T2.9 | 0580 | i 732 | L | e | e 66,946 | ............ 14,307
9. 2017. | ... 2,656,952 | ............ 41,058 | ....... 2,615,893 | cooriieeeenn P27 | 584 | e T3U0 [ | s [ eessissieenienis | evieni 149,450 | ............ 28,995
10. 2018. | ....... 2,529,530 | ............ 27,298 | ....... 2,502,232 | covvvrereece BT | e 31T | iiieinB88.3 [ e L | e | e 280,133 | ... 54,515
11. 2019, | ......2,623,665 | ..........21,407 | ......2,602,259 | ....cccce00e.68.6 | iroiriireeinnn30.7 | oiviiiiieennn09.3 [ |, | cerissississsssseninnes | seeseenens 725,691 147,160
12. Totals | .ooooe XXX | eeee e XXX s | e XK [ e XK e | e XXX L et XXX | i | 0 [ XXX [ 1,290,722 274,980

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of

Part 1. The tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements, which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) DEVELOPMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 8 9 10 11 12
Years in
Which
Losses Were One Two
Incurred 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Year Year
1. Prior..... [....... 756,725 |....... 653,333 |....... 604,868 |....... 591,043 |....... 585,379 |....... 574,705 |....... 578,945 |....... 581,839 |....... 584,097 |....... 583,714 |............. (383) | ..veve. 1,875
2. 2010.....|..... 1,818,564 |..... 1,843,681 |..... 1,822,445 |..... 1,812,678 |..... 1,797,715 | ..... 1,790,411 | ..... 1,789,340 |..... 1,785,771 | ... 1,786,814 |..... 1,786,203 |............. (YA R P— 432
3 2011 XXX oo | oo 2,165,832 |..... 2,149,552 | ..... 2,120,892 |..... 2,105,481 |..... 2,092,506 |..... 2,089,763 |..... 2,088,376 |..... 2,087,136 |..... 2,086,014 |.......... (1,122) | ... (2,362)
4, 2012... ........ XXX oo | e XXXoovs | v 2,011,198 |..... 2,020,807 |..... 2,000,901 |..... 1,979,395 |..... 1,973,684 |..... 1,972,670 |..... 1,970,054 |..... 1,969,304 |......c..... (750) | .......... (3,366)
5. 2013... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXooos | e 1,989,628 |..... 1,980,854 |..... 1,948,457 |..... 1,944,906 |..... 1,941,948 |..... 1,940,318 |..... 1,939,764 |............. (554) | .......... (2,184)
6. 2014...|.... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXeooon | e 2,061,940 |..... 2,075,801 |..... 2,082,570 |..... 2,081,257 |..... 2,078,515 |..... 2,077,803 |............. (713) | v (3,454)
7. 2015.... e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXoooes | i ) 9.9 U B XXXooooi | e 2,211,396 |..... 2,221,573 |..... 2,217,794 |..... 2,213,900 |..... 2,213,143 | ..o (758) | ..ovvee. (4,651)
8. 2016..... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 0.9 R D ) 0.9 U D XXXooooo | e 2,283,973 |..... 2,280,562 |..... 2,275,629 |..... 2,272,236 |.......... (3,393) | evovee. (8,326)
9. 2017.... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e ) 0.9 U D XXX oo { e ) 0.9 U D XXX.ooo | e 2,269,944 |..... 2,276,674 |..... 2,303,049 |......... 26,375 |......... 33,105
10. 2018..... .coeeee XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e ) 9.9 G P ) 0.9 G P ) 0.9 G P ) 0.9, G P ) 0.9 G 2,181,719 |..... 2,202,756 |......... 21,038 |....... XXX......
11, 2019.... [ XXX oo | XXX oo | v XXXoooee [ XXXooooe [ XXXooore [ XXX [ XXX oo [ XXX oo [ XXX oo | e 2,263,794 |........ XXX oo | XXX......
12. Totals...... | cooeeee 39129 | ........ 11,069
Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 11 12
1 2 3 4 5 10 Number of
Number of Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which Closed With Without
Losses Were Loss Loss
Incurred 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Payment Payment
1. Prior..... ... 000....... {.ooeee 270,500 |....... 415,867 |....... 484,168 |....... 516,147 |....... 532,808 |....... 546,225 |....... 550,383 |....... 554,074 |....... 556,566 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
2. 2010.....|..... 1,151,613 |..... 1,510,244 |..... 1,646,810 |..... 1,720,941 | ..... 1,755,540 |..... 1,772,752 |..... 1,779,726 |..... 1,782,388 |..... 1,783,637 |..... 1,784,614 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
3 2011 e XXX oo | e 1,442,016 |..... 1,812,343 | ..... 1,945,665 |..... 2,015,571 |..... 2,050,108 |..... 2,067,202 |..... 2,074,766 |..... 2,079,969 |..... 2,081,982 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
4. 2012...|........ XXX oo |, XXX.ooos | 1,337,819 |..... 1,709,116 |..... 1,833,188 |..... 1,904,743 | ..... 1,938,443 |..... 1,954,125 |..... 1,962,240 |..... 1,965,402 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
5 2013.. ... XXX oo | e, XXX oo | e XXX.ooos | e 1,298,238 |..... 1,663,454 |..... 1,798,779 |..... 1,869,895 |..... 1,904,887 |..... 1,922,096 |..... 1,933,392 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
6. 2014...|... XXX oo e, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXoooon | e 1,406,952 |..... 1,792,243 | ..... 1,933,534 |..... 2,005,303 |..... 2,047,042 |..... 2,064,283 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
7. 2015, e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 9.9 N P ) 9.9 S I XXXovoo | e 1,492,446 |..... 1,903,817 |..... 2,047,595 |..... 2,130,605 |..... 2,183,529 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
8. 2016.... ....... XXX oo | e, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXooooin { e XXXoooooo { e XXXooooo | e 1,545,133 |..... 1,949,793 |..... 2,102,101 |..... 2,197,959 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
9. 2017.... | XXX oo | e XXX oo | v XXX oo | v ) 9.9 N I ) 9.9 S P ) 9.9 I I XXXooove | e 1,556,223 |..... 1,973,425 |..... 2,139,303 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
10. 2018..... ....c... XXX oo e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v XXXooooio { e ) 0.9 U D XXXooooin { e XXX { e XXX oo | e 1,473,683 |..... 1,896,601 |........ XXX oo | e XXX......
11, 2019..... [ e D0, S XXX oo [ XXX eooee [ XXXoooee [ XXXeooee [ XXXoooee [ XXXooore [ XXX oo [ XXX oo | e 1,483,615 |........ XXXooo | v XXX......
Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
1. Pror. | v 289,630 |............ 134,289 |.............. 66,633 |...ccovenne 46,061 |..cooveee. 35,302 |..coovenne. 23,728 |..cooee 21,220 .o 20,148 | 18,135 | i 17,663
2. 2010 [ 163,658 |............ 106,177 | .o 52,737 .o, 29,140 | 13,292 | .. 5,927 | 4,391 | 1144 |, 749 | 715
3 201 | ). 0, GO IR 213,130 | .o 118,486 |......cco..... 56,690 |...cccoovnn 27,291 | 11,270 |.oerene 5289 | ..o 2,940 | ..o 1577 | 1,106
4. 2012 | ) 0.9, G DU XXX oo | v 172,894 |............ 109,663 |.............. 65,092 |.............. 28,105 |...cocouene 11,468 | ... 6,905 |....cccevuen 4,608 |....ccconc. 1,070
5. 2013 | ) 0.0, G I )%, 0, SO IS ). 0, G IR 171,274 ... 105,374 |..overne 37,640 | 17,516 | .o 9,203 | .o 4156 |.oerennes 2,058
6. 2014 | XXX coovees | e XXX v | e XXX oo | e XXX eovevoes | e 143,117 |l 61,052 |....ccoue 32,626 |.............. 18,728 ..o 9137 | 3,950
7. 20150 e ) 0.0, CHNIN I )%, 0, SO IS ) 0.0, G I )00, SO IS ). 0, GO IR 151,561 | .o 81,231 | 41,165 | .. 18,377 | .oveereienne 7,229
8. 2016..... | ) 0.9, G D )00, SO I ) 0.9, G DU ). 0.0, SO I ) 0.9, G I XXX | v 166,863 |............. 98,715 | .o 50,503 |..ccccovennee 15,662
9. 2017 [ ) 0.0, G I )., SO IS ) 0.0, G IS ). 0, SO IS ) 0.0, G I )., SO IS ) .0, GO IS 181,338 |.cocvvverene. 82,273 | ooeeis 40,397
10. 2018.ccies | e XXX coovees | e XXX v | e XXX oo | e )00, SO I XXX oo | e XXX ovvvvies | e XXX coovees | e D90, G IS 189,847 |....co..... 86,447
11, 2019 | e XXX ovvens [ eeeenes 0.0, SO [ XXX ovens [ e 0.0, SO [ ).0, SN I 0.0, SO [ XXX vvens [ e )., S .0, SO [ 226,511
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Metropolitan Pro

SCHEDULE T - EXH

iy

OF PREMIU

Allocated by States and Territories

and CasualtMInsurance Company

S WRITTEN

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
Active 2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Status | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. (a) Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl.in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.. JOO I 44,196,013 |..... ..23,386,996 |...... 23,100,393 |...... 13,639,213
2. Alaska.....onenn AK L N...... ettt nenes | nertesi ettt estenes | setnebes st entans | senesies sttt .
3. AnzOna.....cccoecevreienennn AZ | TN I 15,244,049 |............. 15,775,706 | ..............3,107 |........ 7,953,769 |........ 7,856,537 |........ 4,219,964
4. Arkansas..........ccceovrienee AR | L Lo 17,662,873 |............. 17,493,311 | oo 745 |, 9,174,196 |...... 10,667,878 | ........ 4,947,164
5. California. N e s .
6. Colorado...... [ IO 19,077,261 20,552,240 | ............9,114 | ..... 14,686,253
7. Connecticut. CT L, 70,829,320 |.... 70,084,795 | ............. 1,972 | ...... 35,660,232
8.  Delaware........ccccooverririrennns DE|. ..l [, 1,523,792 |.ooovirrnnee 1,550,759 | .o | v 1,147,689
9. District of Columbia............. DC|...L......
10.  Florida......cccocovverrerrerrienen FL | oo ST IR 4,593,037 4,353,391 | .o 4,905 | ........ 1,277,334 | ........ 1,349,176 | ........ 2,415,864 | .....c.c.... 1,054 | oo
11.  Georgia.... U U R 20,032,807 |....coenv... 20,422,455 | .............. 13,149 | ...... 14,912,055 |...... 14,329,222 | ........ 5,565,624 | ............ 41401 |
12.  Hawaii.. JOO IO . 450,609 |.... ..468,641 ..278,548 | ........... 174,042
13. JUOS ESUSOU R 14,593,213 |....cco..... 15,276,313 | oo 5240 | ....... 9,690,061 |........ 8,041,032 |........ 3,696,146
14. OO ESTSUO OSURR 9,217,358 |.....coo.c.. 9,213,396 | ovevverrrreenns 835 |....... 3,466,276 | ........ 3,916,671 |....... 6,390,021
15. JROS ESUSROT R 23,454,091 |............. 23,553,454 | ..o 364 | ... 10,609,917 | ...... 10,212,433 | ....... 5,059,397
16. OO ESTSUO OSTRR 9,735,028 |............. 10,553,395 | oo 78 | 4,903,669 |........ 4765226 | ........ 1,587,377
17. JOO I . ..21,400,955 |.... 20,345,218 | ................1,366 | ...... 14,800,106 |...... 16,774,091 |........ 3,867,303 |..
18.  Kentucky JROS ESUSOO OO 43,093,206 |............. 40,413,515 | .o | e 21,526,572 | ...... 22,181,023 | ...... 12,719,996 | ...coovevirircieiees [ e
19.  Louisiana.........cceoeeveereeeeee LA | oo Lo | e 48,958,251 |............. 47,035,764 | ...oovverernne 560 |...... 25,695,019 | ...... 28,322,044 | ...... 19,935,676 | ............ 76,001 [ oo
20. Maine....ccoooveverveerreeeee ME | . Lo | e, 36,536,372 | ............. 34,756,832 | ..ccvvveenne 19,387 |...... 16,602,039 | ...... 17,810,513 |........ 9,509,844
21.  Maryland vl [ 6,432,085 |.............. 6,526,160 | ....ccovvrrneee 903 |....... 3,798,495 |........ 4,250,748 | ........ 1,773,103
22.  Massachusetts JOO IO . .259,416,845 | ...........264,101,059 , ....125,718,492 | ....124,291,868 | ...... 57,310,104
23, Michigan.........cccoevveveeee.MI | ... Lo |, 13,983,827 |............. 12,961,113 | oo 1,021 |....... 5,044,593 |........ 6,496,540 |........ 7,680,703 ,
24, Minnesota...........cccooeesreee . MN | ... Lo | oo 47,036,574 |............. 44,669,167 | ....ccocvvee 3,125 | ... 30,752,359 | ...... 34,380,373 | ...... 12,480,097 | .......... 100,040 |..ooveveriieieiiene
25, MissisSippi........ccoerrerneen.MS | .. Lo |, 21,644,756 |............. 20,867,996 | ...ooverrerrreieriens | e 8,474,345 |........ 9,387,425 | ........ 3,705,609
26.  Missouri........cccocovrerreneee. MO | ... [T IS 12,275,700 |............. 11,597,255 | ..oovevrrinns 320 |........ 6,647,179 |........ 6,820,977 |........ 3,603,481
27.  Montana.. JOO IO RS 5,256,405 |.... ...5,094,665 5,884,823 |........ 7,562,786 |....... 2,891,629
28. Nebraska OO ESTOUO OTR 3,078,491 |....counee. 3,768,419 3,565,479 |........ 4,030,714 |........ 1,423,667
29. Nevada.........ccooeovrvvveneee NV [ L Lo | oo 12,065,705 |............. 10,549,426 | ................ 2,975 | ... 7,253,436 |........ 5,377,232 |........ 2,788,805 | ............ 15,891 | .o
30. New Hampshire.................. NH |l [ 12,581,823 |............. 12,363,271 | ..covvneve. 16,524 | ........ 6,246,547 | ........ 6,149,902 | ........ 3,932,493 | ........... 25,485 | ..o
31, New Jersey.....ccoerverveeee. NJ | .o [T I 160,213,730 |........... 153,021,612 | ccovvrene 12,122 |...... 94,940,501 |....101,189,642 | ...... 86,685,385 | .......... 177,070
32.  New Mexico. JEO IS ..9,019,750 | ..............10,365 | ........ 5,605,738 |........ 5,804,227 |........ 2,929,816 | .. 18,202 |...
33, New YorK....oooooeovicneenen . NY | o Lo |00 182,808,772 | ... 171,580,645 | ..oovveveeieeerin | e 85,988,884 | ...... 90,074,620 |...... 52,714,902 | .......... 729,783
34.  North Carolina JOO I 86,955,430 | .............. 16,047 | ...... 56,426,557 | ...... 52,116,639 | ...... 20,668,549 | .......... 104,676 | oo
35.  North Dakota... [ IS I 18,562,380 | ..o | e 10,772,437 |...... 12,492,563 | ........ 4,135,276
36.  Ohi0....ccrsvvviererireienen . OH | o Lo | 50,631,044 | ................451 | ..... 31,182,143 | ...... 34,181,189 | ...... 16,184,364
37.  Oklahoma [ IS I 13,239,978 | e 247 | 7,088,936 |........ 7,572,438 |........ 3,113,660 | .. .
38.  Oregon.......ccoeevvevreneeene. OR | o Lo | e 18,106,203 |............. 18,261,096 | ............. 1,441 | ... 10,739,329 |...... 11,464,468 | ........ 6,468,590 | ............ 25,043 |
39. Pennsylvania...........cccooe.e....PA | ... Lo | oo 33,775,131 31,481,799 | .....co.........649 | . 17,855,570 |...... 21,406,469 | ...... 12,636,261 | ............ 54,290
40. Rhode Island... el [ ..33,834,779 |.... 35,327,644 | ............ 73 | ... 16,018,775 |...... 12,288,598 | ...... 10,256,415 .98,623 |...
41,  South Carolina. el [ .7,831,262 7,405,075 2,896,565 |........ 2,818,502 |........ 1,252,014 9,328 |...
42.  South Dakota... OO IS O 5,714,733 |.... ...5,7193,544 ....3,328,598 |........ 3,272,614 |........ 1,374,170 | .. 6,910 |...
43, JHOS ESTU ST 26,630,934 |............. 26,513,523 | ...............4,605 | ...... 12,968,414 | ...... 10,002,407 |........ 2,978,150 | ............ 18,807
44, JHOS ISR RS 22,281,032 19,394,111 | oo [ e 14,760,159 |...... 17,778,760 | ...... 11,407,573 | .o Y
45, el [ ...8,681,990 4,273,327 | ... 4,618,882 |........ 1,885,813
46.  Vermont... el [ ...5,382,951 3,212,757 |........ 2,842,809 |........ 1,292,341
47.  Virginia.... el [ 17,532,428 | ...............8,433 | ........ 9,244,620 |........ 9,401,228 |........ 3,255,168
48.  Washington JHOS ISR OST 39,075,068 |............. 39,482,850 | ...oooceern 2,877 | e 22,607,085 |...... 17,156,915 |........ 6,871,644
49, West Virginia.........cocooeee . WV | ... SO I 5134970 | ..ccovvenne. 5371,243 | ..............1,863 |........ 3,140,885 |........ 3,072,442 | ........ 1,639,888
50.  Wisconsin.... el ..27,019,100 |.... .26,138,338 | ..... . 14,044,313 |...... 16,148,046 | ........ 7,958,088 75,237 |...
51. Wyoming..... . [ I .7,158,346 7,212,918 |.... 8,464,096 |...... 10,941,710 |........ 3,800,193 . 16,322 |...
52.  American Samoa. ...AS
53, GUEM..ccoieiceeeri
54.  Puerto RiCO.......cccvrvrrrrrnne.
55.  US Virgin Islands
56.  Northern Mariana Islands...MP
57.  Canada.......cccoerrerrrenrenens CAN
58.  Aggregate Other Alien........ oT
59, TotalS.....covvrerirreerreeenne
58001.
58002.
58003.
58998.
Line 58 from overflow page XXX | e (V1 O (O [P (V18 IS (110 IR (V1 (010 [P (V1 0
58999 Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX [ 0 e 0 [ s {1 I (1 IR 0 i (1 IR (018 0
(@) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG........... 49 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs 0
E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer. 0
(other than their state of domicile - See DSLI)........ccccoevvermrrerirreirereninns 0 N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.................. 8
D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities authorized to write
surplus lines in the state of domicile 0

(b)

Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc'.'
HOMEOWNERS, INLAND MARINE, EARTHQUAKE, WORKERS' COMPENSATION - LOCATION OF PROPERTY INSURED
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY, AUTOMOBILE PHYSICAL DAMAGE - STATE WHERE VEHICLE IS GARAGED
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

MetLife, Inc.
13-4075851
Delaware American Life MetLife Reinsurance ; ;
. : : ; MetLife Insurance MetLife Investors
Metropolitan Life MetLife Chile , Insurance Company MetLife Global Benefits, Company of Charleston Brokerage, Inc. (NY) |—| Group, LLC.(DE)
Insurance Company Inversiones Limitada 1 _ _ 11 - ge, Inc. P, ;
51-0104167, (DE) Ltd. 98-1099650 (CYM) 20-5819518, (SC) 81-2253384 95-3947585
13-5581829, (NY) 65978 (CHL) 62634 13626
@ Cova Life Management Newbury Insurance MetLife Reinsurance MetLife Investors
- MetLife Capital Trust IV Company of Vermont Distribution Company
. — Company (DE) Company, Limited (DE) 26-6122204 pany — (MO) —
Metropolitan 36-3665871 22-3805708 (DE) 26-1511401, (VT) 431908210
Property and Casualty | | 13092 -
Insurance Company MetLife Investment - - -
13-2725441, (RI) 26298 || Management Holdings, MetLife Consumer Met!_|fe European MetLife Home Loans MetLife Group. Inc MetLlfg Investments
LLC (DE) 82-2405817 —  Services, Inc. Hokgggélséol}l-% 1(DE) T 2|7-'-0<;‘3 ég§i4 (NY) p.Anc | Secﬂf;b ;léﬁlo(DE)
° (DE) 27-1206753 550700010
Metropolitan Tower Life ) Inversiones MetLife s Federal Flood - l :
Insurance Company  —| MetLife Global, Inc. Holdco Dos Limitada ® t--— Certification LLC (TX) MetLife Services and
13-31149086, (NE) 97136 — (DE) (CHL) 75-2417735 Solutions, LLC (DE)
' 20-5894439 20-5707084
MetLife Digital |
Ventures, Inc (DE). — MetLife Solutions Pte.
13-3179826 Ltd. (SGP)
SafeGuard Health MetLife Services E4ast
Enterprises, Inc. (DE) [ | Private Limited
52-1528581 (IND)
MetLife Global
Operations Support
Center Private Limited ? --
(IND) 98-0613376
American Life Insurance

Company 98-0000065, —
(DE) 60690

@

72.35109659% of MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada is owned by MetLife, Inc., 24.8823628% by American Life Insurance Company, 2.76654057% is owned by Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos
Limitada and 0.00000004% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

99.99999% of MetLife Global Operations Support Center Private Limited is owned by MetLife Solutions Pte. Ltd. and 0.00001% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

99.99946% of Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada is owned by MetLife, Inc., 0.000535% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. and 0.0000054% is owned by Natiloportem
Holdings, LLC.

4 99.99% of MetLife Services East Private Limited is owned by MetLife Solutions Pte. Ltd and .01% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

w N
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

D

Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company
(NY)
13-5581829 NY 65978

500 Grant Street GP Missouri Reinsurance, - - ]
LC (DE) HPZ Assets LLC (DE) 6104 Hollywood, LLC Inc. (CYM) 85 Broad Street v“gitttfgsPrLocher(tgé) N Me“—'feGT"V"erl Corporate Real '(EDStg)te
- — ] DE) 26-0291767 ] _ M ine LLC (DE) —— ’ esources Group, Inc. [ oldings,
20-2985998 - (DE) 43-1822723 ezzanine (DE) 236.4197195 e o t0aras dings: oS
500 Grant Street . MetLife Member Solaire The Building at 575 Fifth White Oak Royalty - St. James Fleet
Associates Limited | {— AIterEfgv?DIEu)els h LLC (DE) — Avenue Mezzanine LLC Company (OK) | | | Met 106(5Dll-5|c)>tel, LLC MSV IrV|n2e Property, Investments Two
Partnership - 13-5581829 (DE) 43-6026902 LLC “ (DE) Limited
(CT) (CYM)
. e L ) Metropolitan Tower - |
|| CC Holdco Manager, | | | MetLife Securitization The Building at 575 Fifth Realty Company, Inc. ||| 1001 Properties, LLC Housing Fund — OMIMLIC
MLIC CB Holdings LLC (DE) 46-0800386 Depositor LLC (DE) Retail Holding LLC (DE) (DE )13-3170235 (DE) 13-5581829 Manager, LLC (DE) — Investments Limited
LLC (DE) [ | [ (CYM) 98-0391368
| | Euro CL Investments | | | WFP 1000 Holding The Building at 575 Fifth Midtown Heights, LLC | | | Tﬁczggg&“gg‘ml-;a”:y& MTC Fund I, LLC (DE) |....
’\ggtrb:]::eesREEIng\?Bt L LLC (DE) Company GP, LLC (DE) Retail Owner LLC (DE) (DE) 01-0855028 (MT) 22-2375428 26-0405155 4
22-3140349 23rd Street
. . L ML Bellevue Member, | L |nvestments, Inc. (DE) |MetL||3fE Lgfilgélggg,? ME)((DDE|; 3Pf;?1p1e;téise’7LLC MTC Fund Il, LLC *
MLIC Asset Holdings MetLife 'E'g'g)'“gs' Inc. LLC (DE) 13-3619870 ne. (DE) 34- (DE)
LLC (DE) —— - -
13-3237278 MetLife Capital Hyatt Legal Plans of .
26-2853672 CreditLP.%(DE) = Florida, Inc. (FL) [ MTC Fund Ill, LLC
06-1193029 34-1631590 (DE)
14-2013939
MetLife Capital —
. ; Met Canada Solar ULC . 3 Bequest, Inc. (DE)
MetLife Funding, Inc. Metlife Credit Corp. 98-1107266 (CAN) Limited Partnership “(DE) - Reg #5724867
(DE) 91-1273824
(DE) 13-3237277 13.3937975 ; | |
Long Island Solar Farm, Willwiser LLC (FL) The Inheritance
LLC °(DE) 47-3091406 Company (DE)
! g?:ﬁe?f(fg?_fcram Street Associates Limited Partnership is held by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by 500 Grant 4 Housing Fund Manager, LLC is the managing member and owns .01% and the remaining interests are held by a third party member.
' 5 90.39% membership interest is held by LISF Solar Trust in which MetLife Capital Limited Partnership has a 100% beneficial interest and the

2 96% of MSV Irvine Property, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 4% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Realty

Company, Inc.
3 1% General Partnership interest is held by 23" Street Investment, Inc. and 99% Limited Partnership interest is held by

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company.

remaining 9.61% is owned by a third party.
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company (NY)
13-5581829 NY 65978

MetLife CC Member,
LLC " (DE)
46-0803970

150 North Riverside
PE Member, LLC °
(DE) 82-3135079

ML Port Chester SC
Member, LLC ' (DE)
83-2970698

MetLife 555 12"
Member, LLC 7 (DE)
46-4158087

ML Swan Mezz,
LLC (DE)
46-3608641

I

ML Southmore, LLC *
(DE) 46-4584166

ML Swan GP, LLC
(DE) 46-3589015

1925 WJC Owner,
LLC (DE)

ML Dolphin Mezz,
LLC (DE)
46-3616798

Boulevard
Residential, LLC
(DE) 26-1762232

|
ML Dolphin GP,
LLC (DE)
46-3593573

MetLife Ontario Street
Member, LLC (DE)

ML Southlands
Member, LLC " (DE)
82-4889675

ML Cerritos TC
Member, LLC "' (DE)
82-4019470

Haskell East
Village, LLC (DE)

MetLife Cabo Hilton
Member, LLC ® (DE)
46-3426206

MetLife Canadian
Property Ventures
LLC (NY)
13-4153151

ML Sloan’s Lake
Member, LLC "
(DE)

MetLife Ashton Austin
Owner, LLC (DE)

MetLife Acoma
Owner, LLC (DE)

1201 TAB
Manager, LLC
(DE)

Oconee Hotel MLIC Asset

MetLife CB W/A, LLC

MetLife 1201 TAB
Member, LLC 2
(DE) 46-2460801

MetLife LHH
Member, LLC *(DE)
46-2477278

ML-AI MetLife
Member 1, LLC®
(DE) 46-4196012

Marketplace
Residences, LLC
(DE) 30-0777814

MetLife RC
SF Member, LLC
(DE)

—— Company, LLC (DE) —

95.122% of MetLife CC Member, LLC is held by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 4.878% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

96.9% of MetLife 1201 TAB Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 3.10% is owned by Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance
Company.

99% of MetLife LHH Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

99% of ML Southmore, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

95.199% of the membership interest is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 4.801% by Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company.
99% of MetLife Camino Ramon Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company.

94.6% of MetLife 555 12th Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 5.4% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance

Company.

10

1"

12

13

Company, LLC (DE)

Holdings Il LLC
80-0821598

(DE) 27-0226554 (DE)

ML Bridgeside

Oconee Land Apartments LLC

MCJV, LLC (DE)

80-0823015 13-5581829 (DE) 46-4133357
Oconee Marina MetLife OFC Member,
Company, LLC —— ML Sentinel LLC (DE)

(DE) 37-1694299 Square Member,
LLC (DE) MetLife Camino Ramon

Oconee Golf | | ~ ——mmm | . Member, LLC® (DE)
Company, LLC — MetLife THR 46-4283517

(DE) 90-0853553 Investor, LLC (DE) MetLife 425 MKT
46-4229772 L1 Member, LLC (DE)
46-4129811
82‘32%?,;11? ML Matson Mills
Company, LLC Member LLC (DE) South‘creek Industrial
(DE) 80-0823413 | | Holdings, LLC (DE)
13-5581829
ML 300 Third

Member LLC (DE)

83.1% of MetLife Cabo Hilton Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 16.9% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

81.45% of 150 North Riverside PE Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, 18.55% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.

60% of ML Southlands Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

60% of ML Cerritos TC Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

55% of ML Sloan’s Lake Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 45% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance
Company.

60% of ML Port Chester SC Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.
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Metropolitan Life Insurance

Company (NY)

13-5581829 NY 65978

Sandpiper Cove
Associates, LLC *
(DE) 20-8349277

10700 Wilshire, LLC
(DE) 20-8254446

MetLife FM Hotel
Member, LLC (DE)

White Tract I, LLC
(DE)

Sandpiper Cove
Associates Il, LLC
(DE) 20-8342977

Chestnut Flats
Wind, LLC (DE)

LHCW Holdings
(US) LLC (DE)

MetLife 1007
Stewart, LLC (DE)

ML Mililani Member,

ML Terraces, LLC

LHC Holdings

MetLife OBS
Member, LLC (DE)
47-1256270

MetLife SP
Holdings, LLC (DE)

MetLife Park Tower
Member, LLC (DE)

Park Tower REIT,
Inc. (DE)

47-55|05232

Park Tower JV
Member, LLC (DE)

] Buford Logistics
MMP Owners IIl, M'Z'n?bzcr’”lf‘i'g’ (JS/E) Center, LLC (DE) 46-
LLC (DE) ; 5563450
MetLife Treat Towers,
| ] Member, LLC (DE)
ML-AI MetLife N
MetLife Multi- Member 4, 81-0770888
Family Partners LLC ¢ (DE) ML-AI MetLife
Ill, LLC (DE) Member 3, LLC
| (DE)
ML Armature Member, | _| MetLife ConSquare
MMP Holdings LLC ® (DE) Member, LLC (DE)
lll, LLC (DE) 81-3382498
| MetLife HCMJV 1 GP,
| | | LLC (DE)
g'r\gzt%e;? MMP South Park| | MMP Olivian :
: REIT, LLC (DE) | | REIT, LLC (DE) MetLife HCMJV 1 LP,
LLC (DE) LLC (DE)
MMP Cedar MMP South Park .
Street Owner, Owner, LLC Ov,\\//ln,\gf SI_II(\ZH?ISE)
LLC (DE) (DE) :

1 95% of ML Mililani Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 5% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.
2 87.34% of MCPP Owners, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, 1.81% by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance

1 3-55|81 829

!
4L7L_§7 4(1%E5)5 (DE) 46-4255167 (US) LLC (DE)
I
ML-AI MetLife Viridian Miracle
Member 2, LLC * Mile, LLC (DE) Hol'a';CZVL':gt?I'DE) —
(DE) 47-2085444 20-3700390 9
Sino-US United MetLife Boro Station LHCW Hotel
MetLife Insurance Member, LLC (DE) Holdi 2002
Co. Ltd.® (CHN) oldings (2002)
13-5581829 LLC (DE)
MMP Owners,LLC ’ LHCW Hotel
(DE) 83-2270141 ML Block 40, LLC Operating
(DE) Company (2002)
LLC (DE)

Company and 10.85% by MTL Leasing, LLC.
3 90.59% of the membership interest is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 9.41% of the membership interest is owned
by Metropolitan Tower Realty Company, Inc.
4 98.97% of ML-Al MetLife Member 2, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1.03% by Metropolitan Tower Life

Insurance Company.

MetLife Private
Equity Holdings,
LLC (DE)
13-5581829

MCPP Owners, LLC 2
(DE) 47-5228317

MetLife Japan US
Equity Owners LLC
(DE)

MetLife Chino
Member, LLC (DE)
82-1637862

5 50% of Sino-US United MetLife Insurance Co. Ltd. is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 50% is owned by a third

party.

6  60% of ML-Al Member 4, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 40% is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company.

7 98.82% of MMP Owners, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 1.18% is owned by Metropolitan Property and
Casualty Insurance Company.
8 51% of MetLife Japan US Equity Fund LP is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 49% is owned by MetLife Insurance

K.K. (Japan).

9  87.34% of ML Armature Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and 12.66% is owned by Metropolitan Tower

Life Insurance Company.

MetLife 8280
Member, LLC (DE)
13-5581829

MetLife Japan US
Equity Fund LP ®
(DE)
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Metropolitan
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
13-2725441, (RI) 26298

Metropolitan General
Insurance Company
22-2342710, (RI) 39950

Metropolitan Casualty
Insurance Company
05-0393243, (RI) 40169

Metropolitan Direct
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
23-1903575, (RI) 25321

Economy Fire &
Casualty Company
36-1022580, (IL) 22926

Metropolitan Lloyds,
Inc. (TX)
05-0476998

MetLife Auto & Home

Insurance Agency, Inc.

(RI) 95-3003951

Metropolitan Group
Property and Casualty
Insurance Company
13-2915260, (RI) 34339

Economy Preferred
Insurance Company
36-3027848, (IL) 38067

Economy Premier
Assurance Company
36-3105737, (IL) 40649

Metropolitan Lloyds
Insurance Company of
Texas ' 75-2483187
(TX) 13938

1 Metropolitan Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas, an affiliated association, provides automobile, homeowner and related insurance for the Texas market. It
is an association of individuals designated as underwriters. Metropolitan Lloyds, Inc., a subsidiary of Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance
Company, serves as the attorney-in-fact and manages the association.
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Metropolitan Tower Life
Insurance Company
13-3114906, (NE)
97136
' | | |
EntreCap Plaza Dri Plaza Drive P : _ MetLife Assignment
Real Estate Il LLC (DE) Propertios, LLG (DE) Subiandiord, LLG (DF) MTL Leasing, LLC (BB) 1 o aseio
= | ; | | |
PREFCO PREFCO PREFCO PREFCO 1320 GP LLC (DE)
Twenty Limited Vingt LLC (CT) Fourteen Limited XIV Holdings LLC (CT) 1320 Venture LLC (DE) 13-3114906
Partnership ' (CT) Partnership ?(CT)

AwWN

1320 Owner LP 3
38-3846857 (DE)

99% of PREFCO Twenty Limited Partnership. is owned by EntreCap Real Estate I, LLC and 1% is owned by PREFCO Vingt LLC.
99.9% of PREFCO Fourteen Limited Partnership is owned by MTL Leasing, LLC and .10% is owned by PREFCO XIV Holdings LLC.
99.9% of 1320 Owner LP is owned by 1320 Venture LLC and .10% is owned by 1320 GP LLC.

87.34% of ML, Armature Member, LLC is owned by Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company and 12.66% is owned by Metropolitan
Life Insurance Company.
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<

SafeGuard Health
Enterprises, Inc.
52-1528581, (DE)

MetLife Health Plans,
Inc. 33-0733552
(NJ) 14170

SafeGuard Health
Plans, Inc.
95-2879515
(CA) 933-0034

SafeHealth Life
Insurance Company
33-0515751, (CA)
79014

SafeGuard Health
Plans, Inc.
65-0073323, (FL) 52009

SafeGuard Health

Plans, Inc. 75-2046497

(TX) 95051
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&

American Life
Insurance Company
98-0000065, (DE)
11583, 60690

BIDV MetLife Life
Insurance Limited
Liability Company °
(Vietnam)

MetLife Insurance
K.K. (Japan)
AA-1580066

Communication One
Kabushiki Kaisha
(Japan)

Fortissimo Co., Ltd.
(Japan)

MetLife Japan US
Equity Owners
(Blocker) LLC (DE)

w N

84.125% of MetLife, Life Insurance Company (Egypt) is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH and the remaining interest by

Borderland Investments
Limited (DE)
02-0649743

ALICO Hellas Single
Member Limited
Liability Company
(Greece)

third parties.

under Delaware Law.

|
MetLife Global
Holding Company |
GmbH (Swiss)

MetLife, Life

MetLife Global
Holding Company Il | | Insurance Company
GmbH (Swiss) (Egypt)'

International Technical
and Advisory Services
Limited (DE)
51-0205283

ALICO Properties, Inc
(DE)?
13-3912049

Insurance Company and the remaining interest by third parties.

by third parties.

51% of ALICO Properties, Inc. is owned by American Life Insurance Company and the remaining interest by third parties.
The Delaware Department of Insurance approved a disclaimer of affiliation and therefore, this company is not considered an affiliate

30% of MetLife American International Group and Arab National Bank Cooperative Insurance Company is owned by American Life

63.44% of BIDV MetLife Life Insurance Limited Liability Company is held by American Life Insurance Company and the remainder

Global Properties,
Inc. (DE)
13-3919049

MetLife American
International Group and
Arab National Bank
Cooperative Insurance
Company
(Saudi Arabia)**
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G

MetLife Global Holding
Company Il GmbH (Swiss)

ALICO European Holdings
Limited (Ireland)

MetLife International
Holdings, LLC (DE)

98-0552186 13-3759652

ALICO Operations,

MetLife Investment
Management Holdings —
(Ireland) Limited

MetLife Syndicated
Bank Loan Lux GP,
S.a.r.l. (Luxembourg)

— MetLife EU Holding Company
glosed Jol'\;:t sttoclB MetLife Investment — LLC (DE) Limited (Ireland)
°mp5;;’y aster- 1 Management Limited 30-0615846
(Russia) (England/UK)
Joint-Stock Company . : ]
“MetLife Insurance MetLife Innovation MetLife Seguros
Company” * (Russia) — Centre Limited S.A. (Uruguay)
MetLife Emexlilik ve (Irefand) e
2 (Turkey) [ etLife Asset
Haya/i:'fésoglgkey) MetLife Asia Holding L Management Corp.
- | | Company Pte. Ltd. (Japan)
MetLife Reinsurance (Singapore)
Company of Bermuda Ltd. — MetLife Irlmovation
Bermuda
¢ ) _ Centre Pte. Ltd. MetLife Asi
MM Global Operations (Singapore) s e gd S TBhd
Support Center, |- | ervices Sdn. —
S.A. de C.\I/. 5(Mexico) (Malaysia)

LumenLab Malaysia

Fundacion MetLife Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia)

Mexico, A.C. (Mexico)

MetLife Colombia
Seguros de Vida S.A.
(Colombia)

PJSC MetLife 3
(Ukraine)

w N

89.9999657134583% of MetLife Colombia Seguros de Vida S.A. is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH, 10.0000315938813% is

owned by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH, International Technical and Advisory Services Limited, Borderland Investments Limited and
Natiloportem Holdings, LLC each own 0.000000897553447019009%.

99.98% of MetLife Emeklilik ve Hayat A.S. is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company I| GmbH (Swiss) and the remaining by third parties.

99.9988% of PJSC MetLife is owned by MetLife Global Holding Company Il GmbH, .0006% is owned by International Technical and Advisory Services
Limited and the remaining .0006% is owned by Borderland Investments Limited

51% of Joint-stock Company MetLife Insurance Company is owned by Closed Joint-stock Company Master D and 49% is owned by MetLife Global Holding
Company |l GmbH.

99.999509% of MM Global Operations Support Center S.A. de C.V. (Mexico) is held by MetLife Global Holding Company Il GmbH (Swiss) and 0.000491% is
held by MetLife Global Holding Company | GmbH (Swiss).

MetLife Investments
Asia Limited (Hong
Kong)

MetLife Syndicated
Bank Loan Fund,

------- SCSp’ (Luxembourg)

98-1372721

MetLife Investments
Limited (England/UK) [

MetLife BL Feeder
(Cayman), LP®
98-1372544

MetLife Latin America
Asesorias e Inversiones |_|
Limitada ® (CHL)

MetLife BL Feeder,
LP® (DE) 82-3255634

MetLife Global
Infrastructure LUX GP, —
S.a.r.l.(Luxembourg)

99.99% of MetLife Latin American Asesorias e Inversiones Limitada is owned by MetLife Investment Management Holdings (Ireland) Limited and .01% is
owned by MetLife Global Holding Company Il GmbH (Swiss).

MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Lux GP, S.a.r.l. is the general partner of MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Fund, SCSp (the “Fund”). The only investors in the
Fund are MetLife BL Feeder (Cayman), LP and MetLife BL Feeder, LP.

MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Lux GP, S.a.r.l. is the general partner of MetLife BL Feeder (Cayman), LP (the “Fund”). MetLife BL Feeder (Cayman), LP is
an investor in the Fund. The following affiliates hold limited partnership interests in the feeder: MetLife Limited (3.14%),MetLife Insurance K.K. (93.72%)
and MetLife Insurance Company of Korea Limited (3.14%).

MetLife Syndicated Bank Loan Lux GP, S.a.r.l. is the general partner of MetLife BL Feeder, LP (the “Fund”). MetLife BL Feeder, LP is an investor in the
Fund. The following affiliate holds a limited partnership interest in the feeder: Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (49.26%). The remaining 50.74% is
owned by one third party investor.
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MetLife International
Holdings, LLC (DE)
13-3759652
[
) . MetLife 9 PNB MetLife India
Natiloportem Holdings, | MAXIS GBN S.A.S. 1 MetLife Asia Limited InsquZtr:ggoclllg? Le:;e of Seguros S.A.* Bes(tAl\:Iaerlr(]v:thA. Insurance Company
LLC (DE) 13-3953333 (France) (Hong Kong) Hona Kon Lirgitez;Q (Argentina) AA_g 130012 Limited’
g rong AA-2130012 AA-5344102
. . . . . . . MetLife Seguros de
Excelenuq Operativa y Metropolltan.Llfe . MetLife International MetLlfelPIanos . Metll_lfe Worldwide AmMetLife Insurance Retiro S A1
— Tecnologica, S.A. de -1 Seguros e Previdencia Limited, LLC (DE) Odontologicos Ltda. Holdings, LLC (DE) Berhad (Malaysia) (Argentina)
15 . ;. 6 . f .
C.V.”” (Mexico) Privada S.A. ® (Brazil) (Brazil) 06-1597037 AA-2130046
[
. MetLife Limited . MetLife Administradora
MLA Comercial, MetLife Ireland Holdings Compan_la Inveriora (Hong Kong) AmMetI1_3|fe Takafgl de Fundos
- 8 ’ — L MetLife SA. " ¢+t N2 2| e Berhad '” (Malaysia) . !
S.A. de C.V. ® (Mexico) One Limited : AA-5324104 Multipatrocinados
(Argentina) AA-5480033 11 .
Ltda. ' (Brazil)
. MLA Servicios, e MetLife Servicios S.A.°| | MetLife Mas. S.A. de
S.A. de C.V. & (Mexico) (Argentina) C.V. (Mexico)'®

32.0526% of PNB MetLife India Insurance Company Limited is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and 8

67.9474% is owned by third parties.

99.99935% of Metropolitan Life Insurance Company of Hong Kong Limited is owned by MetLife International

Holdings, LLC and 0.00065% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

99.999% of MetLife Planos Odontologicos Ltda. is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and .001% is

owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

95.5242% of MetLife Seguros S.A.is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and 2.6753% is owned by
Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and 1.8005% is owned by International Technical and Advisory Services Limited.

9
10

11

12
13

18.87% of the shares of MetLife Servicios S.A. are held by Compania Inversora MetLife S.A., 79.88% is owned by 14
MetLife Seguros S.A., .99% is held by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and .26% is held by MetLife

Seguros de Retiro S.A.

66.662% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC, 33.337% is owned by MetLife Worldwide

Holdings, LLC and 0.001% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

95.46% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and 4.54% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

15

16

99% is owned by Excelencia Operative y Technologica, S.A de C.V. and 1% is owned by MetLife Mexico Servicios S.A. de C.V.
5% of the shares are held by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and 95% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC.

96.8897% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC, 3.1102% is owned by Natiloportem Holdings, and .0001% is owned
by International Technical and Advisory Services Limited.

99.99998% of MetLife Administradora de Fundos Multipatrocinados Ltda. is owned by MetLife International

Holdings, LLC and .00002% by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC.

50.000002% of AmMetLife Insurance Berhad is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and the remainder by a third party.
49.9999997% of AmMetLife Takaful Berhad is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and the remainder by a third party.
50% of MAXIS GBN S.A.S. is held by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and the remainder by third parties.

99% of Excelencia Operativa y Tecnologica, S.A. de C.V. is held by Natiloportem Holdings, LLC and 1% by MetLife Mexico
Servicios S.A. de C.V.

99.99964399% MetLife Mas, SA de C.V. is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC and.00035601% is owned by
International Technical and Advisory Services Limited.
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MetLife Ireland Holdings
One Limited

MetLife Global Holdings
Corporation S.A. de C.V.

0T'96

(Mexico)
|
Metropolitan Global MetLife Mexico Holdings, MetLi
etLife Ireland Treasu
Management, LLC ® S.deRL.de CV." dae trotandy T
(DE/Ireland) 13-3047691 (Mexico) AA-2730030
’ |

MetLife Insurance MetLife Mexico MetLife MetLife Mexico . - .
Company of Korea S.A. * (Mexico) Pensiones Mexico Servicios S.A. MetLife Insurance Limited Metlife General Insurance

Limited ® AA-5420018

MetLife Financial
Services, Co., Ltd.
(South Korea)

AA-2730030

S.A. #(Mexico)

de C.V. ® (Mexico)

ML Capacitacion
Comercial S.A. de
C.V.” (Mexico)

(Australia) ° AA-1930041

Limited (Australia)

The Direct Call Center
PTY Limited (Australia)

MetLife Investments PTY | |
Limited (Australia)

MetLife Insurance and
Investment Trust 2
(Australia)

~

99% is owned by MetLife Mexico S.A. and 1% is owned by MetLife Mexico Servicios, S.A. de C.V.
8 99.7% is owned by MetLife Global Holdings Corporation S.A. de C.V. and 0.3% is owned by MetLife International

o

98.9% is owned by MetLife Ireland Holdings One Limited and 1.1% is owned by MetLife International Limited, LLC.

2 MetLife Insurance and Investment Trust is a trust vehicle, the trustee of which is MetLife Investments PTY Limited (“MIPL”). Holdings, LLC

MIPL is a wholly owned subsidiary of MetLife Insurance PTY Limited. 20/ £ . - oy . o
3 99.050271% is owned by MetLife Mexico Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V. and .949729% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. ~ ° m:ﬁfgég’;“ﬁi‘:’)tl'a'if:g':f:‘gf‘pncse 'A”Egeg if‘“s"a“a) is owned by MetLife Ireland Treasury d.a.c. and 8.83532% by
4 97.5125% is owned by MetLife Mexico Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V.and 2.4875% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. 10 99.99995% is owned by Metrépc;litén Glébél Management, LLC and .00005% is owned by Exelencia Operativa y
5 98% is owned by MetLife Mexico Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V. and 2% is owned by MetLife International Holdings, LLC. Te;:nologica SA. de CV ’ ’
6 14.64% is owned by MetLife Mexico, S.A. and 85.36% is owned by Metropolitan Global Management, LLC. Ik o
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GD

MetLife EU Holding
Company Limited (Ireland)

MetLife Towarzystwo
Ubezpieczen na Zycie i
Reasekuracji S.A. (Poland)

MetLife Services Sp z.0.0.
(Poland)

MetLife Towarzystwo
Funduszy Inwestycyjnych
S.A. (Poland) AA-9640009

MetLife Powszechne
Towarzystwo
Emerytalne (Poland)

MetLife Solutions
S.A.S. (France)

MetLife Slovakia s.r.o. *
(Slovakia)

First American-Hungarian
Insurance Agency Limited
(Hungary)

MetLife Services Cyprus
Ltd (Cyprus)

Agenvita S.r.l.

(Italy)

MetLife Services,

MetLife Services EOOD
(Bulgaria)

MetLife Life Insurance
S.A. (Greece)

Sociedad Limitada
(Spain)

MetLife Europe
d.a.c. (Ireland)

MetLife Europe Insurance
d.a.c.

MetLife Mutual Fund
Company ' (Greece)

AA-1 7|801 08

MetLife Pension
Trustees Limited
(England/UK.)

MetLife Europe
Services Limited
(Ireland)

Metropolitan Life
Societate de Administrare
a unui Fond de Pensii
Administrat Privat S.A. 2
(Romania)

1 90% of MetLife Mutual Fund Company is owned by MetLife Life Insurance S.A. and the remaining interest by a third party.
2 99.9836% of Metropolitan Life Societate de Administrare a uni Fond de Pensii Administrat Privat S.A. is owned by MetLife EU Holding Company Limited
and 0.0164% by MetLife Services Sp z.0.0.

3 99.956% of MetLife Slovakia s.r.o. (Slovakia) is owned by MetLife EU Holding Company Limited and 0.044% is owned by International Technical and
Advisory Services Limited.
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D

MetLife Chile
Inversiones Limitada
(CHL)

¢1'96

99.997% is held by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and .003% by International Technical and Advisory Services Limited. 5

MetLife Chile Seguros
de Vida S.A." (CHL)
AA-2280000

Inversiones MetLife
Holdco Tres Limitada *
(CHL)

MetLife Chile
Administradora de
Mutuos Hipotecarios
S.AZ(CHL)

MetLife Chile Seguros
Generales, S.A.°(CHL)

AFP Provida S.A°
(CHL)

Provida Internacional
S.A°(CHL)

AFP Genesis
Administradora de
Fondos y Fidecomisos
S.A.” (Ecuador)

42.3815% of AFP Provida S.A. is owned by Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada, 42.3815% owned by Inversiones

MetLife Holdco Tres Limitada and 10.9224% by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and the remainder is owned by the public.

99.99% of Provida Internacional S.A. is owned by AFP Provida S.A. and .01% by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitade.

99.9% of AFP Genesis Administradora de Fondos y Fidecomisos S.A. is owned by Provida Internacional S.A. and 0.1% by AFP Provida S.A.

99.9% is held by MetLife Chile Seguros de Vida S.A. and 0.1% by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada.
99.98% of MetLife Chile Seguros Generales, S.A. is owned by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and 0.02% by Inversiones
MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada.

4 97.13% of Inversiones MetLife Holdco Tres Limitada is owned by MetLife Chile Inversiones Limitada and 2.87% is owned by
Inversiones MetLife Holdco Dos Limitada.
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<>

MetLife Investment
Management Holdings,
LLC (DE) 82-2405817

. MetLife Investment ML Venture 1 Manager,
MetLl_fe Real Estate Management, LLC (DE) o R do Gads
Lending, LLC (DE) 82-2405817 . (.M.EX) V.

@

99.9% of ML Venture1 Manager, S. de R.L. de C.V. is owned by MetLife Investment Management Holdings, LLC and 0.1% is owned by MetLife Investment Management Holdings (Ireland)

Limited.
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CD

MetLife Investment
Management, LLC (DE)

| | | I [
MetLife Commercial MetLife Commercial MIM Property MetLife Alternatives MetLife Loan Asset MLIA SBAF MLIA Manager |. LLC MetLife Middle Market
Mortgage Income | Mortgage Income Management, LLC GP, LLC (DE) Management LLC Manager, LLC (DEg) ’ Private Debt Parallel ||
Fund, LP? (DE) Fund GP, LLC (DE) (DE) 46-4140926 ’ (DE) (DE) GP, LLC (DE)
47-2630137 13-4075851 [ ;
I MIM Property o
MetLife Commercial Management of MLIA Park Tower MLIA SBAF Colony ML Bellevue MetLife Middle Market
Mortgage REIT, LLC Georgia 1, LLC L1 Manager, LLC (DE) Manager, LLC (DE) Manager. LLC (DE) Private De?ot Parallel
(DE) 47-2688528 (DE) 82-2405817 ger, Fund, LP™ (CYM)
| : . . -
MetLife Commercial MetLife Core Property MetLife International ML-URS Port MetLife Middle Market
Mortgage MCMIF Fund GP, LLC (DE) MIM | MIM EMD GP, PE Fund V, LP ¢ ] Chester SC Private Debt GP, LLC —
Originator, LLG'(DE) || Holdco LLC (PA) LLC (DE) (CYM) Manager, LLC (DE) (DE)
47-2703778 I, LLC (DE) @ 38-3853223 26-0333595 13-4075851 —
MetLife Middle Market
| : i i : i | Private Debt Fund, LP®
MCMIF MetLife (DE)
Holdco I, LLC (DE) MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International MetLife International | ional PE VieiLite Japan US
47-5495603 PE Fund IV, LP ® PE Fund Ill, LP® HF Partners, LP ° PE Fund VI, LP’ PE Fund I, LP ' PE Fund II, LP * ”,t:er”gt{?lTaLP Eauty Fund GP LLG
(CYM) 98-1277596 (CYM) 98-1226825 (CYM) 98-1150291 (CYM) (CYM) (CYM) 98-1162663 UTCYM’) auy (DE) B

1 92.593% of the Limited Partnership interests of this entity is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K, 4.115% is owned by
MetLife Mexico S.A., 2.716% by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and the remaining 0.576% is owned by Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company of Hong Kong Limited.

2 MetLife Commercial Mortgage Income Fund GP, LLC is the general partner of MetLife Commercial Mortgage Income
Fund, LP (the “Fund”). A majority of the limited partnership interests in the Fund are held by third parties. The following
affiliates hold limited partnership interests in the Fund: Metropolitan Life Insurance Company owns 26.6%, MetLife
Insurance Company of Korea, Limited. owns 2.1%, MetLife Limited owns 2.7%, Metropolitan Life Insurance Company of
Hong Kong Limited owns 0.03% and Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company owns 2.7% (the remainder is held by
third party investors).

(9]

88.93% of the limited partnership interest of MetLife International PE Fund lll, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K. (Japan), 7.91% is owned by MetLife
Insurance Company of Korea Limited, 2.61% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and 0.55% is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company Hong
Limited.
94.70% of the Limited Partnership interests of MetLife International PE Fund IV, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K, 3.79% is owned by MetLife
Insurance Company of Korea Limited, 1.51% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong).
76.323% of the Limited Partnership interests of MetLife International PE Fund VI, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K., 20.208% is owned by MetLife
Limited and 3.469% is owned by MetLife Insurance Company of Korea.
81.699% of the Limited Partnership interests of MetLife International PE Fund V, LP entity is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K.,15.033% is owned by
o . L ] - : o i MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) and 3.268% is owned by MetLife Insurance Company of Korea, Limited.
3 §8'22/" ofthe Limited partnership interests of this enity is owned by MetLife Insurance K.K (Japan), 9.47%is owned o\ %icc \iddle Market Private Debt, GP, LLC is the general partner of MetLife Middle Market Private Debt Fund, L.P (the “Fund”). The following affiiates
y MetLife Insurance Company of Korea Limited, 2.29% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong) L L f i o . N N f o . .
and 0.02% is owned by MetLife Alternatives, GP. hold limited paﬁqershlp |nterest§ in the Fund: 31.15@ is held by MetLife Private qulty HQIdmgs, LLC, 2A31A15A) is held by Metropolitan Life Insurance
Company, .35% is held by MetLife Middle Market Private Debt, GP, LLC. The remainder is held by a third party.

10 MetLife Middle Market Private Debt Parallel GP is the general partner of MetLife Middle Market Private Debt Parallel Fund, LP. The following affiliate holds
a limited partnership interest in the Fund: MetLife Insurance K.K. (100%).

4 94.54% of the limited partnership interest of MetLife International PE Fund Il, LP is owned by MetLife Insurance
K.K. (Japan), 2.77% is owned by MetLife Limited (Hong Kong), 2.1% is owned by MetLife Mexico, S.A. and
0.59% is owned by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company Hong Kong Limited.
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MetLife Core Property
Fund, LP' (DE) 80-0946518

MetLife Core Property MetLife Core Property
REIT, LLC Holdings, LLC? (DE)
(DE) 80-0947139 46-3934926

MCP Property .
Management, LLC Meﬂfgesof[g Plr)oEperty
(DE) 80-0947139 ,LLC (DE)

1 MetLife Core Property Fund GP, LLC is the general partner of MetLife Core Property Fund, LP (the “Fund”). A substantial majority of the limited partnership interests in the Fund are held by third parties. The
MCP Common Desk

following affiliates hold limited partnership interests in the Fund: Metropolitan Life Insurance Company owns 13.64%, Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (on behalf of Separate Account 746) owns
2.20%, MetLife Insurance Company of Korea Limited owns 1.71%, MetLife Insurance KK owns 5.82%, Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company owns 1.54% and Metropolitan Tower Life

Insurance Company owns 0.05%.

TRS, LLC (DE)

MetLife Core Property Holdings, LLC also holds, directly or indirectly, the following limited liability companies (indirect ownership indicated in parenthesis): MCP Alley24 East, LLC; MCP Property Management, LLC; MCP
One Westside, LLC; MCP 7 Riverway, LLC; MCPF Acquisition, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Springdale, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Concourse, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Kellwood, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial —

Redondo, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Fullerton, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Loker, LLC; MCP Paragon Point, LLC; MCP 4600 South Syracuse, LLC; MCP The Palms at Doral, LLC; MCP Waterford Atrium, LLC; MCP
EnV Chicago, LLC; MCP 1900 McKinney, LLC; MCP 550 West Washington, LLC; MCP 3040 Post Oak, LLC; MCP Plaza at Legacy, LLC; MetLife Core Property TRS, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — LAX, LLC; MCP SoCal
Industrial - Anaheim, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial - Canyon, LLC; MCP SoCal Industrial — Bernardo, LLC; MCP Ashton South End, LLC; MCP Lodge At Lakecrest, LLC; MCP Main Street Village, LLC; MCP Trimble
Campus, LLC; MCP Highland Park Lender, LLC; MCP Buford Logistics Center Bldg B, LLC; MCP 22745 & 22755 Relocation Drive, LLC (100%); MCP 9020 Murphy Road, LLC; MCP Northyards Holdco, LLC; MCP Northyards
Owner, LLC (100%); MCP Northyards Master Lessee, LLC (100%); MCP VOA Holdings, LLC; MCP VOA | & IlI, LLC (100%); MCP VOA Il, LLC (100%); MCP West Broad Marketplace, LLC; MCP Grapevine, LLC;

MCP Union Row, LLC; MCP Fife Enterprise Center, LLC; MCP 2 Ames, LLC; MCP 2 Ames Two, LLC (100%); MCP 2 Ames One, LLC (100%); MCP 2 Ames Owner, LLC (100%); MCP 350 Rohlwing, LLC; MCP —
Wellington, LLC; MCP Onyx, LLC; MCP Valley Forge, LLC; MCP Valley Forge Two, LLC (100%); MCP Valley Forge One, LLC (100%); MCP Valley Forge Owner, LLC (89%); MCP MA Property REIT, LLC; MCPF —
Needham, LLC (100%); MCP 60 11th Street Member, LLC; 60 11th Street, LLC (100%); MCP-English Village, LLC; MCP 100 Congress Member, LLC; Des Moines Creek Business Park Phase II, LLC (100%); MCP
Magnolia Park Member, LLC; MCP Denver Pavilions Member, LLC; MCP Buford Logistics Center 2 Member, LLC; MCP Seattle Gateway Industrial 1, LLC; MCP 249 Industrial Business Park Member, LLC; MCP Seattle
Gateway Industrial Il, LLC; MCP Seventh and Osborn Retail Member, LLC; MCP Seventh and Osborn MF Member, LLC; Seventh and Osborn MF Venture, LLC (92.5%); High Street Seventh and Osborn Apartments,
LLC (92.5%); MCP Block 23 Member, LLC; MCP Burnside Member, LLC; MCP Mountain Technology Center Member TRS, LLC; MCP Vineyard Avenue Member, LLC; MCP 93 Red River Member, LLC;

MCP Frisco Office, LLC; MCP Center Avenue Industrial Member, LLC; MCP 220 York, LLC; MCP 1500 Michael, LLC; MCP Vance Jackson, LLC; MCP Sleepy Hollow Member, LLC; MCP Foxborough, LLC;

MCP Clawiter Innovation Member, LLC.
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1) The voting securities (excluding directors’ qualifying shares, if any) of each subsidiary shown on the organizational chart are 100% owned by their respective
parent corporation, unless otherwise indicated.

2) The Metropolitan Money Market Pool and MetLife Intermediate Income Pool are pass-through investments pools, of which Metropolitan Life Insurance Company
and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates are general partners.

3) The MetLife, Inc. organizational chart does not include real estate joint ventures and partnerships of which MetLife, Inc. and/or its subsidiaries is an investment
partner. In addition, certain inactive subsidiaries have also been omitted.

4) MetLife Services EEIG is a cost-sharing mechanism used in European Union for European Union-affiliated members.
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